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Truth, Trust, and Technology

Integrity is at the core of what
we do at Quint Digital Media
Limited. It is the reason why
millions of readers trust us to
show them the true picture
and be their voice on issues
that matter to them and im-
pact their lives. We make use
of the most innovative tech-
nology to tell compelling sto-
ries that no one else is willing
to tell.

Truth, trust, and technology

form a winning combination
that puts us on top of the pile
year after year.
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Caution regarding Forward-Looking Statements

We have used a few forward-looking (futuristic) statements throughout the report solely to articulate our future growth prospects
and to exemplify our intended milestones. However, the actual results may vary from the forward-looking statements as the business
is subject to a number of risks and uncertainties according to the market scenario. For the reader’s reference, we have used
words like ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘expect’, ‘project’, ‘intend’, ‘plan’, ‘believe’ and words of similar nature to signify every forward-
looking statement. We do not guarantee that these statements will stand true, but we believe that these are backed up by prudent
assumptions. The achievement of the result may vary due to risks, uncertainties and inaccurate assumptions. If in case, certain
unforeseen risks or uncertainties dominate the market or any of the assumptions proved erroneous, then the final result may vary
exponentially with respect to the anticipated, estimated or projected result. Thus, the readers should bear this in their mind.

We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statements publicly, if there is any change in future events, there is new
information, or whatsoever.
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QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED -

Quint Digital Media Limited (“QDML”) is India’s leading
multi-brand digital media and media-tech group - being
the only new-age digital media and technology player
listed on an Indian stock exchange.

QDML is a team of ambitious, humble listeners
committed to the three Ts — truth, trust, and technology.

We strive to build content on relevant issues, produce
stories that matter, and ensure that unheard voices
are heard loud and clear. We actively take stock of our
environment with a hunger for truth. The only rage we
support is raging creativity - our conglomerate offers
various solutions from credible and community-driven
storytelling to technological innovations.

Our team is notably diverse and we continue to
acknowledge a sincere commitment towards making
inclusivity a necessity. We also believe that listening is a
quietly powerful skill that can help i ntegrate experiences,
voices, and people beyond any boundaries or social
norms. Through this, we have earned the trust of our

readers and viewers.

Truth, trust, and technology drive our pursuit to change
and remake the digital media landscape.

The Quint

The Quint, launched in March 2015, is India’s fastest-
growing pure-play digital news and views platform.
Mobile-first and highly interactive, we bring a distinctive
combination of compelling, credible, and community-
driven journalism blended with
powerful storytelling formats - to deliver incisive takes on
politics, policy, gender, entertainment, sports, health and
wellness, web culture, and more.

innovative, visually

We are participative in our approach to news gathering
- with a robust citizen journalism vertical, My Report

Annual Report

- and we partner with our readers in our hunt for fake
news through our WebQoof vertical that debunks mis/
disinformation in both Hindi and English. We are certified
by the International Fact-Checking Network (IFCN) - a
recognition of our expertise, bipartisan approach, and
credibility.

Our journalism aims to be extensive, yet inclusive; hard-
hitting, yet sensitive. We are a platform for marginalised
voices and strive to bring stories from India’s most remote
corners. We have tried to lead conversations on issues
that matter — and continue to bring you unheard voices,
humanise big events, and propel change.

Quint Hindi

Quint Hindi brings you cutting-edge journalism in Hindi,
through a team of curiosity-driven reporters, producers,
editors, social media managers, and graphic designers.
We produce stories that reflect the voice of the people
across different sections of society and highlight their
most pressing issues.

From creating trending news and analysis videos to fact-
checking information, from well-researched explainers
to entertainment stories — we pride ourselves on our
360-degree perspective and coverage, as we strive to
lead the ecosystem for Hindi news.

Quintype

Quintype is fuelled by the belief that the digital storytelling
ecosystem, which is advancing at lightning speed,
needs equally dynamic and sound technology - to grow
businesses and help create visually-driven content on
the web. We provide a user-friendly content publishing
and monetising platform. Our engineers and product,
design, and customer success teams are also creating an
effortless network system to gather and analyse data.

BQ Prime

BQ Prime is a digital news and views service well-
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recognised for its independent, analytical, and insightful
coverage of the economy, business, financial markets,
law, and policy. It is amongst India’s youngest and most
credible financial news platforms.

Youth Ki Awaaz

Youth Ki Awaaz (YKA) is India’s largest, completely
crowdsourced platform for young people to write and
share stories on topics that matter to them. With over
1,50,000 writers from across India, YKA hosts one of
the largest young writers’ communities in South Asia.
YKA also runs high-impact fellowship programmes and
training to enable India’s youth to create, learn, and grow.

The News Minute

The News Minute (TNM) is one of India’s most widely read
independent digital news platforms, having a specific
focus on the five southern states. It was founded by
Dhanya Rajendran, Chitra Subramaniam, and Vignesh
Vellore in 2014. TNM publishes and disseminates news,
ground reportage, analyses, and opinions in text and
audio-visual formats to millions of readers every month.
Reporting on a wide range of issues and events, TNM has
deep access in the southern states and has emerged as
a strong voice in Indian media, setting the standards for
sensitive coverage of various social issues.

No. of Editorial Team
Members

4 - No. of
bureaus

116,743.48
?8,062.24 Lakhs Net Worth

Lakhs 361,502 150
Consolidated Total Lakhs Market
Revenues FY23- Cap Total Team

Strength

Annual Report
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CHARTING NEW HEIGHTS -
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The Quint Group has achieved remarkable milestones, reporting total revenues of
¥80.62 Crores for FY23. This represents an impressive growth of 31+% compared to the
previous year’s consolidated revenues of ¥61.55 Crores.

Quintype, the SAAS based media-tech company, experienced a phenomenal 150% surge
in revenues, reaching ¥22.49 Crores in FY23 (compared to ¥9.01 Crores in FY22). In
Q4FY23 alone, revenues soared to ¥7.34 Crores, showing a staggering “200% increase
over Q4FY22’s ¥2.40 Crores. Quintype also reduced its losses by an impressive 57% on
a full-year basis.

In Q4FY23, the divestment of a 49% stake in BQ Prime was successfully completed,
resulting in cash proceeds of ¥47.83 Crores.

The Company’s Rights Issue also proved to be a resounding success, raising 3125 Crores
from shareholders. The Rights Issue garnered 1.21 X bids, reflecting the unwavering trust
and confidence placed in the Company and its management by its shareholders.

In alignment with its long-term growth strategy, the Company also made a strategic
divestment in one of its Group Companies, Quintillion Business Media Limited. This
divestment was carried out as part of an investment agreement with the renowned Adani
group, which had initiated investment discussions in the previous year. As a result of this
arrangement, the Company diluted its 49% stake in Quintillion Business Media Limited in
favour of AMG Media Networks Limited, a significant milestone in its pursuit of synergistic
partnerships and growth-oriented collaborations.

The Company’s cash reserves have now soared to an impressive 3156 Crores+. This
substantial increase in cash reserves not only reinforces the Company’s financial
foundation but also offers ample room for future investments, expansions, and innovation.

b 4
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Following is a glimpse of our four-year growth journey on standalone basis

1,399.80

FY20

FY20

2112.98

FY21

7.22%

-181.97%

-2,54719

3,555.25

FY22

4104.52

FY23

41.92%

1,490.34

FY22

Total Standalone Revenue
(X Lakhs)

What? The money brought in by business through sale of
goods & services. Starting point of a company’s income
statement.

Why? A primary yardstick of any company’s growth as also
called the Top Line.

How? A 15.45% growth in FY23 over FY22. A consistent
growth over the years.

50.06%

2,054.68

FY23

EBITDA (X Lakhs) &
EBIDTA Margin (%)

What? EBITDA or Earning or Profit Before Interest,
Depreciation, Taxation and extraordinary items denotes
a Company’s Operating Profit. EBITDA Margin denote
EBITDA as %age of Operating/ Total Revenue.

Why? EBITDA Indicates operating profitability i.e. profits
at the operations level before taking effect of expenses
based on financing decisions, taxation strategy,
depreciation policies and any exceptional item. EBITDA
Margin denotes as to how healthy is the margin between
operating revenues and operating expenses.

How? How? EBITDA increased by 37.97% over the
previous year and a scaling up from a negative operating
profit in FY20 of ¥-2547.19 Lakhs to ¥2,054.68 Lakhs.
with a healthy EBITDA Margin of 50%.

Annual Report
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PAT ( Lakhs) &
== PAT Margin (%)
What? Net Profit or Profit After Tax (PAT), also known as
482.67 63762 oA

-15.53% Bottom Line, is the Compay’s Net Earnings after meeting all
expenses and paying taxes as well. Net Profits are available

L)

-196.38% A -13.58%

for utilization for future growth through, expansion, meeting
critical expenses or re-investment for future. PAT Margin is
Fy22 FY23 the ration that denotes Net Profit as a %age of revenues.

Why? Net Profits gives a clear picture as to how much
money a company earns after all expenses, for its
shareholders and for future expansions, growth or
provisions. PAT Margins indicate the health of a Company’s
ability to generate profits attributable to shareholder
income, company expansion.

How? In the second consecutive year of turning PAT
positive, the Company posted a healthy 3210% growth in

-2748.95
PAT from ¥482.67 Lakhs in FY22 to ¥637.62 Lakhs in FY23.
PAT Margins stood at a healthy 15.53%
EPS (3)
What? EPS or Earnings Per Share indicates 1.41 179

how much money a Company earns per
eahc of its common share/s stocks. It is

. - . FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23
arrived at by dividing a company’s profit

-1.36
by the outstanding shares of its common

stock.

Why? EPS indicates a Company’s

profitability and ability to earn for its

shareholders. EPS is also used as a metric

to ascertain a Company’s estimated &
corporate value.

How? A steady growth from Rel.41 per
share in FY22 to Re1.79 per share in FY23
after turning EPS Positive in FY22.

-37.03

Annual Report
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15.4%

4.0%

FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23
-3.6%

-441%

Net Worth (X Lakhs)

What? The total value of assets of a company after
deducting the value of all liabilities is known as its Net
Worth

Why? Net Worth states the financial health and net
value of a company at any given point of time and is
considered to assess its investment worthiness.

How? Net Worth of the Company registered 4.6 times
growth from 33,611.70 Lakhs in FY22 to %16,743,48
Lakhs on account of Right Issue completed during FY
22-23.

Return on Equity (ROE) (%)

What? Return on Equity or ROE ratio is arrived at by
dividing a company’s net income by shareholders’ equity.

Why? ROE ratio indicates a Company’s profitability and its
efficiency to generate profits.

How? The ROE recorded a drop from %15.4% in FY22 to
4% in FY23 due to Equity Share capital because of Right
Issue

16743.48
3482.34 3106.26 3611.70 |
FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23

Annual Report
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The Quint’s commitment to maximising impact prompted a
transformative shift. We transitioned from generic, commodity
news to wholeheartedly embracing enterprise news and
content. This strategic pivot not only heightened the richness
of our audience’s engagement but also yielded substantial
reductions in expenses related to news and news video wires.

Through the strategic utilisation of cutting-edge tools, we
streamlined the content production processes, simultaneously
enhancing quality while optimising operational expenditures.
Furthermore, the adoption of a hybrid work model proved
pivotal in our endeavour to economise, enabling us to uphold
productivity while fostering unfettered collaboration and
innovation.

Annual Report

The Quint World is a special offering for our international
audiences, which focuses on stories that impact the Indian
diaspora. While it brings content from home to Indians across
the globe, the extensive coverage and features are about
everything that concerns the Indian diaspora.

21.82 Million: Average monthly page views
43.64 Million: Average monthly impressions

75% male, 25% female audience

Topics of interest: Indian politics and news, world news, business,
entertainment, health and wellness,

opinion, and sports.

gender, technology,

(Combined data from top 10 countries)
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The Quint World Community: Our readers log in from across
the globe, with maximum readership from these 10 countries:
the US, UK, Canada, Australia, UAE, Pakistan, South Africa,
Bangladesh, Singapore, and Kenya.

Geo-Personalised Targeting for Enhanced Website Experience:
To provide a tailored experience to our diverse global audience,
we have employed geo-personalised targeting, delivering
content that resonates with readers from different regions.

Broadening Business With Expanded Ad Inventory: As we
strengthen our presence in the international market, we have
expanded our advertising capacity and inventory on The Quint
World website.

Onboarding Global Readers as Members: The backing of our
international readers has added depth to our membership
community and boosted our reader revenue. To further our
membership appeal, we introduced new calls-to-action (CTASs)
that apprised readers of the effort and resources that it takes to
cover issues relevant to the Indian diaspora.

The remarkable trajectory of Quint Hindi continues to inspire,
expanding to an astounding 20 million monthly page views.
Accompanied by 1.7 million distinct monthly visitors and a thriving
YouTube community encompassing 2.45 million subscribers

20 million

page views (PVs) monthly
(up from 13 million monthly)

1.7

million unique viewers
(UVs) monthly

2.45 million

subscribers on YouTube

over 18 million
views monthly on YouTube

250 million

impressions on YouTube

and 18 million monthly views, Quint Hindi has firmly positioned
itself as an influential voice.

Within the ever-evolving digital media sphere, Quintype has
risen as a prominent digital media technology enterprise,
providing publishers with the impetus to thrive and succeed.
Our suite of tools and services, encompassing a robust content
management system (CMS), monetisation strategies, and
cutting-edge analytics, equips publishers with the resources
essential for traversing the digital landscape with assurance.

Quintype’s presence in the Middle East has been marked by
remarkable achievements, hosting prominent channels on our
platform. Additionally, Bangladesh has emerged as a geography
witnessing significant growth, further reinforcing our position as
a preferred choice for publishers.

At Quintype, we acknowledge the utmost importance of basing
decisions on data. Through advanced analytics and audience
insights, publishers access invaluable information to grasp user
behaviours, refine content strategies, and enhance audience
involvement. This data-centric approach empowers publishers
to remain relevant, deliver personalised experiences, and forge
stronger connections with their readers.

Annual Report
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As trailblazers in the digital media landscape, we carry a
significant responsibility that requires steadfast dedication.
Our work has not gone unnoticed, and we feel honored to
be acknowledged for our efforts. These accolades serve as
powerful motivation, propelling us on our path towards attaining
unparalleled excellence.

In the course of FY23, The Quint received a multitude of
esteemed awards and honors, including the prestigious
Champion Publisher of the Year award at WAN-IFRA South
Asian Digital Media Awards.

A glimpse of the awards received in FY23 is below:

WAN-IFRA South Asian Digital Media Awards* -
Champion Publisher of the Year 2022

Gold: Best News Website:
www.thequint.com

RISING WATERS, SINHING city

MLl LEAIMAT TH

Silver: Best Use of Video:
‘Rising Waters and Sinking City:
Mumbai Against the Tides’

Gold: Best Data Visualization:
‘Islamophobia 365: Lynchings and
Beyond | How Anti-Muslim Hate in
UP Has Grown Exponentially Since

2017’

Annual Report

Gold: Best special project for
COVID-19/Pandemic Reporting:
(ASDI §... T ATGAI § |

India’s Girls Out Of School’

s fl
Silver: Best Data Visualization: ‘Seeds 9 —-
&l

of Protest: How Three Farm Laws
Sparked a Massive Movement’

Do you see me as gqual?

Advertising/Sponsored Content
Campaign: ‘Ask Him Today —
Does He See You As An Equal?’

A dngight inta bow Three controvensisl
farm bewt, siewmrolied by the Unin gevimement,
}u.f Jﬂ' fa @ gear-kwmg protest by farmers,

. u\‘j_fnm

D f;g}
> _F

=i Ask Him Toeday -
ﬁ_‘; Does He See You As
| An Equal?

Bronze: Best Native

with Ariel


file:///G:/Hi-tech/purchased%20images/www.thequint.com
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Juror 1: “This (website) continues to be a strong, independent
journalistic voice that genuinely experiments with formats and
storytelling, and feels deeply digital.”

Juror 2: “Impressive range of offerings and formats that will cater
to many types of readers. While the design is clean, it offers

quite a lot for the reader/browser. The format of explainers in 5
cards is useful for people who don’t want to be overwhelmed
by information.”

Juror 3: “lt is a refreshing offering, having a daily live chat with
anchors. And the integration of vertical video is something that
more publications should take inspiration from as they look to
appeal to people who don’t have time to read a long article.”

India Audio Summit and Awards

Best show host (Podcast — Fiction): Athar
Rather: ‘Qisse Kahaniyaan’

Usdrarma

% Fallsetin Syl

Most popular show (Podcast — Arts &
Entertainment): ‘Urdunama’

SANDESH

[

BEHIND THE SCENES: DIARIES

FROM A DETENTION CAMP

TO SOLDIER

This Independence Day,
b Write A Letter To Indian Soldie

Best Microsite (Digital):
‘Sandesh to a Soldier’ with JK
Paper

Award in ‘Uncovering India Invisible
(Broadcast)’ category: Tridip K Mandal:
‘Diaries From the Detention Camps of
Assam’

Annual Report
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afaqs! Vdnonxt Awards

Gold: News & Features: ‘Gurugram Namaz: Looking for Gold: Documentary: ‘After 32 Years of Exile,
Space and Dignity to Pray in ‘Millennium City” Nothing Has Changed for Kashmiri Pandits’

q ._.r __1
g rE,

Ma-rue:m FAULT,

Gold: Social Awareness:

1T's P ANDE MmIic's
FAULT

“*APNA TIHE AAYEGA' »

‘ When Dalits Fight for Dlgnlt‘

S E TeHT il'l%'cﬁ E | Silver: Documentary: “Apna Time Aayega’:

‘Cleaned Toilets in COVID Hospital’: Girls in Mumbai Slum’ When Dalits Fight for Dignity’

" *Xi}av;uul.ﬂunrrlsg;,l

Silver: Documentary: ‘dIgwid : What Acquittal Means Silver: Social Awareness: “I'd Do It Again’:
For Muslims WrongfuIIy Accused of Terror Hindu Man Who Saved Lives of 8 Muslims in

-CANTHIS MARSHLAND
SAVE CHENNAI?

Silver: Best Use Of Aerial Videography: ‘How a Marshland

Ayodhya in 1992’

is Chennai’s Only Hope Against Water Crisis’ Bronze: News & Features: ‘Delhi Riots 2020:

o

Marred by Violence, Children who Lost their
Father Look For Hope in a School’

PGWERLES i 4 - Bronze: Social Awareness: “They Fired Me Once | Lost
; My Fingers’: Car Parts Factory Workers Share Ordeal on

FINGERS AND DREAMS CRUSHED @

BY A DEADLY MACHINE

Annual Report
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Dear Shareholders,

FY 2022-23 was marked by another period of transition. In
2022, the global economy faced a number of challenges,
including Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, inflation, and soaring
energy prices, while still recovering from the remaining
impacts of the pandemic. Despite growing global uncertainty
and sluggish growth, India has maintained its position as the
world’s fastest-growing major economy. India’s rising global
profile is supported by a number of accomplishments, as the
Indian government has remained committed to key priorities.
Such priorities included the nationwide implementation of 5G,
fiberization as part of the Bharatnet and NHAI projects, and
encouraging participation in the PLI programmes to promote
indigenous design and manufacturing across various industries.

During FY 2022-23, your Company was able to maintain stable
operations, increase prices, and accelerate transformation
activities. The Quint has expanded its reach, increased its
market share in its primary digital news media operations,
accelerated the expansion of its media business, and
maintained its innovation momentum. Your Company continually
challenges the status quo by telling stories that are in-depth,
visually captivating, community-driven, and presented in a
variety of interactive multimedia formats. This distinguishes
us from the vast majority of legacy media operations. Your
Company’s strategies for digital transformation and supply

chain optimisation are also in place.

The Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E) industry has been a
driving force for the economy and is expanding rapidly across
all of its segments. The Indian M&E industry is entering a robust
growth phase, which is supported by a rise in consumer demand,
the extension of the digital sector, and increasing advertising
revenues. According to the FICCI EY report titled “Windows of
opportunity - India’s media & entertainment sector maximising
across segments”, the Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E)
industry is expected to grow by 11.5% annually in 2023, by
reaching %2.3 trillion, and then increasing by 21% per annum
to ¥2.8 trillion in overall revenues in 2024. Between 2022 and
2025, the industry is anticipated to grow at a CAGR of 10.5%
and contribute approximately ¥734 billion in total revenues to
the M&E industry. In 2022, the online news audience expanded

to 473 million unique mobile and desktop users of news sites,
portals, and aggregators. In 2015, The Quint was established
as a digital media platform to capitalise on these rising digital
content trends. Your Company is well positioned to capitalise
on this consumer growth by continuously developing innovative
multimedia/video-led content due to its editorial and content
capabilities, quality workforce, and sound financial position.

The M&E industry would further enhance its customer-facing
technologies and experiences in order to increase engagement
and adaptto changing consumer preferences. This trend applies
to all media subindustries, including entertainment, advertising,
cable, publishing, sports and live events, and information
services. Specific emphasis is placed on data and analytics
capabilities to improve decision-making. Your Company has
been proactively reinvesting its free cash flows from profitable
operations into higher-growth areas in order to position itself
for the future.

Millennials are eager to engage with any subject, provided it is
presented in a way that resonates with them. This generation
has made a tremendous effect on the existing patterns in Digital
Media, which earlier infiltrated an older generation of people. By
implementing a mobile-first policy and a multi-format strategy
that includes video, text, infographics, and experiential content,
your Company has been highly effective in incorporating such
strategies into the platform. It has liberated the Digital News
Media sector by devising and providing distinctive platforms for
curated user-generated content, internationally recognised fact
checks, promoted content, and other news-related content. All
of this has been accomplished without sacrificing journalistic
values and integrity, resulting in The Quint’s social media reach
and engagement levels surpassing those of the most prominent
traditional media outlets. In FY 2022-23, the main verticals,
The Quint and Quint Hindi generated an impressive number of
views and impressions across a diverse portfolio of websites
and social media channels, totalling 1.4 billion unique viewers
and 8 billion impressions.

Your Company is the only new-age digital media and technology
organisation that is listed on the Indian stock market. It has
been the foremost multi-brand digital media and media—tech
conglomerate in India. Your Company has been reaching for

Annual Report
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The Indian
Media and
Entertainment
(M&E) industry
has been a
driving force for
the economy
and is expanding
rapidly across all
of its segments.

— Raghav Bahl

2022-23
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In FY 2022-23, your Company generated 34,104.52 lakhs in
revenue with a net margin of 15.53%. Your Company’s business
is profitable despite the absence of legacy content available

to conventional media companies. In addition, Your Company
has a net worth of 316,743.48 lakhs, a zero net-debt position, a
sound balance sheet, and a wide range of revenue streams. The
transaction for the sale of a 49% stake in BQPRIME has been

closed in FY 2022-23.

and working towards increased organic and inorganic growth.
Moreover, in order to match the audience profile and the
medium, your Company has ensured that The Quint’s personnel,
including reporting and editorial, are significantly younger than
the industry average. The majority of the divisions are managed
by women, and The Quint takes pride in being the pioneers
of gender equality in the media industry. This sensitivity to
gender issues is also evident on the content side, where your
Company is one of the few media organisations in India to have
a dedicated correspondent on gender-based topics, which
explains why a greater proportion of the viewers are female.

Your Company is one of the fastest-growing digital content
enterprises in India. With its flagship product, TheQuint.com in
English and Hindi (hindi.thequint.com), The Quint has pioneered
a new form of mobile-first, social-native digital journalism
and storytelling. Your Company fosters innovation, social
consciousness, and adherence to strict codes of conduct among
its employees, in addition to providing them with a variety of
resources to generate creative news and content. In FY 2022-
23, your Company generated ¥4,104.52 lakhs in revenue with
a net margin of 15.53%. Your Company’s business is profitable
despite the absence of legacy content available to conventional
media companies. In addition, Your Company has a net worth
of ¥16,743.48 lakhs, a zero net-debt position, a sound balance
sheet, and a wide range of revenue streams. The transaction
for the sale of a 49% stake in BQPRIME has been closed in FY
2022-23. Your Company completed the rights issue during the
year under review, and the proceeds from the rights issue and
the divestment of a 49% stake in BQPRIME have provided your
Company with substantial cash reserves and a further increase
in overall profitability.

Quintype Technologies India Ltd., founded in 2016, is a material
subsidiary of Quint Digital Media Ltd., headquartered in

Bangalore, India. Quintype provides advanced digital publishing
solutions, to a diverse clientele of marquee publishers in India,
the USA, Europe, the Middle East, and Africa. Such solutions
encompass content and workflow management, audience
engagement, real-time analytics, API
(Application Programming Interface) access, front-end support,

user experience,
and multi-site capabilities, ensuring a seamless publishing
experience. During FY 2022-23, we served 130 publishers,
delivering 800 million page views per month and publishing
500,000 unique stories in 150 languages. Quintype’s media-
tech operations experienced exponential growth, with revenues
reaching ¥22.49 crore, a remarkable 150% YoY growth from the
previous fiscal year’s revenue of ¥ 9.0 crore.

This M&A activity undertaken by your Company has
been intended to expand and diversify its digital media
categories and access to technology for content creation,
distribution, and monetization. The objective of your Company
for the coming year is to consolidate the performance of
its major digital properties while maintaining its focus on
profitable expansion. Your Company is confident in its capacity
to accomplish these goals, especially considering the positive
impact of the predicted expansion of its digital media and
media-tech businesses. We appreciate your trust and wish you
a healthy and prosperous year ahead, on behalf of the Board of
Directors and management.

Sincerely,

Raghav Bahl
Founder/Director
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Non-Executive Director

Raghav Bahl is a veteran, first-generation
media entrepreneur, broadcast/digital
journalist, and author of the best-selling
Super Trilogy.

In his first innings (1992-2014), Raghav
founded the Networkl18 group of media companies. Starting
from scratch, Raghav built Network18 into a formidable network
of over 12 news channels (including CNBC-TV18, CNN-News18,
CNBC-Awaaz, and News18 India), over 10 entertainment/
infotainment channels (including the Colors Network and History-
TV18), and leading internet portals (including moneycontrol.
com, bookmyshow.com, firstpost.com, among others). As
Network18 grew into a billion-dollar-plus media enterprise,
Raghav built successful partnerships with some of the world’s
leading corporations, including CNBC, Viacom, Time Warner,
A&E Networks, BBC, Star TV, and Forbes.

In his second innings, which began after his successful exit
from Network18 in 2014, Raghav has co-founded Quint Digital
Media Limited (“QDML”), a listed entity with a current market
cap close to $100 million, which is a future-ready, digital-first
news/information pioneer, including such new-age brands as
The Quint and BQ Prime. QDML is also an investor in other fast-
growing digital media operations, including The News Minute,
Quintype Technologies, and Youth Ki Awaaz.

Along with being a media entrepreneur, Raghav is also one
of the most accomplished news editors in the country. He is a
senior member of the Executive Committee of the Editors Guild
of India. His columns and digital videos are widely read/seen on
The Quint’s website and social media channels.

Raghav is also the author of three books which triangulate the
Geoeconomics among India, China, and America: Superpower?
The Amazing Race between China’s Hare and India’s Tortoise
(2010); SuperEconomies: America, India, China and the Future
of the World (2015); and Super Century: What India Must Do to
Rise by 2050 (2019).

Raghav has won several awards, including the Sanskriti Award
for Journalism (1994), E&Y Entrepreneur of the Year Award for
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Business Transformation (2007), AIMA Award for Media Person
of the Year (2011), BMA's Award for Entrepreneur of the Year
(2011), and an Honorary Doctorate from Amity University (2012).

Raghav has been graduated in Economics (Hons.) from St
Stephen’s College (1979-82). He completed his Master’s in
Business Administration from Faculty of Management Studies,
University of Delhi (1982-84). He briefly worked with AF
Ferguson & Co and American Express Bank after finishing
business school.

Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer

Ritu Kapur is the Co-Founder, CEO,
and Managing Director of Quint Digital

Media Limited, which runs The Quint, an
independent news website in India. She
has driven digital innovation, from The
Quint’s innovation Lab to launching a fact-checking initiative,
WebQoof, which crowdsources and busts fake news.

P

Ritu has also strived to provide multiple platforms for free
speech, like The Quint’s citizen journalism initiative My Report,
Talking Stalking — a campaign to change the laws to make
stalking a non-bailable offence, and Me, The Change — which
focuses on the rights of young women in India.

Ritu spent over two decades in broadcast as the founder of
Network18, where she won awards for a docudrama series
Bhanwar and for The Citizen Journalist show, among others.
At Network18, she led programming on History TV18 and was
Features Editor at CNN IBN, before she exited the Company to
launch The Quint.

She is on the advisory board of Oxford University’s Reuters
Institute of Journalism, the World Editor’s Forum at WAN IFRA,
and Future News Worldwide. Ritu has been recognised by
Outlook Business as Woman of Worth 2017 — The Newsmaker.
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Non-Executive Director

Mohan Lal Chartered
Accountant by profession and holds a
bachelor’s degree in Commerce (Hons.)
from Hansraj College, University of Delhi.
He has a wide range of experience in
advisory, investment planning, overseas
structuring, and compliance for various clients in Media &
Entertainment, Trading, Solar and Real Estate sectors over the

Jain is a

last 31+ years. Earlier, he was associated with Network18 group
from its very early days. He is driven by the notion of engaging
in substantial advisory at The Quint.

Non Executive Director

Vandana Malik holds a bachelor’s
degree in history from the University of
Delhi, India. She has over 20 years of
experience in media & related sectors.
From 1992 to 1994, she worked as
Editorial Coordinator for Business India
Television and Television Eighteen. She has been working as
the Mumbai-bureau chief of TV18 since 1994 overseeing the

Entertainment division of TV 18 interacting with programming
heads of channels like Zee Tv ,Star Plus & Sony TV to ideate &
produce entertainment shows for them. In May 20086, she joined
Studiol18 as a Creative Director for the Feature Film production
Unit. She was also on the Board of Directors of Network18 Media
and Investments Limited, India’s leading media conglomerate.
She now serves on the Board of Directors at The Quint.

Independent Director and Chairman of
the Board

Parshotam Dass Agarwal holds a
bachelor’'s degree in
from Ravishankar

a bachelor’'s degree

commerce

University, Raipur;

(LLB)
from University of Delhi and a master's degree in Business
Administration from the Faculty of Management Studies,
University of Delhi. He is also a Certified Director from the
Institute of Directors. He has a wide professional experience
of more than 42 years with the corporates which includes

holding positions in Textiles Industry for 22 years particularly as

in Law

President in Birla Group, Chief Executive Officer in Surya Roshni
Limited for 7 years, President in Shree Krishna Paper Mills Ltd.
for 9 years and as Executive Director in OP Jindal Group. He
serves as an Independent Director and Chairman of the Board
at The Quint.

Independent Director

Abha Kapoor contributes actively in
building companies and enhancing their
governance. Today, as an Independent
Director multiple Boards (The Quint,
Quintype India  Ltd,
TruCap Finance), Abha adds perspective

Technologies

to business building and brings “responsible” capitalism
to the Boardroom. Her contributions have seen traction in
strengthening both business and governance.

Earlier, Abha established, as Founding Partner, K&J Search, a
specialist boutique Media and Entertainment Executive Search
firm prior to which she worked with an International bank .She
is an alumni of Sydenham College and holds a Masters in
Management degree from NMIMS (Narsee Monjee Institute of
Management studies).

K&J established itself as a leader, partnering the Media Sectors
growth from its early days, onboarding talent across global
and Indian satellite brands, music labels, production houses,
film studios, radio, digital/mobile, telecom and multinational
advertising agencies. Apart from building the initial talent
pool for Media and Entertainment sector, the firm also took on
numerous CXO level mandates across the FMCG and Telecom
sectors, garnering an impressive client list.

It has been extremely gratifying for Abha to be at the forefront
of the Media and Entertainment space and significantly
contribute to the rapid expansion of India’s M&E sector in the
last few decades. Abha’s “eye for talent” and quick grasp of
businesses and business models across diverse sectors drove
the aggressive growth trajectory of many new startups in the
sector, and numerous founders relied on Abha for building their
teams and establishing their brands.

An avid reader, a Buddhist, Abha constantly pursues the study
of “personal growth” and the evolution of a “responsible” self’

&

Independent Director

Sanjeev Krishana Sharma is a Chartered
Accountant by profession. In addition
to being a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, he
is also a member of the Institute of
Insurance Surveyors and Adjustors under the IRDAI. He is the
controlling partner of a 60-year-old Chartered Accountant firm
in Delhi. He has vast experience in advising Indian and global
clients on matters related to India entry strategy, restructuring,
audits, valuation, loss assessors & adjustors, liquidation etc. He
serves as an Independent Director at The Quint.
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Business Head (Special Projects)

Piyush Jain is the Business Head, Special Projects. He holds a
master’s degree in Marketing & IT and has more than 24+ years
of work experience. He served as the COO of IBN7 — National
Hindi News Channel, a part of Network18 Group. In his current
role at The Quint, he is heading the Business and looks after
overall operations, general administration, cost and budgetary
control, product oversight, maintains relationship with external
partners to list a few.

Chief Revenue Officer

Devika Dayal is the Chief Revenue Officer of the Company.
She has more than 20 years of experience in ad sales &
has worked with eminent organisations such as Networki8,
Discovery Communications India and Zee Network. She has
been instrumental in driving the client facing ad sales unit and
optimizing revenue growth for The Quint. In her current role,
she oversees all activities that generate revenue at The Quint.

Chief Financial Officer

Vivek Agarwal is the Chief Financial Officer of our Company.
He holds a bachelor’s degree in commerce from the University
of Kanpur. He has working experience of a decade in the field
of accounts and taxation. In his role, he has been heading the
finance function for more than 6 years.
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The Quint’s Special Projects include powerful documentaries,
impactful long-form investigative reports, and deep dives into
issues of social and national interest. Our journalists often risk
their lives and health to cover these stories. Many of these
projects are developed over months; several adopt innovative
storytelling methods that are often the first of their kind in
the industry; and some are accessed from India’s remote
or inaccessible regions with the help of local stringers and
journalists.

These projects have garnered recognition from industry peers
and earned us multiple prestigious awards. Here’s a look at
some of them:

'NOT MY
MOTHER'S FAULT,

IT'S PANDEMIC'S
EAULT'

In our four-part video series, The Quint brought out stories
of girls from across India, who were forced to discontinue
education and pushed into early marriages or employment
during the pandemic.

Death threats, ruined education, loss of choice and dignity.
Karnataka’s female Muslim students tell their stories in the
aftermath of the state’s ‘Hijab ban’.

Annual Report

Terror Accused,
For Whom Acquittal
Changed Nothing

The real-life stories of those who lost years of their lives after
being wrongfully accused of terror. How faulty investigation,
custodial torture, no rehabilitation or compensation, and no
accountability conspired against them.

Stories of Kashmiri Pandits in Exile — 30 years after their bloody
exodus from Kashmir, they remain forgotten, struggling for
livelihood and dignity, and routinely used as political pawns.

No single sports federation in India has a provision for a maternity
policy for its female athletes. To bring to light this injustice to the
country’s sportswomen, we worked on this video series.

The Quint has consciously focused on editorials ignored by large
sections of the media — Human Rights, Hate Crime, Communal
and Caste Issues, Gender, Jammu-Kashmir and North-East
India, Climate Change, Law, Health, Education, Employment,
Web Culture, Start-Ups, and Cyber Policy.
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At The Quint, we go beyond daily headlines by diversifying
into focus areas and community tools that are crucial to our
journalism. Winning the audience’s trust is no easy feat, but
through some of our dedicated and regular features, we have
won and upheld the trust of our readers and stakeholders.

Fake news and fact-checking:

Our fact-checking initiative, WebQoof has defined The Quint
since 2017. Our team of trained fact-checkers debunk mis/
disinformation on a range of subjects. Operating in Hindi and
English, we publish around 75 fact-checks a month.

We are certified by the International Fact-Checking Network
(IFCN), a recognition of our expertise, bipartisan approach, and
credibility. We are also a part of Facebook’s Third-Party Fact-
Checking Program (3PFC).

In 2021, with the support of the Google News Initiative, we ran
a year-long project focused on women in rural India, to combat
misinformation related to COVID-19 and the vaccine. We also

Nk
fIf'IHH‘!'

focus on media literacy — our video series ‘Verify Kiya Kya?’
promotes critical thinking and teaches people how to fact-check.
WebQoof also collaborates with Ekta and the Misinformation
Combat Alliance to raise awareness about digital media literacy.

Audience first and citizen journalism:

‘My Report’ is a platform for citizen journalism. Vetted and
supported by our editorial team, our 1300-strong army of My
Reporters sent in powerful videos, pictures and stories on
multiple subjects, including the Ukraine War, particularly the
plight of Indian students stuck there, and extreme weather
flooding from places as remote as Silchar, Assam, to the heart
of Bengaluru.

We are also building a novel ‘co-operative’ subscription model,
co-opting our audiences as fellow believers in our journalism,
fully invested in the growth and sustainability of The Quint. We
have a highly engaged membership community with a packed
roster of exclusive events — Q-Screening is where we premier
long-form documentaries for our members, and Brainstorm is
an intensive monthly meet between our members and senior
editorial team.

L

BEA
ITHZEN

JOIN THE QUINT'S MY REPORT
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Explainers and FAQs:

The Quint’s Explainers and FAQs are extremely popular. They
are timely, accessible, fact-checked and available in multiple
formats — video, text, multi-media, infographics, and shareable
graphic cards. On subjects as varied as LGBTQIA+ rights, geo-
politics, climate change, sexual violence, and more.

Graphic Novels and Political Cartoons:

The Quint still leads the way in the use of graphics and
illustrations in story-telling. Our reporters and illustrators have
focused on varied subjects, such as military history, political
drama, to gender violence.

Our political cartoon series ‘Kaafi Real’ picks compelling themes
from news events — Violence against Women / Hate Speech /
Caste Violence — depicting them as satirical cartoons, popular
on the website and on our Instagram page.

Podcasts:

With the addition of numerous scripted and unscripted shows,
our podcasts continue to diversify in style and format, like ‘Qisse
Kahaniyaan’, where we tell original stories of life, love, and loss;
‘Do | Like It, a light-hearted review podcast where we talk about
books, movies and more; ‘Not Fine, Thanks’, a self-help show
about everyday mental health; and ‘Urdunama’, our award-
winning show which breaks down Urdu words we hear every
day and discuss important themes from Urdu poetry.

Stand-Up Videos:

Senior editors and reporters decode breaking news events
and provide sharp critiques on events of national importance.
‘Raghav’s Take’ by Raghav Bahl, “Yeh Jo India Hai Na’ by Rohit
Khanna, and ‘Janab Aise Kaise’ by Shadab Moizee.
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The Quint Lab

Innovation is a cornerstone of The Quint’s work and the
focus of our Quint Lab team. In 2021 and 2022 we created
new formats such as interactive graphic novels, like ‘Pyaar
Kiya Toh Darna Kya’, on the story of an interfaith couple who
fought the tag of ‘love jihad’. We created rich multimedia
immersives on popular subjects like reliving India’s cricket
World Cup triumph in 1983. We pushed our interactive data
visualisations to become more visually exciting, such as
the ones on the Russia-Ukraine war, on how double-digit
inflation affects you, and on Bollywood’s age gap problem.

https://www.thequint.com/the-quint-lab A multimedia immersive by %

¢ | Guintype -

Al-powered Digital Newsroom
Growth Platform

ety e T I
m—

Offering a holistic range of tools and services, Quintype empowers publishers to excel within the digital landscape. The robust
content management system (CMS) and cutting-edge analytics foster data-informed decision-making, facilitating publishers
in comprehending user actions, refining content approaches, and enriching audience interaction. As a Software as a Service
(SaaS) platform, Quintype provides launch and hosting solutions, catering to entities with limited technological infrastructure.
The platform’s traction is evident through thriving endeavours in the Middle East and Bangladesh, evidencing significant
growth.
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At Quint Digital Media Limited, we firmly believe that responsible business practices go hand in hand with creating a
positive impact on society and the environment. Our commitment to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is deeply
ingrained in our business ethos, and we strive to be a catalyst for positive change.

Through our journalistic initiatives such as MyReport, we actively
engage with local citizens to address their unique needs and
challenges.

We recognize the significance of environmental sustainability and
that’s why we integrate eco-friendly practices into our operations.

We are committed to harnessing an inclusive and diverse workplace
that values gender equality and promotes equal opportunities for all.

For us, our employees are our greatest assets and their well-being
is of paramount importance. We prioritize their health, safety, and
professional growth by providing a supportive work environment,
training opportunities, and employee wellness programs.

Transparency and accountability are the foundations of our CSR
approach. We believe in open communication and regularly report
progress to our stakeholders.

At Quint Digital Media Limited, CSR is not just an obligation but a
genuine commitment to making the world a better place to live in.

Annual Report
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Quint Digital Media Limited (hereafter referred to as ‘the
Company’), India’s leading multi-brand digital media and media—
tech group, is the only new-age digital media and technology
player listed on an Indian stock exchange, operating with two
prominent digital platforms, namely “www.thequint.com”, and
“www.hindi.thequint.com”. These platforms were obtained on
the 1st of July, 2020 by acquiring the digital content business
of Quintillion Media Private Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
of Quint Digital Media Limited. Quint Digital Media Limited is
one of the fastest-growing digital content enterprises in India.
With its flagship product, TheQuint.com in English and Hindi
(hindi.thequint.com), it has pioneered a new form of mobile-first,
social-native digital journalism and storytelling.

The Company’s digital platforms broadcast news, opinions, and
current affairs content in India and the rest of the world across
multiple categories, such as governance, politics, economy,
business, entertainment, sports, technology, education, lifestyle,
health and fitness, and gender issues, among others. The
content is optimised for digital engagement and written in the
language of the target audience. Live news, blogs, fresh wires,
photographs, videos, articles, quint lab (interactive content,
special projects, statistics/ infographics, etc.),
audio podcasts, and fact checks are offered by the Company
to accommodate the audience’s diverse interests and viewing
habits. The Quint draws meaning from the systematic chaos
that is the world of today and also delivers the story on mobile
devices via videos, op-eds, infographics, animations, and
documentaries.

explainers,

Each digital platform has its own social media channels on
the most popular platforms, including Facebook, Instagram,
YouTube, and Twitter. A significant portion of the Company’s
total engagement and pageviews are generated through social

India’s GDP Growth (%)
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The Company’s

digital platforms
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opinions, and
current affairs
content in India and
the rest of the world

across multiple
categories, such as
governance, politics,
economy, business,
entertainment,
sports, technology,
education, lifestyle,
health and fitness,
and gender issues,
among others.
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media. The platforms are also accessible via mobile applications

for the Apple and Android ecosystems.

The quint is not only one of the innovators of digital news
media in India, but also the only listed player. Due to its superior
journalism, content innovations, and ability to engage millennials
and seniors, the Company has gained a competitive advantage
across the media and entertainment industry. Moreover, the
Company has won about 100 awards across various categories

9.1

7.0
6.0

4.0

FY14 FY 15 FY16 FY17 FY18

FY19

FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23P FY24pP

-6.6

Source: NSO’s Second Advanced Estimates dated 28th February, 2023
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in the past seven years and is trusted by over 300 brands for
business partnerships.

Quintype Technologies India Ltd., founded in 2016, has been one
of the material subsidiary of Quint Digital Media Ltd. Quintype
is headquartered in Bangalore, India, with a global clientele of
marquee publishers across India, the USA, Europe, the Middle
East, and Africa. The Quintype platform encompasses special
features such as auto-scaling infrastructure, an integrated SaaS
solution, foolproof security and backup, precise personalization,
real-time analytics and reporting, and monetization and
engagement. Quintype offers industry-leading digital
publishing products that aid in content management, workflow
management, audience engagement, user experience, front-
end support, real-time analytics, APl access, and multi-site
support, thereby facilitating a seamless publishing experience.

In September 2022, Quintype has newly opened its Dubai
office to further expand its footprints in the MENA (Middle East
and North Africa) region. The presence of a local office in the
Middle East would enable the firm to cater efficiently to newer
clients and increase audience engagement across the region.
Quintype’s intelligently designed product suite provides better
tools to grow and monetize readers effectively. In addition, it has
a strong management team of more than 85 employees and is
attractively positioned to realise maximum value by leveraging
its strong financial profile and marquee customer base.

India has maintained its position as the world’s fastest-growing
major economy despite increasing global uncertainty and
sluggish growth. Certain high-frequency indicators, such as
steel production, cement production, cargo handled at major
ports, production of commercial vehicles, railway freight traffic,
non-oil imports, etc., have not only recorded higher annualised
growth rates but have also been registering continuous
sequential improvements, validating
growth momentum. The expansion has been supported by
robust private consumption in the face of pent-up demand, a
rapid recovery in contact-intensive service industries, and the
government’s continued emphasis on capital expenditures.
However, persistently rising inflationary pressures and longer-

India’s sustainable

term forecasts of higher interest rates may have a negative
impact on the global economy and the economic trajectory of
India. The National Statistical Office (NSO) projects that India’s
GDP will grow by 7.0% in FY 2022-23, compared to 91% in FY
2021-22.

In order to control inflation, the Monetary Policy Committee
(MPC) of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) ended the rate

increase cycle in April 2023 and maintained the repo rate at
6.5%. Considering both global and domestic variables into
account, headline inflation is expected to decline in FY 2023-
24. The RBI anticipates that consumer inflation will decline
to 5.2% in FY 2023-24, and its SPF (Survey of Professional
Forecasters) report forecasts that India’s real GDP will increase
by 6% in FY 2023-24. India’s rising global profile is supported
by a number of accomplishments, including the unique World
Class Digital Public Infrastructure of Aadhaar, Co-Win, and
UPI; unprecedented scale and a proactive role in frontier
areas, including the achievement of climate-related goals and
the National Hydrogen Mission. Three megatrends — global
offshoring, digitalization, and the energy transition — are laying
the groundwork for the nation’s robust economic development.

Budget for FY 2023-24 has delivered a well-targeted strategy
that is anticipated to stimulate cross-sectoral growth through
capital investment, infrastructure development, technological
advancement, and sustainability. The 33% increase in capital
expenditures to %10 lakh crore demonstrates the continued
emphasis oninfrastructure-led growth and the resulting multiplier
effect. The Indian government has remained committed to its
key priorities, which include the nationwide implementation of
5G, fiberization as part of the Bharatnet and NHAI projects, and
encouraging participation in the PLI programmes to promote
indigenous design and manufacturing across various industries.
According to PWC, the implementation of 5G technology will
boost the global GDP by US$1.3 trillion by 2030, and the Indian
economy by approximately US$ 42 billion. The accelerated
digital transformation and increased demand for high-speed
data, as well as the incorporation of cutting-edge technologies
such as artificial intelligence, the loT (internet of Things), and
machine learning, have driven these development schemes.

Media and Entertainment (M&E)
Industry

The Indian M&E business has been a driving force for the
economy and is seeing rapid expansion across every segment.
A rise in consumer demand, the expansion of the digital sector,
and rising advertising revenues are all supporting the Indian M&E
industry as it enters a robust development phase. According
to the FICCI EY report titled “Windows of opportunity - India’s
media & entertainment sector maximizing across segments”,
the Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E) sector grew by 20%
YoY (year over year), reaching revenues of ¥2.1trillion in 2022 as
compared to 1.8 trillion in 2021. The M&E industry grew by 10%
above its pre-pandemic levels in 2019.
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Indian M&E Industry: size and projections (in ¥ billion)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023E 2025E CAGR
2022-
2025
Television 787 685 720 709 727 796 39%
Digital media 308 326 439 571 671 862  147%
Print 296 190 227 250 262 279 37%
Filmed entertain- 191 72 93 172 194 228 9.8%
ment
Online gaming 65 79 101 135 167 231 195%
Animation and VFX 95 53 83 107 133 190 211%
Live events 83 27 32 73 95 134 222%
Out of Home media 39 16 20 37 4 53  12.8%
Music 15 15 19 22 25 33 147%
Radio 31 14 16 21 22 26 75%
Total 1,910 1,476 1,750 2,098 2,339 2,832 105%
Growth -232%  193%  199%  1N5%
Source: EY

Total subscription revenue, including television, digital, print,
and film subscriptions revenues, increased by I79 billion
from ¥632 billion in 2021 to ¥711 billion in 2022, representing
a YoY increase of 12.5%. From 2021 to 2022, the television
subscription revenues decreased from 3407 billion to
¥392 billion. Digital, Print, and Film subscription revenues
increased from 56, 76, and Y92 billion in 2021, respectively,
to 72 billion, T80 billion, and %168 billion in 2022. While the
proportion of subscription revenue to total revenue decreased
from 40% in 2019 to 34% in 2022. Due to sluggish theatrical
revenues as a result of Bollywood’s poor performance, ticket
pricing regulations in certain states, a decline in absolute print
circulation in metro areas and English periodicals, and a decline
in pay TV households, overall subscription revenues were 8%
below 2019 levels. Moreover, advertising revenues from digital
media grew by 30.3%, from 383 billion in 2021 to T499 billion
in 2022.

Digital media revenues (In < Billion)

2021 2022 2023E 2025E
Advertising 383 499 594 765
Subscription 56 72 77 97
Total 439 571 671 862

Source: EY FICCI report

In 2022, television remained the greatest segment of the
M&E industry. The second largest segment, digital media, has
grown considerably, reaching ¥571 billion and increasing its
revenue contribution to the M&E market from 16% in 2019 to
27% in 2022. If data costs were also factored into its overall
contribution, the digital segment’s share of the entire M&E
industry would increase to 50%. Except for Television in 2022,
all M&E segments reported significant growth in revenues
over the previous year. In 2022, traditional media (television,
print, film entertainment, out-of-home (OOH), music, and radio)
contributed 58% of M&E sector sales, down from 71% in 2019.
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Budget for FY

2023-24 has
delivered a well-
targeted strategy

that is anticipated

to stimulate cross-
sectoral growth
through capital
investment,
infrastructure
development,
technological
advancement, and

sustainability.
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News subscriptions generated revenues worth 1.2 billion
in 2022, driven mainly by premium and exclusive content. In

2022, the online news audience expanded to 473 million
unique mobile and desktop users of news sites, portals, and
aggregators. Online news subscribers accounted for 55% of all
internet users in 2022.

The M&E industry is expected to grow by 11.5% per annum in
2023, reaching ¥2.3 trillion in overall revenues and growing
past its pre-pandemic levels of 1.9 trillion in 2019. The industry
is then expected to increase by 21% per year to 2.8 trillion in
total revenues in 2024. Between 2022 and 2025, the Indian
M&E industry is anticipated to grow at a CAGR of 10.5% and
contribute approximately ¥734 billion in revenues to the M&E
industry. The growth will be driven predominantly by digital,
online gaming, and television, followed by animation and visual
effects, live events, and films. The television segment would
comprise 65% of the total industry growth, while animation
& visual effects, live events, and films would comprise of 11%,
8%, and 8% respectively. Video remained the most profitable
segment in 2022, and despite the return to normalcy following
the pandemic, it has maintained an 11% increase in revenue
share since 2019. As the country’s per capita income grows
in the future, the proportion of experiential revenues is also
anticipated to increase.

As affordability improves, the drive for subscription-based
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revenues is likely to undergo a structural shift. The data inputs
upon which the subscription revenues are based will expand
to the advantage of M&E and the broader ecosystem. As India
strengthens its position across the world, the M&E industry has
a unique opportunity to contribute to India’s expanding soft
power on the national and international stage. The M&E industry
will be able to take the next step if a fresh perspective on the
transformation of traditional business models is implemented.

M&E industry players are taking decisive action to achieve
ambitious growth goals and position their companies for
future success as the industry continues to undergo constant
transformation. The content creation, distribution, advertising,
and monetization industries are more variable, competitive,
and uncertain than ever. Here are five media and entertainment

industry trends to keep an eye on in the coming year.

Media companies operating in the direct-to-consumer (DTC)
market intend to provide consumers with a bundle of streaming
content and other services. By boosting subscriber lifetime
value, media businesses may improve the effectiveness of
their marketing and technological investments. Consumers
receive access to a wider range of content in a single offering
in addition to paying a lower wholesale package price than
when purchasing channels separately. To further strengthen
(DTC)
increase switching costs, media companies are seeking to

the direct-to-consumer customer relationship and
attach additional services to their streaming packages. The
media companies would replicate the success of large, digital-
native platforms that have linked the video subscription to
e-commerce, music, fitness, and other lifestyle offerings. Media
leaders will also attempt to leverage their or their partners’ asset

portfolios to foster long-lasting streaming relationships.

Inthe coming year, asset sales and spin-merger transactions may
be more prevalent than company-wide transactions. Strategic
mergers will simplify the streaming marketplace for consumers,
generate cost savings that can be used to finance investments
in better content, marketing, and technology, and rationalise the
current industry landscape, which is dominated by global giants.
Many industry participants would explore strategic commercial
transactions and partnerships that are more complicated than a

straightforward acquisition or sale.

Regional sports network (RSN) revenues are under significant
pressure as subscriber counts decline due to customer attrition
and loss of carriage from pay TV operators, who choose to
discontinue the networks rather than pass on expensive affiliate
fees to customers. The combination of reduced revenues
and a high fixed-cost expense base, including team rights
payments, is causing a structural decline in cash flow and
raising existential concerns about the RSN business model’s
viability. To mitigate the risk of interruption, teams and leagues
are researching transactions to acquire RSNs and preparing
the media companies for the transition to DTC streaming. For
direct-to-customer pricing to be efficient and successful, many
professional teams would need to participate in a streaming
venture together to implement a year-round programming
schedule.

Box office revenue has been down more than 30% from pre-
pandemic levels. The overall number of films produced in 2022
is substantially below the 10-year average preceding 2020,
giving customers fewer alternatives when considering a trip
to the theatre. Despite the visible momentum established for
this year’s big blockbusters in theatres, studios and exhibitors
are resetting the movie business. Theatre owners will need to
rebalance their business and financial models to accommodate
less film product coming through their multiplexes while
remaining agile enough to capitalise on the profits from super
blockbusters. Theatre owners are employing tactical measures
such as loyalty programmes and other initiatives to keep
customers engaged.

While the optimism surrounding NFTs (Non-Fungible Tokens)
and aspirations of a metaverse-driven future may have slowed
down in late 2022 as macroeconomic problems took center
stage, media businesses are still preparing for the new age
of interaction. Strategic planning, research and development,
market research, and technology are all areas of investment,
with the objective of preserving flexibility as the metaverse
becomes visible. Media companies will continue to make
deliberate efforts, identifying dedicated metaverse experts and
providing them with technical, financial, legal, and creative
expertise to frame out scenarios and drive innovation. Capital
investment in metaverse-related efforts will remain modest in
the short term but not insignificant. The sector is committed to
staying proactive and involved with this new potential of the
immersive metaverse.

As 2023 promises to be another year of industry transformation
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and disruption, media and entertainment players are expected
to take decisive action to accomplish ambitious development
goals and position their businesses for future success.

Increased customer expectations, a rapidly growing list of new
enabling technologies, a volatile macroeconomic environment,
and fierce competition are all indicators that the media and
entertainment (M&E) industry is undergoing significant change.
Major opportunities in the M&E industry have been mentioned

as follows:

¢ Ad growth will be driven by digital
spends till 2025

* Digital ad spends would account for
60% share across the M&E industry

e Mobile ad spend will grow to US$
362 billion in 2023 from US$ 336
billion witnessed in 2022

Advertisement

¢ Consumers will increasingly use

multiple platforms for search.

Influencer marketing will impact

shopping habits of consumers

* Influencer marketing global market
size is about US$ 16 billion

Consumer O
Trends

e The world spends US$ 238 billion on
content

* Digital platforms are driving up
demand for original content

* Sports makes up a key part of
content spend by Linear TV, while
streaming media sports content
spend would grow to US$ 41.7 billion
in 2025 from
about US$ 23.9 billion estimated in
2022

Boost in
content
demand

* Amongthetop 10 advertising markets
globally, Indiam M&E industry has
recorded the fastest growth in 2022,
growing by 15.8% YoY

* In 2023, globally, companies plan
to focus on subscription revenue
streams

* Digital natives have redefined
competition by building
unprecedented scale;
their market cap is significantly larger
than traditional media players

M&E Industry

gaining
momentum

Macroeconomic risk is a considerable threat to the industry, as
the economy and the M&E industry’s growth go hand in hand.
The political and economic atmosphere has been more volatile
recently than ever, posing a danger to the M&E business.
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Underpenetrated technological advancements in the M&E
industry hinder its growth process.

Every media company competes for a larger audience share.
Ratings or circulation statistics are a vulnerability for specific
sectors at any given time.

In certain traditional media sectors, cost structure is an issue
when a shift in consumer media tastes has resulted in a strong
brand but also a large workforce and a declining client base.

Source: EY Global

Particulars FY %
2021-22 Change
Revenue from Operations 41.0 35.6 15%
Other Income 37 1.6 129%
Total Income 447 37.2 16.91%
Employee benefit ex- 1.9 9.5 26%
penses
Finance cost 2.3 11 13%
Depreciation and amorti- 9.4 7.3 28%
zation expense
Other expenses 12.3 12.3 0%
Total Expenses 35.9 30.2 19%
Profit before tax and 8.9 7.0 27%
exceptional items
Exceptional Items 0.0 0.5 -100%
Profit before tax 8.9 6.5 36%
Tax expenses
(@) Current tax 2.9 2.0 45%
(b) Deferred tax -0.6 -0.3 73%
(c) Tax on earlier years 0.2 0.0 0%
Profit after tax 6.4 4.8 32%

Since the completion of the acquisition of the digital business of
Quintillion Media Private Limited on July 1, 2020, the Company’s
financials have undergone a substantial change. In FY 2022-23,
the revenue from operations increased by 15% compared to FY
2021-22. Moreover, as of November 14, 2022, the Company has
considered acquiring a 47.92% stake in Spunklane Media Private
Limited (SMP). SMP operates a digital news portal named “www.
thenewsminute.com” and focuses on reporting and writing
about issues in India, particularly in the five southern states of
Andhra Pradesh, Telangana, Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, and Kerala.

In FY 2022-23, total expenses increased by 19%. Profit before
taxes increased by 36% percent to ¥88,501thousand. Therefore,
net profits after taxes increased by 32% from 348,268 thousand
in FY 2021-22 to 63,762 Thousand in FY 2022-23.

Pursuant to the ESOP option exercised by the employee of the
Company under QDML ESOP Plan 2020 the Company approved
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the allotment of 1,500 Equity Shares having a face value of 310
on July 6, 2022, and allotment of 1,500 Equity Shares having
a face value of 10 on October 17, 2022. On January 31, 2023,
the Company has approved a rights issue for the allotment of
2,50,00,000 fully paid-up equity shares of the Company having
face value of 10 at a premium of Y40 each, i.e., at a total price
of ¥50 per share.

The Company has granted 940,000 stock options to eligible
employees on June 13, 2022, and 110,000 stock options to
eligible employees on March 21, 2023, as determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Company entered into a five-year Franchisee Agreement
and launched its international platform, Quint World, during the
year. Adani’'s AMG Media Networks has acquired a 49% stake in
Quintillion Business Media Pvt Ltd, a subsidiary of Quint Digital
Media Limited, for approximately ¥48 crore. The proposed
transaction with the Adani Group pertains exclusively to QBM,
a digital business news platform, and not to other digital media/
media tech properties owned/invested in by Quint Digital
Media Limited, such as The Quint, Quintype Technologies,
thenewsminute, and Youthkiawaaz. The proposed acquisitions
are strategic measures for expansion and diversification into
digital media segments, as well as access to technology that
will assist with the creation, distribution, and monetization of
content.

Quintype’s award-winning multilingual, digital-first publishing
solutions enable content creators to consistently provide
During FY 2022-23,
Quintype had 800 million page views with 130 publishers on
board, published 500,000 unique stories in approximately 150
languages, and had an average subscription period of three

readers with superior experiences.

years. The media-tech operations of Quintype continued to
experience exponential growth, with its revenues reaching
22.49 crore in FY 2022-23, growing by 150% YoY from 9.0
crore in FY 2021-22.

Product-wise OR Segment-wise Performance

The top eight 73.79% of the
total revenues generated by the digital business, with
Telecommunication & Mobile 4.14%, Infrastructure 6.70% and
Entertainment 4.66% contributing the most in decreasing order.
In terms of revenue models, Programmatic & Partner revenues
accounted for 35.90% of the total share during the reporting
fiscal year. Additionally, the Company’s three platforms have

industries accounted for

dispersed viewership reach and engagement performance
across multiple mediums, including its
applications, and all social media channels, such as YouTube,
Instagram, Facebook, etc. During the review period, the digital
properties had nearly 23 million subscribers/followers across all

own websites,

platforms. During the review period, the total page views, video

During FY 2022-
23, Quintype had
800 million page
views with 130
publishers on board,

published 500,000
unique stories in
approximately 150
languages, and
had an average
subscription period
of three years.

\ /

views, unique viewers, and impressions for these channels
were 1.3 billion, 9.8 million, 1.4 billion, and 8 billion, respectively.

The details of changes in the key financial ratios as compared to
the previous year are stated below:

Ratio Ref Unit FY %
Note 2021- Change
22
Inventory Turnover 1 Days - -
Debtors Turnover 2 Days 3.75 4.08 8.88%
Current Ratio 3 Times 1.17 281 139.93%
Interest Coverage Ratio 4 Times 6.94 481  (30.67%)
Debt: Equity 5 Times 0.54 029  (46.93%)
EBITDA Margin 6 % 4192 50.06 19.42%
Operating Profit margin 7 % 2133 27.22 27.65%
Net Profit Margin 8 % 1358  15.53% 14.42%
Return on Net worth 9 % 1437 6.26  (56.40%)

Inventory Turnover: There is no inventory turnover ratio since
the Company has no inventory.

Debtors Turnover Ratio: The Company’s trade receivables
grew more quickly than its operating income. The Company’s
business composition has changed as a consequence of the
acquisition of the digital content Company, resulting in this
difference. In addition to market liquidity issues, the COVID-19
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pandemic increased the amount of pressure placed on
receivables.

Current ratio: As a result of the preferential allotment of
compulsorily convertible preference shares (CCPS)
warrants, the Company has more cash and current assets
without a corresponding increase in current liabilities. This
has resulted in a significant increase in the current ratio over
the past year. However, since the purchase price of the digital
content business was paid in cash, the Company’s debt level
increased. Because of this, current liabilities have increased,
resulting in a decline in the current ratio. ‘Due to reduction in
deferred payment liability on account of payment made during
the year for the acquisitions made in previous year and due
to increase in current investments on account of purchase of
mutual funds during the year.

and

Interest Coverage Ratio: Due to increased profitability, the
Interest Coverage Ratio grew from a deficit to a surplus.

Debt-to-Equity Ratio: The increase in debt to finance the
acquisition has had a primarily negative effect on the Debt-to-
Equity Ratio. Due to increase in equity as a result of right issue.

EBITDA Margin: Due to significantly higher
revenues, the EBITDA Margin has increased.

operational

Operating Profit Margin: The Company’s operating profit was
considerably higher than the prior year, as acquired digital
platforms generated significantly higher operating revenues
and profitability in FY 2022-23.

Net Profit Margin: The Net Profit has increased considerably
over the course of the year due to the increased revenue
generated by the Company’s acquired digital platforms.

The Company has been aiming for and working towards
increased growth, both organically and inorganically. Recent
acquisitions indicate that the Company is in full expansion and
scaling-up mode, not just for today but also for the future. In
addition, Quintype Technologies India Limited intends to enter
into a master franchise agreement for the Middle East Territory
in the near future. The Company’s strategy is direct, aggressive,
innovative, trend-setting, and disruptive to the current
ecosystem. From the standpoint of the long-term viability of
their business, the Company’s potential as the world’s premier
digital-only news broadcasting organisation
promising. The Company is an important aspect of the digital/
mobile/fast-moving digital content industry, which was one of
only two segments of the media and entertainment industry to
thrive in 2020, a year marked by unprecedented difficulties.

is extremely
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External Risks
Macro Risks

The rate of growth in the country’s Gross Domestic Product
and the phases of the business cycle are the primary macro-
economic risks that have a significant impact on the Company’s
performance. These macroeconomic factors have a relatively
substantialimpactonthe Company’sadvertisingrevenue,relative
to other macro factors. Other factors, including unemployment
and inflation rates, as well as the level of government debt, have
a more indirect impact. Non-economic macro risks pertain to
the stability of political and regulatory administrations, which
may generate an unfavourable operating environment for the
Company and have an effect on its business operations.

Security Risks

Natural disasters, terrorist attacks, theft, arson, and attacks
during civil unrest all pose a risk to the Company’s property and
employees. These large-scale societal incidents have an indirect
effect on the Company’s business by creating an unfavourable
business climate, which leads to a decline in spending.

Peer Risks

The digital news media industry has minimal barriers to entry and

-

The rate of growth in

the country’s Gross
Domestic Product
and the phases of
the business cycle
are the primary
macro-economic
risks that have a
significant impact
on the Company’s
performance. These
macroeconomic factors
have a relatively
substantial impact
on the Company’s
advertising revenue,
relative to other macro
factors.
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already has a significant number of participants, including both
traditional news media and digital-only companies. The impact
of spending on content and digital marketing on readership
and engagement can be substantial. This may encourage new
competitors to enter the market with greenfield or brownfield
investments. The greater the competition, the more fragmented
the viewership and, consequently, the advertising spend.

Internal Risks
Legal Risks

In the normal course of business, noncompliance with existing
rules and regulations may result in litigation or penalties that
have a negative impact on the Company’s financial performance
and reputation. Due to the fact that the Company’s operations
involve the creation of news content, it may be subject to legal
action from parties harmed by such reporting.

Human Resource Risks

The expertise of the Company’s journalists, production
technicians, digital marketers, and other team members has
a substantial effect on the quality, reach and engagement of
its content creation. To avoid disruptions in the development
and dissemination of high-quality information, acquiring and
retaining talent is a key challenge.

Economic Risks

Financial misconduct or misappropriation of funds by an
employee or a supplier may have an effect on the financial
performance of the Company. Any significant misalignment
between the timing of costs or investments and collections
may necessitate the use of short-term loans and the accrual
of interest fees, in addition to provisions or write-offs for
uncollected income.

Technical Risks

As a Digital News Media organisation, the Company’s content
generation and broadcast processes rely heavily on IT
technologies. Any large-scale and prolonged disruption of these
systems could have a negative effect on the Company. This
includes threats posed by hackers, server overflow resulting
from excessive traffic or DDOS attacks, and other systemic
vulnerabilities.

The following are high-level risk management and adverse
event mitigation strategies:

Hedging risks: Diversification of revenue streams, commaodities,
suppliers, etc., and constructing redundancy for people/systems/
other resources create a natural hedge against disruptions.

Prevention on malpractices: To ensure all compliance and
prevent fraud and theft.

Financial
misconduct or
misappropriation
of funds by an
employee or a

supplier may
have an effect
on the financial
performance of the
Company.
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Invest in insurance: Invest in appropriate insurance protection

against legal and security threats.

Investments in People, Systems, and Marketing: The Company
believes in investing in the best people, systems, and marketing
campaigns to ensure that content creation with the required
level of quality and innovation continues uninterrupted and can
compete successfully for viewer attention on the market.

Resilient Organisation Culture: The management structure,
procedures, and people necessary to establish an organisation
culture that attracts and retains top performers and enables
them to perform at their highest level.

Investments in Technology: Ensure that the Company’s systems
and platforms are accessible 24 hours a day, seven days a
week, by preventing disruptions.

Internal Control

A strong national presence and significant associate strength
necessitate a robust internal control structure for the company.
These are intended to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the recording and communication of reliable financial and
operational data, compliance with applicable laws, protection of
assets from unauthorised use or loss, execution of transactions
with proper authorization, and adherence to corporate policies.
The Company has implemented the necessary internal control
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systems for its entire business segments. The control systems
have been designed in accordance with the best practices
of the industry to ensure the protection of its resources,
minimise risks, maintain the accuracy of reporting, and promote
strict compliance with established procedures, policies, and
regulations without sacrificing the organization ability to achieve
its business objectives.

Through a well-defined procedure involving the Audit
Committee and top management, the controls are monitored,
reviewed, and appropriately changed. The nature, frequency,
and scope of these internal audits to assess the controls and
processes are commensurate with the size and nature of the
Company’s business. The audit function provides reasonable
assurance that operations are effective and efficient, that assets
are protected, that financial records and reports are accurate,

and that applicable laws and regulations are adhered to.

Human resources are crucial to the long-term development
of the Company as a news provider with a strong technical
and creative business model. The company advocates for a
balanced, fair, and equitable human resource management
system and fosters a positive and welcoming environment.
The Company takes pride in the knowledge and experience
of the employees it has hired throughout the years. It has
built an effective digital news media platform on the backs of
its own people. The Company’s leadership has fostered, with
the assistance of the Human Resource function, a culture of
performance, collaboration, and transparency that promotes
individual growth and teamwork. This has allowed the Company
to not only retain its key personnel, but also recruit the best
talent in its industry. The average age of its reporting, editorial,
social media, and sales professionals is only 30.5, which is
consistent with its media properties’ target audience. In addition
to being a champion of gender diversity, the Company employs
42.65% women out of a total of 150 staff members as on March
31,2023.

This report contains statements that may be “forward looking”
including, but without limitation, statements relating to the
implementation of strategic initiatives, and other statements

Annual Report

Human resources
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and welcoming
environment.
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relating to the Company’s future business developments

and economic performance. While these forward- looking
statements indicate our assessment and future expectations
concerning the development of our business, a number of
risks, uncertainties and other unknown factors could cause
actual developments and results to differ materially from our
expectations. These factors include, but are not limited to,
general market, macroeconomic, governmental and regulatory
trends, movements in currency exchange and interest rates,
competitive pressures, technological developments, changes
in the financial conditions of third parties dealing with us,
legislative developments, and other key factors that could
affect our business and financial performance. The Company
undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward- looking
statements to reflect future / likely events or circumstances.
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NOTICE OF
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty-Eighth Annual General
Meeting of the Members of Quint Digital Media Limited (“the
Company”) will be held on Friday, September 29, 2023, at
4:00 p.m. IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-
Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements (Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company
for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Raghav Bahl, (DIN:
00015280), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mohan Lal Jain, (DIN:
00063240), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

To approve re-appointment of Mr. Parshotam Dass
Agarwal (DIN: 00063017) as an Independent Director of
the Company for a second term of five consecutive years

To consider and if thought fit, to give ASSENT/ DISSENT to
the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
149, 152, Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
and applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and the Articles of Association of the Company and on
the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company,
Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal (DIN: 00063017), who holds
office as an Independent Director up to February 25, 2024,
be and is hereby reappointed as an Independent Director,
not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of 5 (five)
years with effect from February 26, 2024 up to February
25, 2029 (both days inclusive).
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/ or the
Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby
severally authorised to do all acts, deeds, and things including
filings and take steps as may be deemed necessary, proper
or expedient to give effect to this resolution and matters

incidental thereto.”

To approve re-appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Krishana
Sharma (DIN: 00057601) as an Independent Director of

the Company for a second term of five consecutive years

To consider and if thought fit, to give ASSENT/ DISSENT to

the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,
152, Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and applicable
provisions ofthe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of
the Company and on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of
the Company, Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma (DIN: 00057601),
who holds office as an Independent Director up to February
25, 2024, be and is hereby reappointed as an Independent
Director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of 5
(five) years with effect from February 26, 2024 up to February
25, 2029 (both days inclusive).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/ or the
Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby
severally authorised to do all acts, deeds, and things
including filings and take steps as may be deemed
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution and matters incidental thereto.”

To Alter the object clause of the Memorandum of

Association of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT to

the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4,

13 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies
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Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force) and subject to such approvals, permissions
and sanctions of the Registrar of Companies (as applicable),
appropriate authorities, departments or bodies as and to
the extent necessary, the consent of the Members be
and is hereby accorded for effecting the alteration in the
existing Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association
(the “MoA") of the Company by adding the following as sub-
clause 8 and 9 in Para A of Clause Il of the MoA:

8. To carry on the business, directly or indirectly through
any other entity including but not limited to setting
up of Joint Venture, as designers and developers of
digital platforms including cloud hosted business
platforms and computer application products with
the use of an intelligent system designed to generate
research reports for specific queries by leveraging
the capabilities of advanced language models to
provide users with detailed insights, analysis and
recommendations and other comprehensive reports
comprising text, images, graphs, financials, charts,
maps, etc. and to render any kind of services for such
platforms and products including implementation,
technical and support services and other related
services in India or outside India.

9. To establish, directly or indirectly through any other
entity including but not limited to setting up of Joint
Venture, Information Technology (IT) enabled products
and services centers specializing in data mining and
intelligent analyses of data and any other customized
software  including internet and  networking
applications software, technical support services,
internet access in international and domestic markets
to carry out software development work and for the
purpose to act as representative, advisor, consultant,
know-how provider, sponsor, franchiser, licenser, job-
worker and to do all other acts and things necessary

for the attainment of the objects.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (hereinafter referred
to as ‘the Board’ which term shall be deemed to include,
unless the context otherwise requires, any Committee which
the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute
or any officer(s) authorised by the Board to exercise the
powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) or any
officer/executive/representative and/or any other person so
authorized by the Board, including the Company Secretary,
be and are hereby severally authorized on behalf of the

Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, to settle
any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this
regard and accede to such modifications and alterations
to the aforesaid resolution as may be suggested by the
Registrar of Companies or such other authority arising from
or incidental to the said amendment without requiring the
Board to secure any further consent or approval of the
shareholders of the Company.”

To change the Name of the Company and consequent
amendment to the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT to
the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
4, 5,13, 14 and 15 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Companies
(Incorporation) Rules 2014 and other applicable rules
framed thereunder (including any statutory amendment,
modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time in
force) and the applicable provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), subject to the approval of the Central Government
(Power delegated to the Registrar of Companies/ Central
Registration Centre), BSE Limited and/ or any authority(ies)
as may be prescribed from time to time and subject to such
approvals, permissions, consents and sanctions as might
be required from any regulatory authority, consent of the
Members be and is hereby accorded to change the name of
the Company from “Quint Digital Media Limited” to “Quint
Digital Limited” or any such other name as reserved by the
concerned Registrar of Companies/ Central Registration
Centre.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon issuance of the fresh
certificate of incorporation by the Registrar of Companies
consequent upon change of name, the old name “Quint
Digital Media Limited” as appearing in the Name Clause
of the Memorandum of Association of the Company and
wherever appearing in the Articles of Association of the
Company and other documents and places be substituted
with the new name as approved by the Registrar of
Companies/ Central Registration Centre.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Board’ which term shall be
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deemed to include, unless the context otherwise requires,
any Committee which the Board may have constituted or
hereinafter constitute or any officer(s) authorised by the
Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by
this Resolution) of the Company or any officer/ executive/
representative and/or any other person so authorized by
the Board of Directors and the Company Secretary be and
are hereby severally authorized on behalf of the Company
to make any modifications, changes, variations, alterations
or revisions stipulated by any authority, while according
approval, consent as may be considered necessary and to
appoint counsels/consultant and advisors, file applications/
petitions, issue notices, advertisements, obtain orders
for change of name of the Company from the authorities
concerned and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary and to
settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in
this regard without requiring the Board to secure any further
consent or approval of the shareholders of the Company.”

To increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company
and consequent amendment in the Memorandum of
Association of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT to
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the
Section 13, 61, 64 and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the
Members be and is hereby accorded to increase the
Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs.
50,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Crore only) divided into
5,00,00,000 (Five Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees
Ten only) each to Rs. 80,00,00,000 (Rupees Eighty Crores
only) divided into 8,00,00,000 (Eight Crore) Equity Shares
of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten only) each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the existing Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company be deleted
and replaced with the following revised Clause V:

V. The Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 80,00,00,000
(Rupees Eighty Crore only) divided into 8,00,00,000
(Eight Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten only)
each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (hereinafter referred
to as ‘the Board’ which term shall be deemed to include,
unless the context otherwise requires, any Committee which
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the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute or
any officer(s) authorised by the Board to exercise the powers
conferred on the Board by this Resolution) or any officer/
executive/ representative and/ or any other person so
authorized by the Board, including the Company Secretary,
be and are hereby severally authorized on behalf of the
Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, to settle
any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this
regard and accede to such modifications and alterations
to the aforesaid resolution as may be suggested by the
Registrar of Companies or such other authority arising from
or incidental to the said amendment without requiring the
Board to secure any further consent or approval of the

shareholders of the Company.”

To raise capital by way of a Qualified Institutions
Placement to eligible investors through an issuance of

Equity Shares and/or other eligible Securities

To consider and if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT to

the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
23, 42, 62(1)(c), 71, 179 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, (“Companies
Act”), the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 and other rules and regulations
framed thereunder (including any amendments, statutory
modification(s) and/or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force), the relevant provisions of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (including any
amendment, modification, variation or re-enactment thereof)
(“ICDR Regulations”) and the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021, and in accordance with the
provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company, the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended (“Listing Regulations”),
to the extent applicable, the listing agreement(s) entered
into by the Company with the stock exchanges on which
the equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 each of the
Company (“Equity Shares”) are listed, the provisions of the
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, including any
amendments, statutory modification(s) and/or re-enactment
thereof (“FEMA”), the Foreign Exchange Management
(Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 and Foreign Exchange
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Management (Debt Instruments) Regulations, 2019, as
amended, the current Consolidated FDI Policy issued by the
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India
(“GOI"), and all other applicable statutes, rules, regulations,
guidelines, notifications, circulars and clarifications
as may be applicable, as amended from time to time,
issued by GOI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”), the
Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), BSE Limited, the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), the Registrar of
Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi & Haryana
(“ROC”) and/ or any other regulatory/statutory authorities,
in India or abroad from time to time, to the extent applicable
and subject to such approvals, permits, consents and
sanctions, if any, of any regulatory/ statutory authorities
and guidelines and clarifications issued thereon from time
to time and subject to such conditions and modifications
as may be prescribed by any of them while granting such
approvals, permissions, consents and sanctions, which may
be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Board’ which term shall be
deemed to include, unless the context otherwise requires,
any Committee which the Board may have constituted or
hereinafter constitute or any officer(s) authorised by the
Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by
this Resolution), the consent, authority and approval of
the members be and is hereby accorded to create, offer,
issue and allot (including with provisions for reservations
on firm and/ or competitive basis, for such part of issue
and for such categories of persons as may be permitted
by applicable law) with or without green shoe option, such
number of Equity Shares and/or other securities convertible
into Equity Shares (including warrants, or otherwise), fully
convertible debentures, partly convertible debentures,
non-convertible debentures with or without warrants
and/or convertible preference shares or any security
convertible into Equity Shares (hereinafter referred to as
“Securities”), or any combination thereof, in accordance
with applicable law, in one or more tranches, whether
Rupee denominated or denominated in foreign currency,
in the course of domestic and/ or international offering(s)
in one or more foreign markets, in terms of the applicable
regulations and as permitted under the applicable laws,
in such manner in consultation with the lead managers/
book running lead manager(s) and/or other advisor(s) or
otherwise, for an aggregate amount not exceeding Rs. 250
crore (Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crore only) or an
equivalent amount thereof (inclusive of such premium as
may be fixed on such Securities) at such price or prices

as may be permissible under applicable law by way of a
qualified institutional placement (“QIP”) in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations and
other applicable laws, or through any other permissible
mode and/or combination thereof as may be considered
appropriate under applicable law, to such investors that
may be permitted to invest in such issuance of Securities,
including eligible qualified institutional buyers (“QIBs”) (as
defined in the ICDR Regulations), foreign/resident investors
(whether institutions, incorporated bodies, mutual funds
or otherwise), venture capital funds (foreign or Indian),
alternate investment funds, foreign portfolio investors,
qualified foreign investors and/or multilateral financial
institutions, mutual funds, insurance companies, banks,
pension funds and/or any other categories of investors
as may be permissible under applicable laws, whether or
not such investors are members of the Company, to all or
any of them, jointly or severally through an offer/placement
document and/or other letter or circular (“Offering Circular”)
as may be deemed appropriate, in the sole discretion by
the Board in such manner and on terms and conditions,
including the terms of the issuance, security, and at
such price, whether at prevailing market price(s) or at a
premium or discount to market price as may be permitted
under applicable law and/or as may be permitted by the
relevant regulatory / statutory authority, with authority to
retain oversubscription up to such percentage as may be
permitted under applicable regulations, in such manner
and on such terms as may be deemed appropriate by the
Board at its absolute discretion (the “Issue”) at the time of
such issue and allotment considering the prevailing market
conditions and other relevant factors in consultation with
the lead managers/book running lead manager(s) and/
or underwriter(s) and/or other advisor(s) to be appointed
by the Company for such issue and without requiring any

further approval or consent from the shareholders.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the above-
mentioned resolution:

1. the Securities proposed to be issued, offered and
allotted shall be fully paid up and dematerialized and
shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the Company, the
Companies Act and other applicable laws;

2. the Equity Shares that may be issued by the Company
shall rank pari passu with the existing Equity Shares
of the Company in all respects including entitlement
to dividend and voting rights, if any, from the date of
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allotment thereof, be subject to the requirements of all
applicable laws and shall be subject to the provisions
of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company;

3. the number and/or price of the Equity Shares to be
issued on conversion of Securities convertible into
Equity Shares shall be appropriately adjusted for
corporate actions such as bonus issue, rights issue,
stock split, merger, demerger, transfer of undertaking,
sale of division, reclassification of equity shares into
other securities, issue of equity shares by way of
capitalization of profits or reserves or any such capital

or corporate re-organisation or restructuring; and

4. a minimum of 10% of the Securities shall be allotted
to mutual funds and if mutual funds do not subscribe
to the aforesaid minimum percentage or part thereof,
such minimum portion may be allotted to other QIBs.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the allotment of Securities
(or any combination of Securities as may be decided by
the Board) shall only be to QIBs as defined in the ICDR
Regulations and shall be completed within a period of 365
days from the date of passing of this special resolution by
the shareholders of the Company or such other time as may
be allowed under the ICDR Regulations from time to time.
The Company shall not undertake any subsequent QIP
until the expiry of two weeks or such other time as may be
prescribed in the ICDR Regulations, from the date of prior
QIP made pursuant to one or more special resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to applicable law, the
relevant date for the purpose of pricing of the Equity Shares
shall be the date of the meeting in which the Board or any
other committee duly authorized by the Board decides
to open the QIP of Equity Shares as eligible securities, in
accordance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines in relation to the proposed issue of Equity
Shares, and in case Securities are eligible convertible
securities, then either the date of the meeting in which
the Board or any other committee duly authorized by the
Board decides to open the proposed issue or the date on
which holders of Securities become eligible to apply for
Equity Shares, as may be determined by the Board or duly
authorized Committee or such date as may be permitted
under ICDR Regulations, as amended.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Securities shall not be
eligible to be sold by the allottee for a period of one year
from the date of allotment, except on a recognized stock
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exchange, or such other time except as may be allowed
under the ICDR Regulations from time to time and no
single allottee shall be allotted more than fifty per cent of
the issue size and the minimum number of allottees shall
be as per the ICDR Regulations. Furthermore, the tenure
of convertible or exchangeable Securities issued shall not
exceed sixty months from the date of allotment.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any issue of Securities shall
be at such price which is not less than the price determined
in accordance with the pricing formula provided under
Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations (“QIP Floor Price”).
Furthermore, the Board may, at its absolute discretion and
in consultation with the lead managers / book running lead
managers, also offer a discount of not more than 5% (five
per cent) or such other percentage as may be permitted
under applicable law to the QIP Floor Price subject to the
approval of the shareholders of the Company by way of a
special resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have
the authority to decide, at such price or prices in such
manner and where necessary, in consultation with the
lead managers and/or underwriters and/or other advisors
or otherwise on such terms and conditions as the Board
may, in its absolute discretion, decide in terms of ICDR
Regulations, and all other applicable laws, regulations and
guidelines, whether or not such investor(s) are existing
members of the Company, at a price not less than the price
as determined in accordance with relevant provisions of
the ICDR Regulations or other applicable laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to any offer, issue or allotment of Securities or Equity
Shares on conversion of Securities, the Board be and is
hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to seek listing
of any or all of such Securities or Equity Shares as the case
may be, on one or more Stock Exchanges in India.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue to the holders of
Securities, which are convertible into or exchangeable with
the Equity Shares at a later date, will be, inter alia, subject
to the following terms and conditions:

1. In the event the Company is making a bonus issue
by way of capitalization of its profits or reserves prior
to the allotment of the Equity Shares, the number of
Equity Shares to be allotted will stand augmented in
the same proportion in which the Equity Share capital
increases as a consequence of such bonus issue and
the premium, if any, will stand reduced pro tanto;
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2. Inthe event the Company is making a rights offer by the
issue of Equity Shares prior to the allotment of the Equity
Shares, the entitlement to the Equity Shares will stand
increased in the same proportion as that of the rights
offer, and such additional Equity Shares will be offered
to the holders of the Securities at the same price at
which the same are offered to the existing shareholders;

3. In the event of a merger, amalgamation, takeover or
any other reorganization or restructuring or any such
corporate action, the number of Equity Shares, the
price and the time period as aforesaid will be suitably
adjusted; and

4. In the event of consolidation of outstanding Equity
Shares or reclassification of the Securities into other
securities and/or involvement in such other event or
circumstances which in the opinion of the concerned
stock exchange requires such adjustments, necessary
adjustments will be made.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority and power to accept any modification in the
proposal as may be required or imposed by SEBI/Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed or
such other appropriate authorities at the time of according/
granting their approvals to issue, allotment and listing
thereof and as agreed to by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the
generality of the above, subject to applicable laws and
subject to approval, consents, permissions, if any, of any
governmental body, authority or regulatory institution
including any conditions as may be prescribedingrantingsuch
approval or permissions by such governmental authority or
regulatory institution, the aforesaid Securities may have such
features and attributes or any terms or combination of terms
in accordance with domestic and international practices to
provide for the tradability and free transferability thereof as
per applicable law and prevailing practices and regulations
in the capital markets including but not limited to the terms
and conditions in relation to payment of dividend, interest,
additional interest, premium on redemption, prepayment
and any other debt service payments whatsoever including
terms for issue of additional Equity Shares or variation of the
conversion price or period of conversion of Securities into
Equity Shares during the duration of the Securities and the
Board be and is hereby authorised in its absolute discretion,
in such manner as it may deem fit, to dispose of such of
the Securities that are not subscribed in accordance with
applicable law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to the Issue, the Board be and is hereby authorized,
on behalf of the Company, to take all actions and do all
such acts, deeds, actions and sign such documents as may
be required in furtherance of, or in relation to, or ancillary
to, the Issue, including the finalization and approval of the
draft as well as final offer document(s), and any addenda
or corrigenda thereto, as applicable, with any applicable
regulatory authorities or agencies, as may be required,
determining the form and manner of the Issue, identification
and class of the investors to whom the Securities are to be
offered, utilization of the issue proceeds and if the issue size
exceeds ¥ 100 crore, the Board must make arrangements for
the use of proceeds of the issue to be monitored by a credit
rating agency registered with SEBI, in accordance with ICDR
Regulations, authorising any Director(s) or Officer(s) of the
Company to sign offer documents, execute any necessary
documents, agreements, forms, deeds, appointment of
intermediaries, open and close the period of subscription
of the Issue, determine the issue price, premium amount
on issue/conversion of the Securities, if any, rate of interest
and all other terms and conditions of the Securities, signing
of declarations, file any necessary forms with regulatory
authorities and allot the Securities and to amend, vary
or modify any of the above as the Board may consider
necessary, desirable or expedient, and to take such steps
and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they
may deem fit and proper for the purposes of the Issue
and resolve and settle or give instructions or directions for
settling all questions or difficulties that may arise in regard
to such Issue without being required to seek any further
consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the
end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have
given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this
resolution. Furthermore, all actions taken by the Board or any
committee constituted by the Board to exercise its powers, in
connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in
any of these resolutions be and are hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorised to appoint/ engage book running lead manager(s),
underwriters, intermediaries, depositories, custodians,
registrars, bankers, lawyers, advisors, credit rating agencies,
debenture trustees, guarantors, stabilizing agents, and
all such persons/agencies as are or may be required to
be appointed, involved or concerned in such Issue and to
remunerate them by way of commission, brokerage, fees or
the like and also to reimburse them out of pocket expenses
incurred by them and also to enter into and execute all such
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arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents, etc.
with such agencies and to seek the listing of such Eligible
Securities issued on the Stock Exchanges where the Equity
Shares of the Company are listed.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of the Members
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board
to open one or more bank accounts in the name of the
Company, as may be required, subjectto requisite approvals,
if any, and to give such instructions including closure thereof
as may be required and deemed appropriate by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to the above, the Board, in consultation with the
lead managers/book running lead managers, underwriters,
advisors and/or other persons as appointed by the
Company, be and is hereby authorized to determine the
form and terms of the Issue, including the class of investors
to whom the Eligible Securities are to be allotted, number of
Eligible Securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price
(including premium, if any), face value, premium amount on
issue, number of Eligible Securities, the price, premium or
discount on issue, book closure and related or incidental
matters, listing on one or more stock exchanges in India and/
or abroad, as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorised to delegate (to the extent permitted by law) all or
any of the powers herein conferred by this resolution herein
to any committee of directors or any director(s) or officer(s)
of the Company, in such manner as they may deem fit in
their absolute discretion with the power to take such steps
and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they
may consider necessary, desirable or expedient and deem
fit and proper for the purposes of the Issue and settle any
questions or difficulties that may arise in this regard.”

To approve to sale of assets of Quintillion Media Limited,
a Material Subsidiary

To consider and if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT to
the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision(s) of Regulation
24 and other applicable Regulations, if any, of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended,
(“Listing Regulations”) and provisions of Section 110, 180 (1)
(a), to the extent relevant and applicable, and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules
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thereunder, as amended, (“Act”), and subject to any other
approval of statutory/ competent authority, if any, and to the
extent necessary, and such other approvals, permissions and
sanctions as may be required, consent of the Members be and
is hereby accorded for the proposed sale of remaining 51%
equity stake in Quintillion Business Media Limited (“QBML”),
a step down material subsidiary of the Company, held by
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”), a material wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company to AMG Media Networks Limited.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (hereinafter referred to
as ‘the Board’ which term shall be deemed to include, unless
the context otherwise requires, any Committee which the Board
may have constituted or hereinafter constitute or any officer(s)
authorised by the Board to exercise the powers conferred
on the Board by this Resolution) or any officer/executive/
representative and/or any other person so authorized by the
Board, including the Company Secretary be and are hereby
severally authorized to agree, accept, and finalize all such
terms, condition(s), modification(s) and alteration(s) of the Share
Purchase Agreement and/ or any other transaction documents
and finalize and execute all such agreements, deeds,
documents and writings in its absolute discretion.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any officer/executive/
representative and/or any other person so authorized by the
Board, including the Company Secretary be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things including delegation of all or any of the powers herein
conferred, to any Director or any Officer(s) / Authorized
Representative(s) and take all such steps and actions, execute
all such deeds, documents and writings and also give such
directions and delegations, as it may in its absolute discretion
deem fit, to give effect to the above resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board
or any officer/executive/representative and/or any other
person so authorized by the Board, including the Company
Secretary, severally in connection with any matter referred
to or contemplated in the foregoing resolution, be and are
hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects by
the Members.”
By order of the Board of Directors
For Quint Digital Media Limited

Tarun Belwal
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

M No: A39190
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Notes:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its General
Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated
April 13,2020, 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022 read with other
relevant circulars including General Circular No. 10/2022
dated December 28, 2022 (“MCA Circulars”) and Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its Circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020
read with other relevant circulars including Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023
(“SEBI Circulars”) have permitted the holding of the Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video Conference
(“WC”)/ Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) till September
30, 2023, without mandating the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. Accordingly, the 38" AGM
will be held through VC/OAVM. It shall be deemed that the
venue for 38th AGM shall be the Registered Office of the
Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing
Regulations”), MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the
Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(“CDSL”) for facilitating voting through electronic means,
as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the
e-voting system on the date of the Annual General Meeting
will be provided by CDSL.

The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/
OAVM is explained in these Notes and it is also available on
the website of the Company at www.quintdigitalmedia.com.

Pursuant to MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy
to attend and cast vote for the members is not available
for this the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”). However, in
pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies
Act, 2013, representatives of the Members can attend
the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through
e-voting. Hence Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed to this Notice.

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than
individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned
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copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body
Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative
to attend the Annual General Meeting through VC / OAVM
and vote on its behalf. The said Resolution/Authorization
shall be sent to the Company at cs@thequint.com.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from September 23, 2023, to
September 29, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose
of the 38" AGM.

The details as required under the provisions of Regulations
36(3) of the Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standard
on General Meetings (“SS-2”) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”), in respect of Director
seeking re-appointment at this AGM, forms part of the
Notice.

The Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, with
respect to the special businesses set out in the Notice is
annexed.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying
Notice are open for inspection at the registered office of
the Company on any working day, between 11.00 AM.
and 01.00 P.M. up to the date of AGM, subject to the lock-
down restrictions imposed, if any, and are also available
electronically and any member seeking inspection of such
documents can mail us at cs@thequint.com.

The following documents will be available for inspection by
the Members electronically during the 38" AGM. Members
seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to
cs@thequint.com:

Auditors
to the Company’s Stock Option Plans under SEBI

e Certificate from the Secretarial relating
(Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021,

e Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
and their shareholding under Section 170 of the Act;

e Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the
Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act;
and

e All such documents referred to in this Notice and the
Explanatory Statement.

The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through such
voting.
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The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through
VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining
the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSDPoD-1/P/
CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, in supersession of earlier
Circular(s) issued on the subject, has prescribed common and
simplified norms for processing investor’s service request by
RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC (contact details, bank
details and specimen signature), and nomination details.

As per the said Circular, it is mandatory for the shareholders
holding securities in physical form to, inter alia, furnish PAN,
KYC, and nomination details. Physical folios wherein the
PAN, KYC, and nomination details were not available on or
after April 1, 2023, were to be frozen by the RTA and would
be eligible for lodging grievance or any service request
only after registering the required details. The said timeline
of April 1, 2023 for freezing of folios has been extended to
October 1, 2023.

Any payments including dividend in respect of such frozen
folios shall only be made electronically with effect from
April 1, 2024, upon registering the required details. The
said physical folios shall be referred by the Company or
RTA to the administering authority under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and/or Prevention
of Money-Laundering Act, 2002, if they continue to remain
frozen as on December 31, 2025.

If a Shareholder holding shares in physical form desires to
opt out or cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh
nomination, the Shareholder may submit the same in the
prescribed form.

Shareholders holding shares in demat form who have not
furnished nomination nor have submitted declaration for
opting out of nomination, are required to register or opt
out from nomination, as the case may be, on or before
September 30, 2023, failing which their trading accounts
shall be frozen for trading and demat account shall be
frozen for debits.

the
shareholders holding shares of the Company in physical

The Company has sent individual letters to all
form for furnishing their PAN, KYC, and nomination details.
The relevant Circular(s) and necessary forms in this regard
have been made available on the website of the Company
www.quintdigitalmedia.com.

Accordingly, the members are advised to register their
details with the RTA or DPs, in compliance with the
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aforesaid SEBI guidelines for smooth processing of their
service requests and trading without any hindrance.

SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/
CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated listed
companies to issue securities in dematerialised form only
while processing service requests pertaining to viz. issue
of duplicate securities certificate, claim from unclaimed
suspense account; renewal/ exchange of securities
certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities
certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios,
transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Members are
requested to make service requests by submitting a duly
filled and signed Form ISR- 4, the format of which is available
on the Company’s website at www.quintdigitalmedia.com.
Members are requested to note that any service request
would be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with
physical shares and inherent benefits of dematerialization,
Members are advised to dematerialise the shares held by
them in physical form. Members can contact RTA for further
assistance in this regard.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised
to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any
change in address or demise of any Member as soon as
possible. Members are also advised to not leave their
demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of
holdings should be obtained from the concerned DP and
holdings should be verified from time to time.

PROCESS FOR DISPATCH OF INTEGRATED ANNUAL
REPORT AND REGISTRATION OF EMAIL ID FOR
OBTAINING A COPY OF THE SAME

In compliance with the applicable regulatory requirements,
the Notice of 38" AGM and Annual Report for the Financial
Year 2022-23 are being sent only through electronic mode to
those Members who have registered their e-mail addresses
with the Company/Depository Participants (“DPs”).

In case any Member is desirous of obtaining physical copy
of the Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 and
Notice of the 38" AGM of the Company, he/she may send
a request to the Company by writing at cs@thequint.com
or Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd, Company’s Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) at subhashdhingreja@
skylinerta.com mentioning their DP ID and Client ID/folio no.

Members may note that the Notice and the Annual Report
for the financial year 2022-23 will also be available on
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Notice

the Company’s website at www.quintdigitalmedia.com ,
websites of the Stock Exchanges on which the equity shares
of the Company are listed i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.
com and on the website of CDSL at www.cdslindia.com.

Shareholders holding shares in physical forms are
requested to register/ update their email addresses by
sending scanned copy of the following details to RTA at

subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com :

i. Asigned request letter in form ISR-1 and provide other
details like your name, email-id, folio number, number
of shares held, copy of share certificate and complete
address; and

ii. Self-attested scanned copy of PAN and an identity
proof (such as Aadhaar Card, Driving License, Election
Identity Card).

Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are
requested to register/ update their email addresses with
their Depository Participants.

Members seeking any information with regard to any
matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to write to

the Company at cs@thequint.com.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC / OAVM

The Members can join the AGM through VC/OAVM
facility 15 minutes before the time scheduled to start
the AGM and the facility shall not be closed for at least
15 minutes after such scheduled time. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made
available for atleast 1,000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or

Promoters,

more shareholding),

Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc.
who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction

on account of first come first served basis.

Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM. Members may access the same by
following the steps mentioned in the notice.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above
for Remote e-voting.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through
Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and
use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

Please note that participants connecting from Mobile
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due
to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Members who do not have the User ID and Password
for e-voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password
may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting
instructions mentioned in the Notice. Further, Members can
also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-voting
system of CDSL.

Members who need assistance before or during the AGM,
can contact Mr. Subhash Dhingreja, M/s Skyline Financial
Services Private Limited A-505/506, Dattani Plaza, Andheri-
Kurla Road, Safeed Pool, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400 072
India through Email at subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com or
on Telephone No.: 022 28511022.

PROCEDURE TO
CLARIFICATIONS

RAISE QUESTIONS / SEEK

As the AGM is being conducted through VC / OAVM,
members are encouraged to express their views / send
their queries in advance mentioning their name, DP Id and
Client Id/Folio No., e-mail id, mobile number at cs@thequint.
com to enable smooth conduct of proceedings at the AGM.
Questions/ Queries received by the Company on or before
Saturday, September 23, 2023, on the aforementioned
e-mail id shall only be considered and responded to during
the AGM.

Members who would like to express their views or ask
questions during the AGM may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request from their registered
email address mentioning their name, DP Id and Client Id
/ Folio No., PAN, mobile number at cs@thequint.com on or
before Saturday, September 23, 2023. Those Members
who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the
AGM. Speakers are requested to submit their questions at
the time of registration, to enable the Company to respond
appropriately.
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The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM
but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, PAN, mobile number at
cs@thequint.com. These queries will be replied to by the
company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as
an attendee will be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting. The member who have not
registered themselves as an attendee but have queries
during the AGM can use the chat box/ send query button
and ask the question.

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number
of questions and number of speakers, as appropriate, to
ensure the smooth conduct of the AGM.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting,
you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”)

and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com,

under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com or call 1800225533.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by
electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,
Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India)
Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill
Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai
- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.
com or call on 022-23058542/43.

For any other queries regarding attending the AGM
through VC/OAVM or for any other matter, kindly write
to the Company at cs@thequint.com or to the RTA at
subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com.

PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING
DURING THE AGM

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Act
read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
2014,
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being

Administration) Rules, (including any statutory
in force) Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations and SS-2
issued by the ICSI, the Company is pleased to provide
Members with a facility to exercise their right to vote by
electronic means for the business to be transacted at the

AGM.

Members whose name appears in the Register of Members
or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
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35.
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37

38.

39.

40.

depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, September
22, 2023 shall only be entitled to attend and vote at the
AGM. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date
should treat this Notice of AGM for information purpose

only.

The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday,
September 26, 2023 (9:00 A.M. IST) and ends on Thursday,
September 28, 2023 (5:00 P.M. IST). During this period,
Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e.,
Friday, September 22, 2023, may cast their vote by remote
e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution
is cast by the Members, the Member shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently. Person who is not a Member as
on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information

purpose only.

Members have the option to cast their vote on any of the
resolutions using the remote e-voting facility either during
the period commencing from Tuesday, September 26,
2023 (9:00 A.M.IST) and ends on Thursday, September 28,
2023 (5:00 P.M. IST) or e-voting during the AGM.

Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting
prior to the AGM may also attend/ participate in the AGM
through VC/OAVM but they shall not be entitled to cast their
votes again.

Further, members who have voted on some of the resolutions
during the remote e-voting period are also eligible to vote on
the remaining resolutions during the AGM.

The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM is same
as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

If any votes are casted by the shareholders through
the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders
shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during
the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending
the meeting.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears
as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register
of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the
AGM.
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Notice

Instructions and other information relating to remote e-voting

are as under:

Step 1: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of

individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode

(i)

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/
CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020,

Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations, listed entities

under

are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions.
However, it has been observed that the participation by the
public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is

at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers
(ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance
of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process,
pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to
Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1.
holding securities in
Demat mode with CDSL

enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way
of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat
account holders would be able to cast their vote without
having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only
facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing
ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/
CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by the Companies, Individual shareholders

circular no.

holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories
and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to
update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting
and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode is given below:

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user
id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/ Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/

home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the e-voting Menu. The
Menu will have links of e-voting service provider i.e. CDSL. Click on CDSL to cast your vote.

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://web.cdslindia.
com/myeasi./Registration/ EasiRegistration.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-voting page by providing Demat Account Number
and PAN No. from a e-voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-voting option where the e-voting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with NSDL

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, follow the below steps:

1) Please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2) Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section.

3) A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services.

4) Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-voting services and you will be able to see e-voting page.

5) Click on company name or e-voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Type of shareholders

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their Depository
Participants

Login Method

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, follow the below steps:

1.

Option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.

2. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/

IdeasDirectReq.jsp

e-voting website of NSDL

1.

Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.
evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” from Google Play

or App Store.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able
to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

Important Note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password

option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through

Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Individual Shareholders
securities in Demat mode with CDSL = a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders
securities in Demat mode with NSDL  a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22

Helpdesk details

holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending

and contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542-43.

holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending

44 30.

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of 2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-

individual shareholders in demat mode

3) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

(i) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings

for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits
individual holding in Demat form. Client ID,
1)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website c.  Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should

www.evotingindia.com.
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4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and
Click on Login.

5) Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged
on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
e-voting of any company, then your existing password
is to be used.

6) Ifyou are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

Details For Members holding shares in Demat
Form other than individual and Physical
Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN
issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders
as well as physical shareholders)
e  Members who have not updated their
PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/
RTA or contact Company/RTA.
Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or
Bank Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Details recorded in your demat account or in
or Date the company records in order to login. If
of Birth both the details are not recorded with the
(DOB) depository or company, please enter the

member id / folio number in the Dividend
Bank details.

(iv) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT”
tab.

(v) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then
directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any
other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

(vi) Forshareholders holding shares in physical form, the details
can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice.

(vii) Click on the EVSN for the “Quint Digital Media Limited” on
which you choose to vote.

(viii)On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(ix) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view
the entire Resolution details.

(x) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on,
click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change
your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your
vote.

(xi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will
not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii

=

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on
“Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xiii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password
then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system.

(xiv) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any
uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for

verification.

(xv) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and
Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals,
HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the

“Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

o After
User should be created using the admin login and

receiving the login details a Compliance

password. The Compliance User would be able to link
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped
automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong

mapping.

e |t is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board
Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should
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be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the

scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required
mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized to vote to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address i.e. cs@thequint.com,
if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded
same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

Process for those shareholders whose email addresses
are not registered with the Depositories for obtaining
login credentials for e-voting for the resolutions proposed
in this notice:

Shareholders/members may send a request to

subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com for procuring User ID

and Password for e-voting by providing below mentioned

documents:

1. For Physical Shareholders- Please provide necessary
details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card).

2. For Demat Shareholders- Please provide Demat
account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-
16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of
Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card.

FOR ATTENTION OF THE MEMBERS

1. Any person who acquires shares of the Company
and becomes member of the Company after sending
the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off-date
i.e. Friday, September 22, 2023 may follow the same
instructions as mentioned above for e-voting.

2. In case you have any queries or issues regarding
e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
https://www.evotingindia.com/ under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com OR

Mr. Subhash Dhingreja, M/s Skyline Financial Services
Private Limited A-505/506, Dattani Plaza, Andheri-
Kurla Road, Safeed Pool, Andheri East, Mumbai —
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6.

400 072 India through Email at subhashdhingreja@
skylinerta.com or on Telephone No.: 022 28511022

Members may also write to the Company Secretary
of the Company at the address: cs@thequint.com or
contact at Telephone No. 0120-4751818.

The Company has appointed Mr. Devesh Kumar
Vasisht, Managing Partner of M/s DPV & Associates,
LLP, as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting process in a
fair and transparent manner.

After completion of scrutiny of the votes, the scrutinizer,
submit a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total
votes casted in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman
or a person authorized by him in writing who shall
countersign the same. The results will be announced
within the stipulated time under applicable laws.

The results declared along with the consolidated
scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the
Company www.quintdigitalmedia.com and on the website
of CDSL www.cdslindia.com and shall simultaneously be
forwarded to the concerned stock exchanges.

For prompt attention, requests for transfer of equity
shares and related correspondence should be
addressed to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent: M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
A-505/506, Dattani Plaza, Andheri-Kurla Road, Safeed
Pool, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400 072. For other
matters, kindly write to the Secretarial Department of
the Company at Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th
Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida- 201301.

Members are requested to refer any change of address
among others:

e To the Company’s Registrar in respect of their
physical share folios.

e To their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of
their electronic demat accounts as the Company
is obliged to print the bank details on the dividend
warrant as furnished by NSDL/CDSL.

Members are requested to:

e Sendtheir queries, if any at least 7 days in advance
of meeting so that the information can be made
available.

- Note that no gifts/coupons will be distributed at
the AGM.
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Members holding shares in multiple folios are
requested to apply for consolidation to the Company or

to the Registrar along with relevant share certificates.

Unclaimed dividends - Transfer to Investor Education
and Protection Fund:

Members willing to claim unclaimed dividend are
requested to correspond with the RTA of the Company,
or to the Company Secretary, at the Company’s
registered office. Members are requested to note that
dividends which are not claimed within seven years
from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid
Dividend Account, will, as per Section 124 of the Act,
be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF).

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity: As per
Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, as amended,
securities of listed companies can be transferred only
in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019,
except in case of request received for transmission or
transposition of securities. In view of the above and to
avail various benefits of Dematerialisation, members
are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in
physical form. Dematerialisation facility is available
both on NSDL and CDSL. Company’s ISIN No. is
INE641R01017. Members can contact the Company or
Company’s RTA at A-505/506, Dattani Plaza, Andheri-
Kurla Road, Safeed Pool, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400
072 through email at subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.
com or on Telephone No.: 022 28511022

Members are requested to quote their Folio No./DP ID-
Client ID and details of shares held in physical/demat
mode, e-mail ids and Telephone No. for prompt reply to

their communications.

Route map giving directions to the venue is not
annexed to this Notice as meeting will be held through
VC/OAVM.

Members who still hold share certificates in physical
form are advised to dematerialize their shareholding
to avail the benefits of Dematerialisation, which
include easy liquidity, since trading is permitted in
dematerialized form only, electronic transfer, savings in
stamp duty and elimination of any possibility of loss of

documents and bad deliveries.

SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has
mandated that all requests for transfer of securities

including transmission and transposition requests shall
be processed only in dematerialised form. In view of the
same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical
shares and avail various benefits of dematerialisation,
the members are advised to dematerialise their
holdings.

Further, SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/
MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022
has mandated listed companies to issue securities only
in dematerialised form while processing service requests
viz, Issue of duplicate securities certificate; Claim from
unclaimed suspense account; Renewal/exchange of
securities certificate; Endorsement; Sub-division/splitting
of securities certificate; Consolidation of securities
certificates/folios; Transmission; and Transposition.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts
relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying
Notice:

Item No: 4

Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal was appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Act,
read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”) by the Board,
effective February 26, 2019, to hold office up to February 25,
2024 (both days inclusive) and same was duly approved by the
Members at the 34" Annual General Meeting held on September
27,2019. Mr. Agarwal’s first term of five years as an Independent
Director will complete on February 25, 2024.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), after
taking into account the performance evaluation of Mr.
Agarwal during the first term of five years and considering his
knowledge, acumen, expertise, experience and substantial
contribution and time commitment, has recommended to
the Board his reappointment for a second term of five years.
The NRC has also considered his diverse skills, leadership
capabilities, expertise in governance, business reorganization,
and vast business experience, among others, as being key
requirements for this role. In view of the above, the NRC and
the Board are of the view that Mr. Agarwal possesses the
requisite skills and capabilities, which would be of immense
benefit to the Company, and hence, it is desirable to reappoint
him as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to
retire by rotation, subject to consent by the Members of the
Company at the ensuing General Meeting.
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Brief Profile Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal

Mr. Agarwal holds a bachelor’s degree in Commerce from
Ravishankar University, Raipur and a bachelor’'s degree in
Law (LLB) from University of Delhi and a master’'s degree in
Business Administration from the Faculty of Management
Studies, University of Delhi. He is also a Certified Director from
the Institute of Directors. He has a wide professional experience
of more than 42 years with the corporates which includes
holding positions in Textiles Industry for 22 years particularly as
President in Birla Group, Chief Executive Officer in Surya Roshni
Limited for 7 years, President in Shree Krishna Paper Mills Ltd.
for 9 years and as Executive Director in OP Jindal Group.

The Company has received notice in writing pursuant to Section
160 of the Act, from a member proposing the reappointment
of Mr. Agarwal for the office of Independent Director under the
provisions of Section 149 of the Act. The Company has received
all statutory disclosures/ declarations from Mr. Agarwal, including:

() Consentin writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant
to Rule 8 of the Appointment Rules;

(i) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules
to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2)
of Section 164 of the Act, and

(i) A declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149
of the Act.

The Board considers that his association would be of immense
benefit to the Company and it is desirable to re-appoint him as
an Independent Non-Executive Director. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to re-appointment of him
as an Independent Non-Executive Director for a period of five
(5) years effective from February 26, 2024, to hold office up to
February 25, 2029 (both days inclusive).

Mr. Agarwal has confirmed that he is not aware of any
circumstance or situation that exists or may be reasonably
anticipated that could impair or impact his ability to discharge
his duties.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent
Director, setting out the terms and conditions for appointment of
Independent Director is available for inspection by the Members
at the registered office of the Company during business hours
on any working day from the date thereof upto the date of
Annual General Meeting.

This Explanatory Statement together with the accompanying Notice
may also be regarded as a disclosure under Regulation 36 of the
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SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. For details, please refer Annexure-1to this notice.

No director, KMP or their relatives except Mr. Agarwal, to whom
the resolution relates, is interested in or concerned, financially
or otherwise, in passing the proposed resolution set out in item
no. 4.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at ltem
No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

Item No: 5

Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma was appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Act,
read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”) by the Board,
effective February 26, 2019, to hold office up to February 25,
2024 (both days inclusive) and same was duly approved by the
Members at the 34" Annual General Meeting held on September
27,2019. Mr. Sharma’s first term of five years as an Independent
Director will complete on February 25, 2024.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), after
taking into account the performance evaluation of Mr. Sharma
during the first term of five years and considering his knowledge,
acumen, expertise, experience and substantial contribution
and time commitment, has recommended to the Board his
reappointment for a second term of five years. The NRC has
also considered his diverse skills, leadership capabilities,
expertise in governance, finance, risk management, tax &
regulatory advisory, business reorganization, and vast business
experience, among others, as being key requirements for this
role. In view of the above, the NRC and the Board are of the view
that Mr. Sharma possesses the requisite skills and capabilities,
which would be of immense benefit to the Company, and hence,
itis desirable to reappoint him as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by
the Members of the Company at the ensuing General Meeting.

Brief Profile Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma

Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma is a Chartered Accountant by
profession. In addition to being a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, he is also a member of the
Institute of Insurance Surveyors and Adjustors under the IRDAI. He
is the controlling partner of a 60-year-old Chartered Accountant
firm in Delhi. He has vast experience in advising Indian and global
clients on matters related to India entry strategy, restructuring,
audits, valuation, loss assessors & adjustors, liquidation etc.

The Company has received notice in writing pursuant to Section
160 of the Act, from a member proposing the reappointment
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of Mr. Sharma for the office of Independent Director under
the provisions of Section 149 of the Act. The Company has
received all statutory disclosures/ declarations from Mr. Sharma,
including:

() Consentin writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant
to Rule 8 of the Appointment Rules;

(i) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules
to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2)
of Section 164 of the Act, and

(i) A declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149
of the Act.

The Board considers that his association would be of immense
benefit to the Company and it is desirable to re-appoint him as
an Independent Non-Executive Director. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to re-appointment of him
as an Independent Non-Executive Director for a period of five
(5) years effective from February 26, 2024, to hold office up to
February 25, 2029 (both days inclusive).

Mr. Sharma has confirmed that he is not aware of any
circumstance or situation that exists or may be reasonably
anticipated that could impair or impact his ability to discharge
his duties.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent
Director, setting out the terms and conditions for appointment of
Independent Director is available for inspection by the Members
at the registered office of the Company during business hours
on any working day from the date thereof upto the date of
Annual General Meeting.

This Explanatory Statement together with the accompanying
Notice may also be regarded as a disclosure under Regulation
36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. For details, please refer Annexure-1 to this

notice.

No director, KMP or their relatives except Mr. Sharma, to whom
the resolution relates, is interested in or concerned, financially or
otherwise, in passing the proposed resolution set out in item no. 5.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at ltem
No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

Item No. 6

Your company is planning to explore the emerging business
opportunities in the field of ‘Artificial Intelligence’ and related
IT activities and fields. Therefore, to tap the emerging business

opportunities in the changed business environment it is
proposed to expand the objects of the Company by amending
the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association.

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 14, 2023,
have approved the alteration of the Objects Clause of the MoA,
subject to approval of the Members of the Company by way of a
Special Resolution. By insertion of the new objects in the MoA,
the Company will have new areas to explore and grow in the
best interest of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution
set forth in Item No 6 for approval of Members.

Item No. 7

The Company plans to undertake new business activities in the
field of ‘Artificial Intelligence’ and other related IT activities and
accordingly, the Company’s operations will not remain confined to
the ‘digital media’ and become a pure play ‘digital’ company. Hence,
this change necessitates the change in the name of the Company
in such a manner that it represents the nature of business.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors, at its meeting
held on August 14, 2023, decided to change the name of the
Company, subject to necessary statutory approvals, from
“Quint Digital Media Limited” to “Quint Digital Limited” or any
such other name as reserved by the concerned Registrar of
Companies. The Board is of the view that the new name will
more aptly reflect the Company’s diversified business activities
and its growing aspirations in other business segments of the
digital space.

The Company has received the confirmation from the Registrar
of Companies (ROC) for the availability of the new name ‘Quint
Digital Limited’ on August 25, 2023, and such name shall be
reserved by the ROC for a period of 60 days from the date of
approval.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder, for effecting the change in name of the
Company and consequential alteration in the Memorandum
and the Articles of Association of the Company, it is necessary
to obtain approval of the shareholders by way of a Special
Resolution.

The Company is in compliance with the conditions provided
under Regulation 45(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure)
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Requirements, 2015 (“Listing Regulation”), with respect to change
of name of the listed entity, to the extent they are applicable. A
Certificate obtained from M/s. ASDJ & Associates, Chartered
Accountant, (Firm Registration No: 033477N) dated August 14,
2023, to this effect is annexed as Annexure-2 and forms part of
this Notice and explanatory statement.

The proposed change in name of the Company would not
result in change of the legal status or constitution or operations
or activities of the Company, nor would it affect any rights or
obligations of the Company or the Members / stakeholders. The
Board of Directors is of the opinion that the proposed change
of name is in the interest of the Company and vide its meeting
held on August 14, 2023, had approved the proposed change in
the name of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution
set forth in Item No 7 for approval of Members.

Item No. 8

Presently, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company is
Rs. 50,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Crores only) divided into
5,00,00,000 (Five Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten
only) each.

To facilitate the fund raising for the future business requirements
of the Company, it is proposed to increase the Authorised Share
Capital of the Company to Rs. 80,00,00,000 (Rupees Eighty
Crores only) divided into 8,00,00,000 (Eight Crore) Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the aforesaid
in the Authorised Share Capital
consequential alteration of the existing Clause V specified

increase would require
under the Memorandum of Association of the Company. Further,
it is informed that increase in the Authorised Share Capital
and consequential alteration of Clause V of the Memorandum
of Association of the Company requires prior approval of the
Members in terms of Sections 13 and 61 and other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company or their respective relatives are in anyway, concerned
or interested, either directly or indirectly in passing of the said
resolution, save and except to the extent of their respective
interest as shareholders of the Company.
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The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution
set forth in Item No 8 for approval of Members.

Item No. 9

The Company anticipates growth opportunities in its existing
operations and continues to evaluate various avenues for
organic expansion and achieving inorganic growth in the digital
and media tech operations of the group. Towards this, the
Company continues to require capital for achieving such growth
and expansion. Accordingly, our Company intends to undertake
a capital raise by way of qualified institutional placement or
through any other permissible mode and/or combination
thereof as may be considered appropriate under applicable law,
to the eligible investors through an issuance of equity shares
or other eligible securities in accordance with applicable law
and use the proceeds from the Issue, towards inter alia, various
capital expenditure, the pre-payment and / or repayment of
debts, if any, working capital requirements, general corporate
purposes and such other purpose(s) as may be permissible
under applicable laws.

The resolution contained in the agenda of the Notice is to enable
the Company to create, offer, issue and allot (including with
provisions for reservations on firm and/ or competitive basis, for
such part of issue and for such categories of persons as may
be permitted by applicable law) with or without green shoe
option, such number of Equity Shares and/or other securities
convertible into Equity Shares (including warrants, or otherwise),
fully convertible debentures, partly convertible debentures,
non-convertible debentures with or without warrants and/
or convertible preference shares or any security convertible
into Equity Shares (hereinafter referred to as “Securities”), or
any combination thereof, in accordance with applicable law,
in one or more tranches, whether Rupee denominated or
denominated in foreign currency, in the course of domestic
and/ or international offering(s) in one or more foreign markets,
in terms of the applicable regulations and as permitted under
the applicable laws, in such manner in consultation with the
lead managers/ book running lead manager(s) and/or other
advisor(s) or otherwise, for an aggregate amount not exceeding
¥ 250 crore. The Board of Directors may at its discretion adopt
this mechanism as prescribed under Chapter VI of the ICDR
Regulations for raising the funds, without the need for fresh
approval from the shareholders.

In case of qualified institutions placement, the price at which
Securities shall be allotted to qualified institutional buyers shall
not be less than the price determined in accordance with the
pricing formula in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. The
Board may, at its absolute discretion, decide the pricing for
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the Equity Shares to be issued upon exercise of the warrants
in the qualified institutions placement, subject to SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

This enabling special resolution seeks to empower the Board (or
a duly authorised committee thereof) to issue Equity Shares and
/ or other eligible securities as contemplated in the resolution
set out above. The Board of the Company at meeting held on
August 14, 2023, approved the raising of capital for an amount
not exceeding Rs.250 Crores. As the pricing of the offer cannot
be decided except at a later stage, it is not possible to state
upfront the price of securities to be issued. However, the same
would be in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021,
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Foreign
Exchange Management Act, 1999, the Companies Act, 2013,
the Issue of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and Ordinary
Shares (Through Depository Receipt Mechanism) Scheme, 1993,
the Depository Receipts Scheme, 2014, Framework for issue of
Depository Receipts dated 10th October 2019 issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, the Foreign Exchange
Management (Borrowing and Lending) Regulations, 2018, the
Master Direction — External Commercial Borrowings, Trade
Credits and Structured Obligations, 2019, the Foreign Exchange
Management (Debt Instruments) Regulations, 2019, the Foreign
Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 or
any other guidelines / regulations / consents, each as amended,
as may be applicable or required.

The Equity Shares issued pursuant to the offering(s) would be
listed on the stock exchanges where the Equity Shares of the
Company are listed. The issue, allotment and conversion would
be subject to receipt of regulatory approvals, if any.

The proposed qualified institutional placement may result in
the issuance of Equity Shares to investors who may not be
the shareholders of the Company. Therefore, consent of the
shareholders is being sought by passing a special resolution
as set out in the Notice, pursuant to applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing Regulations, the SEBI
ICDR Regulations and any other law for the time being in force
and being applicable.

The Board in accordance with applicable law and in consultation
with lead managers, may offer a discount of not more than 5%
or such percentage as permitted under applicable law on the
floor price determined pursuant to the SEBI ICDR Regulations
(i.e., not less than the average of the weekly high and low of
the closing prices of the equity shares quoted on the stock

exchange during the two weeks preceding the “Relevant Date”)
(as defined below). For this purpose, “stock exchange” shall
refer to any of the stock exchanges where the Equity Shares
are listed and in which the highest trading volume in the Equity
Shares has been recorded during the two weeks immediately
preceding the Relevant Date). The “Relevant Date”, in case of
allotment of Equity Shares will be the date when the Board
decides to open the QIP for subscription.

The allotment of Equity Shares shall be completed within 365
days from the date of resolution passed by the shareholders.

The Equity Shares allotted shall not be eligible to be sold for
a period of one year from the date of allotment, except on a
recognized stock exchange, or except as may be permitted
under the SEBI ICDR Regulations from time to time.

The Directors, the Promoters / Promoter Group Entities, the Key
Managerial Personnel, Senior Management of the Company
and any person related to the Promoters of the Company, would
not subscribe to the Equity Shares, directly or indirectly, if made
under Chapter VI of SEBI ICDR Regulations.

The net proceeds from the issue of Equity Shares would be
utilised at various stages for the usage of one or more, or any
combination of the following: (i) repayment or prepayment
of debt availed by the Company and / or its Subsidiaries,
(i) working capital requirements of the Company and its
Subsidiaries, (iii) cash margin for non-fund based working capital
including letters of comfort, (iv) investment in Subsidiaries, (v)
capital expenditure, (vi) any cost incurred towards the objects
of the issue, (vii) meeting various expenditure of the Company
including contingencies, (viii) general corporate purposes or (ix)
other purpose(s) as may be permissible under applicable laws.

The Special Resolution seeks to give the Board of Directors
the powers to issue Securities in one or more tranche or
tranches, at such time or times, at such price or prices and to
such person(s) including institutions, bodies corporate and /
or individuals or otherwise as the Board of Directors may in its
absolute discretion deem fit, taking into consideration prevailing
market conditions and other relevant factors and wherever
necessary in consultation with advisors, lead managers and
such other authority or authorities as may be necessary and
subject to, as applicable, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and other
applicable guidelines, notifications, rules and regulations, each
as amended.

The proposed issue of capital is subject to the approvals under
applicable regulations issued by the stock exchanges and any
other government / regulatory approvals as may be required in
this regard.
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The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be determined
in consultation with the advisors, lead managers, underwriters
and such other authority or authorities as may be required to be
consulted by the Company considering the prevailing market
conditions and other relevant factors.

The consent of the shareholders is being sought pursuant
to the provisions of Sections 23, 42, 62 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder; Chapter VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and
in terms of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, each as amended. This Special Resolution, if
passed, will have the effect of allowing the Board to offer, issue
and allot equity shares to investors who may or may not be the
existing shareholders of the Company.

The Board of Directors believe that the issue of Securities of
the Company is in the interest of the Company and therefore
recommend passing of the Special Resolution in the matter. In
light of above, you are requested to accord your approval to the
Special Resolution as set out at Item No.9 of the accompanying
Notice.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution
set forth in Item No 9 for approval of Members.

Item No. 10

It is hereby informed that the Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”),
a material subsidiary of Quint Digital Media Limited (“QDML”)
is holding 51% stake in Quintillion Business Media Limited
(“@BML”) and the balance 49% stake is held by AMG Media
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Networks Limited (“AMG Media”)

Pursuant to the approval by the Board of Directors vide their
meeting dated August 14, 2023, QML and AMG Media have
entered into a binding Memorandum of Understanding (“MoU”)
for the proposed sale of remaining 51% equity stake in QBML,
held by QML to AMG Media. Pursuant to the MOU, QML will
transfer the remaining 51% equity stake in QBML to AMG Media
for a consideration of INR 52,45,09,713 (Indian Rupees Fifty
Two Crore Forty Five Lakh Nine Thousand Seven Hundred and
Thirteen), to be adjusted on account working capital adjustments
and other valuation adjustments as mutually agreed between
QML and AMG Media. The consideration shall be paid by AMG
Media on a deferred basis and mandatorily paid at the end of 1
(one) year from the closing (if not paid earlier) of the transaction,
subject to 8% (eight percent) interest per annum. The transaction
closure is subject to closure of customary condition precedents
including entering of necessary agreements etc.

The Board believes that the above divestment will generate
shareholder value and present an attractive monetization
opportunity and is in the best interest of the Company.

As per Regulation 24 of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement),
Regulation, 2015, selling, disposing and leasing of assets
amounting to more than twenty percent of the assets of the
material subsidiary on an aggregate basis during a financial
year shall require prior approval of shareholders by way of a
special resolution.

None of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel or their
relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution
set forth in Item No 10 for approval of Members.
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Annexure-1

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION/ SEEKING APPOINTMENT/
RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE

Details

DIN
Nationality
Date of Birth
Age

Qualification

Experience

Expertise in specific
functional area/Brief
Resume

Terms and Conditions
of Appointment/re-
appointment

Remuneration last
drawn (including
sitting fees, if any)

Remuneration sought
to be paid (excluding
sitting fees)

Date of first
appointment on the
Board

Shareholding in the
Company as on March
31,2023

Relationship with
other Directors/ Key
Managerial Personnel

Names of listed
entities in which the
person also holds
the directorship and
the membership of
Committees of the
board along with listed
entities from which the
person has resigned in
the past three years

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS-2

Mr. Raghav Bahl

00015280
Indian
02/01/1961
62 Years

Master's degree in
business administration

Around 37 Years

Television and

journalism

Refer to item no. 2 of
the Notice

Details are mentioned
in the Corporate
Governance Report

Nil

08/01/2019

1,38,60,426

Spouse of Ms. Ritu
Kapur and brother of
Ms. Vandana Malik.

Nil

Mr. Mohan Lal Jain

00063240

Indian

01/03/1959

64 Years

B.Com (Hons.), CA

Around 37 Years

Advisory and
compliance for various
clients in Media &
Entertainment, Trading
Solar and Real Estate
action

Refer to item no. 3 of
the Notice

Details are mentioned
in the Corporate
Governance Report

Nil

26/02/2019

39,4200

Mr. Jain is part of
Promoter Group.
Resigned during last

three years:

H P Cotton Textile Mills
Limited

Mr. Parshotam Dass
Agarwal

00063017

Indian

09/10/1946

77 Years

B.Com, LL.B, MBA

Around 44 Years

Part of Textile Industry
for 22 Years, CEO in
Surya Roshni Limited,
Executive Director in
OP Jindal Group

Refer to item no. 4 of
the Notice

Details are mentioned
in the Corporate
Governance Report

Nil

26/02/2019

Nil

Not related to
any Director / Key

Managerial Personnel

Holding Directorship:

H P Cotton Textile Mills
Limited

Mr. Sanjeev Krishana
Sharma

00057601
Indian
11/11/1960
63 Years
CA

Around 38 years

Merger, Demerger
and Amalgamation,
Valuation, Audit, Loss

Assessors & Adjustors

Refer to item no. 5 of
the Notice

Details are mentioned
in the Corporate
Governance Report

Nil

26/02/2019

Nil

Not related to
any Director / Key

Managerial Personnel

Resigned during last

three years:

Majestic Auto Limited
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Details

Number of meetings
of the Board attended
during the year

Other companies in
which he/sheisaDirector
excluding directorship in
Private and Section 8
companies as on March
31,2023

Chairpersonship/
Membership of the
Committee(s) of Board
of Directors of other
companies in which
he/she is a Director
excluding Private and
Section 8 companies
as on March 31, 2023

In case of Independent
Directors, the skills and
capabilities  required
for the role and the
manner in which the
proposed person meets
such requirements
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Mr. Raghav Bahl

9/10

LISTED COMPANY:

NIL

PUBLIC COMPANY:

1. Quintillion Business
Media Limited

2. Quintillion Media
Limited

3. Quintype Technologies
India Limited

Nil

NA

Mr. Mohan Lal Jain

9/10

PUBLIC
Quintillion
Limited

Nil

NA

COMPANY:
Media

Mr. Parshotam Dass
Agarwal

10/10

LISTED COMPANY:

HP Cotton Textiles Mills
Limited

PUBLIC COMPANY:

1. Quintillion Business
Media Limited and

2. Quintillion Media
Limited

HP Cotton Textiles

Mills Limited:

Chairman of  Audit

Committee, Nomination
and Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholders
Relationship Committee

and Preferential Issue
Committee

Member of Risk
Management Committee,
Banking &  Finance
Committee

Quintillion Business
Media Limited:
Chairman of Audit
Committee and
Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

The Board considers
that his association
would be of immense
benefit to the Company
and it is desirable to
re-appoint him as an
Independent Non-
Executive Director

Mr. Sanjeev Krishana
Sharma

10/10

LISTED COMPANY:
NIL
PUBLIC COMPANY:

NIL

Nil

The Board considers
that his association
would be of immense
benefit to the Company
and it is desirable to
re-appoint him as an
Independent Non-
Executive Director



Notice

To,

The Board of Directors
Quint Digital Media Limited
403, Prabhat Kiran,

17, Rajendra Place,

New Delhi- 110008

Annexure-2

Subject: Certificate from Practicing Chartered Accountant stating compliance with conditions as mentioned in sub-regulation (1)

of Regulation 45 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,

2015

Dear Sir / Madam,

We, M/s. ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have examined the relevant records of Quint Digital Media Limited (“QDML” or
“Company”) in relation to issuance of certificate in compliance with the conditions as mentioned in sub-regulation (1) of Regulation

45 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (“SEBI LODR

Regulations”) in connection with the proposed change in the name of the Company from ‘Quint Digital Media Limited’ to ‘Quint

Digital Limited’ subject to the approval of the members of the Company.

The Company has received the confirmation from the Registrar of Companies (ROC) for the availability of the new name ‘Quint

Digital Limited’ on August 25, 2023, and such name shall be reserved by the ROC for a period of 60 days from the date of approval.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us, we hereby confirm that:

Sub-Reg 45(1) Provision

(a) a time period of at least one year has elapsed

from the last name change;

(b) at least fifty percent of the total revenue in the
preceding one year period has been accounted
for by the new activity suggested by the new

name; or

(c) the amount invested in the new activity/project
is at least fifty percent. of the assets of the listed
entity

Proviso Provided that if any listed entity has changed its

activities which are not reflected in its name, it
shall change its name in line with its activities
within a period of six months from the change
of activities in compliance of provisions as
applicable to change of name prescribed under

Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars

Yes, The Company’s name was last changed on September
21, 2020.

NA

NA

The Board of Directors vide their meeting dated August 14,
2023, subjecttothe approval of the members of the Company,
approved amendment and insertion of additional clauses in
the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company to undertake new business activities in the
field of ‘Artificial Intelligence’ and other related IT activities
and accordingly, the Company’s operations will not remain
confined to the ‘digital media’ and would become a pure
play ‘digital’ company. Hence, this change necessitates a
change in the name of the Company in such a manner that it
represents the nature of business.
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We hereby confirm that the Company satisfies the conditions laid under proviso to Regulation 45(1) of the Listing Regulations. This
certificate is issued at the request of the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 45(3) of the SEBI LODR Regulations,
that the Company shall in the Explanatory Statement to the Notice for shareholders’ approval for the change in the name of the
Company, include a certificate from a Practicing Chartered Accountant stating compliance with conditions provided in Regulation
45(1) of the SEBI LODR Regulations.

For ASDJ & Associates
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration No: 033477N

Abhishek Sinha

Partner

M.No.- 504550

UDIN: 23504550BGXIDI4798
Date: August 14, 2023

Place: Noida
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) hereby submits the thirty eighth annual report of the business and operations of your Company,
along with the audited financial statements, for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. The consolidated performance of the
Company and its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever required.

1. Financial Results

The key financial figures of your Company (Standalone and Consolidated) for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, are as

follows:
(Rs. in thousands)

Particulars Standalone Year ended Consolidated Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
Income
Revenue from operations 410,452 355,525 744774 559,762
Other income 36,766 16,056 61,450 55,783
Total income 447,218 371,581 806,244 615,545
Expenses
Employee benefit expenses 118,982 94,630 469,209 419,921
Finance cost 23,236 10,931 33,098 17,093
Depreciation and amortization expense 93,731 73,213 117,026 89,751
Other expenses 122,768 122,917 435,832 302,280
Total expenses 358,717 301,691 1,055,165 829,045
Profit/Loss before share of loss of associates and 88,501 69,890 (248,941) (213,500)
exceptional items
Share of net loss of associates accounted for using - - (8,074) (8,287)
the net equity method
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 88,501 69,890 (257,015) (221,787)
Exceptional items - 5,000 - 1018
Profit/(Loss) before tax 88,501 64,890 (257,015) (231,905)
Tax expenses
(@) Current tax 28,734 19,839 28,734 19,839
(b) Deferred tax (5,574) (3,217) (5,574) (3,217)
(c) Tax on earlier years 1,579 - 1,579 204
Profit/(Loss) for the year 63,762 48,268 (281,754) (248,731)
Other comprehensive income (OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit plan 1,101 (915) 3,399 731
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified (277) 230 279 (230)
to profit or loss
Share of profit in associates - Remeasurement of - - 105 59
the defined benefit plan (net of tax)
Total other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year 824 (685) 3,225 1,020
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 64,586 47,583 (278,529) (247,711)
Earnings per equity share
Basic (Rs.) 179 1.41 (7.74) (7.32)
Diluted (Rs.) 1.76 1.40 (774) (7.32)
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Financial performance and state of company’s affairs

On a Standalone basis, your Company has earned an
income of Rs. 4,47,218 thousand as against Rs. 3,71,581
thousand during the last financial year. Net profit after tax
stood at Rs. 63,762 thousand as against profit of Rs. 48,268
thousand for the last financial year.

On a Consolidated basis, your Company has earned an
income of Rs. 8,06,224 thousand as against Rs. 6,15,545
thousand for the last financial year and net loss after tax
stood at Rs. (2,81,754) thousand as against Rs. (2,48,731)
thousand for the last financial year.

During FY 2022-23, there was no change in the nature of
Company’s business.

Consolidated financial statements

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act”) and the Indian Accounting Standards (the “Ind
AS”)-110 on the Consolidated Financial Statement, read
with Ind AS-28 on Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures, the audited consolidated financial statement
for the year ended March 31, 2023, are provided in this
annual report.

Material developments

* Acquisition of stake by Quintillion Media Limited,
wholly owned material subsidiary of the Company in
Quintillion Business Media Limited

Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”), wholly owned
material subsidiary of the Company, has acquired
25.97% stake in Quintillion Business Media Limited
(“QBM”) from Bloomberg L P.

The Board of Directors of QML in their meeting held
on January 19, 2023 and shareholders through
Extraordinary General Meeting held on January 20,
2023, approved to acquire 25.97% equity stake held
by Bloomberg L P. Pursuant to completion of the
said acquisition, QBM has become a wholly owned
subsidiary of QML.

The date of completion of the acquisition was February
3,2023.

¢ Sale of assets of Quintillion Media Limited

The Board in their meeting held on March 1,
2022, approved entering into a Memorandum of
Understanding by QML for a potential sale of upto

Statutory Reports

49% equity stake in QBM to Adani Properties Private
Limited or its affiliate.

QBM, a material subsidiary of the Company, had
rebranded its digital media property from www.
bloombergquint.com to www.bgprime.com w.e.f. May 5,
2022. This re-branding has been done pursuant to the
restructuring of the partnership between Bloomberg
Media and QML with respect to QBM.

QDML, QML, @BM and AMG Media Networks Limited,
a wholly owned subsidiary of Adani Enterprises
Limited, signed definitive agreements dated May 13,
2022, pursuant to which QML transferred 49% of its
equity stake in QBM. The transaction was subject to
customary closing conditions and requisite approvals.

The approval of the Shareholder’s for the proposed
transfer of 49% equity stake held by QML in @QBM has
been sought through postal ballot dated May 22, 2022.
The result was declared on June 22, 2022.

The said transaction was completed at INR 478,374,494
in accordance with the terms of the Share Purchase
Agreement. The date of completion of sale/ disposal
was March 27, 2023.

Franchisee Agreement entered by your Company

Your Company had entered into a Franchisee
Agreement for a period of 5 years to launch the
overseas platform named as ‘Quint World".

Master Franchisee Agreement for Middle East
Territory

Quintype India, a material step down subsidiary of the
Company entered into a Master Franchise Agreement
with BK Media Mauritius Private Limited, a related
party, for the Middle East Territory. This arrangement
is helping Quintype India to expand the business and
capitalize on the market opportunities in the Middle
East Territory.

Post obtaining the approval of the Audit Committee on
May 22, 2022, your Company has sought the approval
of the Shareholders in accordance with Regulation 23
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, (the “Listing Regulations”). The approval of the
Shareholder’s has been sought through postal ballot
dated May 22, 2022. The result was declared on June
22,2022.
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* Rights Issue

The Board in their meeting held on February 7, 2022,
approved to issue, offer and allot equity shares by way
of a rights issue to the existing shareholders of the
Company for an amount not exceeding Rs. 125 Crores
(Rupees One Hundred and Twenty-Five Crores only)
for cash consideration.

The objective of the Rights Issue was to, inter alia, meet
the Company’s growth plans, including but not limited
to undertaking strategic initiatives, general corporate
purposes and/or such other use of process as may be
permitted under the applicable laws. The Company has
appointed necessary advisors including a Lead Manager
to undertake necessary steps in relation to the Rights
Issue including the preparation of the Draft Letter of Offer.

The Board has constituted a Rights Issue Committee
with Ms. Ritu Kapur, Mr.Mohan Lal Jainand Mr. Parshotam
Dass Agarwal as the members. The committee has
been constituted to decide the terms and conditions of
the Rights Issue including use of issue proceeds, rights
entitlement ratio, the issue price, record date, timing of
the Issue and other related matters.

The Company received the final observation on the
Draft Letter of Offer from Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”) on November 11, 2022. The
letter of offer (“LOF”) including annexures thereto were
approved by the Board of Directors on December 7,
2022.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on
December 7, 2022 approved the following terms of the
Rights Issue:

a) Total number of Equity Shares and Rights Issue
size: upto 2,50,00,000 Rights Equity Shares of Rs.
10 each at an issue price of Rs. 50 aggregating
upto Rs. 1,25,00,00,000/-.

b) Issue Price: Rs. 50/- (Rupees Fifty only) per Equity
Share (including a premium of Rs. 40/- (Rupees
Forty only) per Equity Share).

c) Rights entitlement ratio: 42 (Forty-Two) Rights
Equity Shares for every 37 (Thirty-Seven) fully paid-
up equity shares held by the eligible shareholders
of the Company as on the Record Date.

Rights Issue was opened for the eligible shareholders
as on the record date (i.e. December 22, 2022) during
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the issue period from January 9, 2023 to January 24,
2023 (both days inclusive).

Basis of allotment for the Rights Issue was approved
by the BSE Limited on January 30, 2023. Post approval
from the BSE Ltd, the Board of Directors in their meeting
held on January 31, 2023 approved to allot 2,50,00,000
fully paid-up equity shares of the Company, having face
value of Rs. 10 (Rupee Ten Only) each dematerialized
form at an issue price of Rs. 50 (Rupees Fifty Only) per
equity share including a premium of Rs. 40 (Rupees
Forty Only) per equity share.

The Company has successfully completed the Rights Issue
and raised Rs. 125 Crores from shareholders. The Rights
Issue received 1.21 bids demonstrating the trust reposed by
shareholders in the Company and its management.

Listing approval and Trading approval for the same
were received on February 1, 2023 and February 2,
2023 respectively.

Amidst the challenges, your Company was focused on
deployment of funds and setting its investments priorities
to ensure maximum return. Secondly it dedicated focus
on the expense side with cost containment measures.
Significant efforts to identify new revenue streams and
enhance profitability and cash flow also translated into
new partnerships into international geographies.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which these financial
statements relate and the date of this report

The details of material changes and commitments affecting
the financial position of the Company, which have occurred
between the end of the Financial Year ended on March 31,
2023, of the Company and as on the date of this Report are
given in the note no. 43 to the Financial Statements.

Dividend

The Board has not recommended any dividend for the year

under review.

Your Company has adopted the Dividend Distribution
Policy which sets out the parameters and circumstances to
be considered by the Board in determining the distribution
of dividend to its shareholders and / or retaining profits
earned by the Company.

The said Policy is available on the website of the Company
at the Policy on Dividend Distribution.



http://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/POLICY-ON-DIVIDEND-DISTRIBUTION.pdf

Transfer to reserves

The Board has not recommended any transfer to reserves
for the year under review.

Share Capital
e Authorized Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on
March 31, 2023, was Rs. 50,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty
Crores only) divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five Crores)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only).

e Issued and Paid-up Capital

The Issued and Paid-up Capital of the Company as on
March 31, 2023, was Rs. 46,96,98,080 (Rupees Forty
Six Crore Ninety Six Lakh Ninety Eight Thousand and
Eighty only) divided into 4,69,69,808 (Four Crore Sixty
Nine Lakh Sixty Nine Thousand Eight Hundred and
Eight) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only).

During the year under review, following allotments
were made by the Company:

1. The Board of Directors in their meeting held on
July 6,2022, approved the allotment of 1,500 (One
Thousand and Five Hundred) Equity Shares at a
price of Rs. 2710, pursuant to exercise of ESOP
options by the employees of the Company having
face value of Rs. 10 each.

Trading approval for the same was received on
July 14, 2022.

2. The Board of Directors through Circular Resolution
No. 3/2022-23 dated October 17, 2022 approved the
allotment of 1,500 (One Thousand and Five Hundred)
Equity Shares, at a price of Rs. 2710, pursuant to
exercise of ESOP options by the employees of the
Company having face value of Rs. 10 each.

Trading approval for the same was received on
October 21, 2022.

3. The Board of Directors in their meeting held on
January 31, 2023, approved to allot 2,50,00,000
fully paid-up equity shares of the Company, having
face value of Rs. 10 each dematerialized form at an
issue price of Rs. 50 per equity share including a
premium of Rs. 40 per equity share.

Listing approval and Trading approval for the same
were received on February 1, 2023 and February
2, 2023 respectively.

10.

Statutory Reports

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with
differential rights. The Company has only one class of
equity shares with face value of Rs. 10 each, ranking
pari-passu.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management discussion and analysis report for the year
under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 is presented in a separate section forming
part of the Annual Report.

Subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture Companies

As on March 31, 2023, your Company has 3 subsidiaries
including 2 stepdown subsidiaries and 1 associate company
and your Company regularly monitors the performance of
these companies.

S. Name Relationship with the

No. Company

1. Quintillion Media Limited Subsidiary company
(“QML”)

2. Quintillion Business Media Stepdown subsidiary
Limited (“QBM”) company

3. |Quintype Technologies India Stepdown subsidiary

Limited (“Quintype India”) company

4. Spunklane Media Private Associate company

Limited (“Spunklane”)

In addition, YKA Media Private Limited (“YKA”) is an
Associate Company of QML, our material subsidiary.

As required under Section 129(3) of the Act, a separate
statement containing the salient features of the financial
statements of subsidiary and associate companies of your
company are given in Annexure-A in the prescribed Form
AOC-1, attached along with the financial statements.

A copy of the audited financial statements for each of the
subsidiary companies will be made available by email to
members of the Company, seeking such information.

The audited financial statements including the consolidated

financial statement of your Company and all other
documents required to be attached thereto are put up
on the Company’s website and can be accessed at www.

quintdigitalmedia.com.

The audited financial statements of the subsidiary
companies are also put up on the Company’s website

and can be accessed at www.quintdigitalmedia.com. The
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documents will also be available for inspection during

business hours at the registered office of the Company.

The policy for determining material subsidiaries of the

Company has been provided in the following link Policy for

Determining Material Subsidiaries.

Subsidiary Companies

1

Quintillion Media Limited

QML was incorporated on August 23, 2014, as a private
limited company.

Pursuant to acquisition of stake by your Company, QML
became a wholly owned subsidiary of your Company
w.e.f. January 19, 2022. The Board of Directors of
QML at their meeting held on March 15, 2022 and the
Shareholders vide the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
dated March 16, 2022, approved the conversion of
QML into a public limited company. The Registrar of
Companies, Delhi, on March 22, 2022, approved the
conversion of the Company.

Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”), wholly owned
material subsidiary of the Company, had acquired
25.97% stake in Quintillion Business Media Limited
(“QBM”) from Bloomberg L P on February 3, 2023.
On March 27, 2023, QML transferred 49% of its equity
stake in QBM to AMG Media Networks Limited.

As on March 31,2023, QDML holds 100% stake in QML.
For the year ended March 31, 2023, QML recorded
an Income of Rs. 687.591 thousand and a Net Profit
of Rs. 1,63,218.61 thousand. In addition, QML holds
investments in QBM, Quintype India and YKA.

Quintype Technologies India Limited

Quintype India was incorporated on September 24,
2015, as a private limited company, with an objective to
provide digital publishers with state-of-the-art content,
software as a service and subscription management
systems.

Quintype India believes that the digital ecosystem is
advancing at a faster pace and so are the stories waiting
to be told. Quintype India’s focus remains to create a
difference and we’re ensuring that technology can help
in scaling businesses by creating visually driven content
on the internet. Quintype India’s engineers, product,
design and customer success teams are creating an
effortless network system for digital media publishers.
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QML, wholly owned subsidiary of your Company,
holds 95.8174% stake in Quintype India. The Board of
Directors of Quintype India at their meeting dated March
19, 2022, and the Shareholders vide Extra Ordinary
General Meeting dated March 21, 2022, approved
the conversion of Quintype India into a public limited
company. The Registrar of Companies, Bangalore,
on March 23, 2022, approved the conversion of the
Company.

For the year ended March 31, 2023, Quintype India
recorded an Income of Rs. 2,24,887 thousand and a
Net Loss of Rs. (74,156) thousand.

Quintillion Business Media Limited

QBM was incorporated on December 12, 2015, as a
private limited company. QBM is presently engaged in
operating a leading business news digital platform viz.
www.bgprime.com. Its main content is based on the
Indian economy, international finance, corporate law &

governance and business news.

The Board of Directors of QBM at their meeting held
on March 7, 2022, and the Shareholders vide the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated March 11, 2022,
approved the conversion of QBM into a public limited
company. The Registrar of Companies, Delhi, on March
11, 2022, approved the conversion of the Company.

As on March 31, 2023, QML holds 51% stake in QBM.
For the year ended March 31, 2023, QBM recorded an
Income of Rs. 2,05,969.21 thousand and a Net Loss of
Rs. (2,46,456.01) thousand.

QML, Quintype India and QBM are three material unlisted
subsidiaries of the Company. During the year, the
Audit Committee reviewed the financial statements (in
particular, the investments made) of its unlisted subsidiary
companies, to the extent applicable. Minutes of the
Board meetings of the subsidiary companies as well as
a statement of significant transactions and arrangements
entered into by the subsidiaries, as applicable, were
placed before the Board of the Company.

Associate Companies
1. Spunklane Media Private Limited

Spunklane was incorporated on September 21, 2015,
as a private limited company. Spunklane is engagedin
the business of operating a digital only news platform
viz. ‘The News Minute’ (www.thenewsminute.com)


https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/POLICY-FOR-DETERMINING-MATERIAL-SUBSIDIARIES.pdf
https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/POLICY-FOR-DETERMINING-MATERIAL-SUBSIDIARIES.pdf
http://www.thenewsminute.com

and reporting and writing on issues in India, with a
specific focus on the 5 southern states.

The News Minute is one of India’s most widely
read independent digital news platform, having
a specific focus on the five southern states.
It was founded by Dhanya Rajendran, Chitra
Subramaniam and Vignesh Vellore in 2014. The
News Minute publishes and disseminates news,
ground reportage, news analysis and opinions in
text and audio-visual formats to millions of readers
every month. Reporting on a wide range of issues
and events, The News Minute has deep access in
the southern states and has emerged as a strong
voice in Indian media, setting the standards for

sensitive coverage of various social issues.

Spunklane is an associate company of the QDML
and QDML owns 47.92% equity stake. For the year
ended March 31, 2023, Spunklane recorded an
Income of Rs. 45,912 thousand and a Net Loss of
Rs. (14,717) thousand.

2. YKA Media Private Limited,
company of QML

an associate

YKA was incorporated on January 15, 2014, as
a private limited company. YKA Media is India’s
largest, completely crowdsourced platform for
young people to write and share stories on things
that matter. With over 150,000 writers (as of Jan
2022) from across India, YKA Media hosts one of
the largest young writers’ communities in South
Asia. YKA Media also runs high impact fellowship
programs and trainings to enable India’s youth to

create, learn and grow together.

YKA is an associate of QML and QML owns 36.42%
stake in YKA. For the year ended March 31, 2023,
YKA recorded an Income of Rs. 20,051.2 thousand
and a net loss of Rs. (3,864.2) thousand.

11. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Appointment/ Ratification

There were no appointments/ratifications made during
the year.

Retire by Rotation

The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed
term not exceeding five years from the date of their
appointment and are not liable to retire by rotation.

Statutory Reports

The Act, mandates that at least one—third of the total
number of Directors (excluding Independent Directors)
shall be liable to retire by rotation. Accordingly, Mr.
Raghav Bahl (DIN: 00015280) and Mr. Mohan Lal
Jain (DIN: 00063240), being the longest in the office
amongst the Directors are liable to retire by rotation and
being eligible, offered themselves for re—appointment.

* Key Managerial Personnel

Ms. Ritu Kapur, Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer, Mr. Vivek Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer and Mr.
Tarun Belwal, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
are the Key Managerial Personnel of your Company
in accordance with the provisions of Section 2(51) and
203 of the Act read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

There has been no change in the Key Managerial
Personnel during the year.

12. Declaration by Independent Directors and Statement on

13.

Compliance of Code of Conduct

Your Company has received declarations from all the
Independent Directors of the Company confirming that:

(i) they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed
under the Act and Listing Regulations

(ii) they have registered their names in the Independent
Directors’ Databank and

(iii) they have complied with the Code for Independent
Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act

In the opinion of the Board, Independent Directors fulfil the
conditions specified in the Act, Rules made thereunder and
Listing Regulations and are independent of the management.

The Board of Directors reviewed the declarations and have
positive outlook towards the integrity and expertise of the
Independent Directors.

Further none of the Directors on the Board of the Company
has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as director of the Company by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (‘MCA”) or any other statutory authority.

Familiarization programme for Independent Directors

With a view to familiarising the independent directors with the
Company’s operations, as required under regulation 25(7)
of the Listing Regulations, the Company has held various
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familiarisation programmes for the independent directors
throughout the year on an ongoing and continuous basis.

The details of familiarisation programmes are placed on
the website of the Company at the link Familiarization
Programmes for Independent Directors.

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2022-23, 10 (Ten) meetings of the
Board were held. For details of these Board meetings, please
refer Corporate Governance section of this annual report.

The maximum gap between the two meetings was not

more than one hundred and twenty days.
Committee Meetings

As on March 31, 2023, the Board has 7 (Seven) Committees
i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Risk
Rights

Investment Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility

Management Committee, Issue Committee,

Committee with proper composition of its members.

During financial year 2022-23, various committee meetings
were conducted by the Company. All the recommendations
made by the Committees of the Board including the Audit
Committee were accepted/ approved by the Board. A
detailed update on the composition, detailed charter
including terms and reference of various Board Committees,
number of Committee meetings held during the Financial
Year and attendance of the Members at each meeting are
provided in the report on the Corporate Governance. For
details of these Committee meetings, please refer to the
Corporate Governance section of this annual report.

Independent Directors Meeting

During the year under review, meeting of the Independent
Directors was held on March 20, 2023, without the
attendance of Non-Independent Directors and Members of
the Management, inter alia, to evaluate:

*  Performance of non-Independent Directors, Chairman
and Board as whole; and

* Quality, quantity, and timeliness of flow of information
between the Management and the Board.

Annual Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and
Individual Directors

A formal evaluation of the performance of the Board, it's
Committees, the Chairman and the individual Directors
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was carried out for FY 2022-23. Led by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the evaluation was carried
out using individual questionnaires covering, amongst
others, composition of Board, conduct as per company
values & beliefs, contribution towards development of
the strategy & business plan, risk management, receipt
of regular inputs and information, codes & policies for
strengthening governance, functioning, performance &
structure of Board Committees, skill set, knowledge &
expertise of Directors, preparation & contribution at Board
meetings, leadership, etc.

Further, the Committees were evaluated in terms of receipt
of appropriate material for agenda topics in advance with
rightinformation and insights to enable them to perform their
duties effectively, review of committee charter, updation to
the Board on key developments, major recommendations &
action plans, devoting sufficient time & attention on its key
focus areas with open, impartial & meaningful participation
and adequate deliberations before approving important
transactions & decisions.

As part of the evaluation process, the performance
of Non-Independent Directors, the Chairman and the
Board was conducted by the Independent Directors.
The performance evaluation of the Board, respective
Committees, and Individual Directors was done by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee excluding the
Director being evaluated. The actions emerging from the
Board evaluation process were collated and presented
before the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as
well as the Board.

Board Diversity

In compliance with the provisions of the Listing

Regulations, the Board through its Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has devised a policy on Board
Diversity. The objective of the policy is to ensure that the
Board comprises an adequate number of members with
diverse experience and skills, such that it best serves the
governance and strategic needs of the Company. The
Board composition as at present broadly meets with the

above objective.

As on March 31, 2023, the Board of the Company consisted
total 7(seven) directors, of whom one was Executive Director
(designated as Managing Director and CEO) and six Non-
Executive Director. Out of 6 (six) Non-executive Directors,
3(three) are Independent Directors including 1(one) woman
Independent Director.


https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/Familiarization-Programmes-for-Independent-Directors.pdf
https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/Familiarization-Programmes-for-Independent-Directors.pdf
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Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration

The Company believes that building a diverse and inclusive
culture is integral to its success. A diverse Board will be
able to leverage different skills, qualifications, professional
experiences, perspectives, and backgrounds, which
is necessary for achieving sustainable and balanced
development. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy
adopted by the Board sets out the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence while
evaluating a person for appointment / reappointment as
Director or as KMP with no discrimination on the grounds
of gender, race or ethnicity, nationality, or country of origin
and to also determine the framework for remuneration of
Directors, KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other

employees.

The detailed Nomination and Remuneration Policy is
available on the website of the Company at the link NRC
Policy.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to requirement under sub-section 3(c) and 5 of
Section 134 of the Act, your Directors, to the best of their
knowledge, hereby state and confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable
Accounting Standards read with the requirements set
out under Schedule Il to the Act have been followed

and there are no material departures from the same.

Particulars (As on financial year ended
March 31, 2023)

Options granted

Options vested

Options exercised

The total number of shares arising as a
result of exercise of option

Options lapsed

21.
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such accounting policies have been selected and
applied consistently and judgments and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and prudent to
give a true and fair view of the Company’s state of
affairs as on March 31, 2023, and of the Company’s
profit for the year ended on that date.

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the

maintenance of adequate accounting records, in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

the annual financial statements have been prepared on
a ‘going concern’ basis.

the internal financial controls were laid down to be
followed that and such internal financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively and

f) proper systems were devised to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

Your Company has instituted the QDML Employee Stock
Option Plan 2020 (“Scheme” or “QDML ESOP Plan 2020")
to attract and retain talented employees in the Company.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee administers
and monitors the QDML ESOP Plan 2020.

The following disclosures are being made under Rule 12 of
the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014:

QDML ESOP Plan 2020

The exercise price

Variation of terms of options

Money realized by exercise of options
Total number of options in force

Employee wise details of options granted to:

i) Key Managerial Personnel (“KMPs”)

Grant date 29.01.2021 Grant date 13.06.2022
6,45,000' 9,40,000? 110,000
98,000 - -
77,500 - -
77,500 - -
2,27,000 2,41,000 -
?Rs. 14.90/- 3Rs. 66.00/- Rs. 10719/-
Rs. 13,86,550/- - -
3,40,500 6,99,000 110,000

25,000 ESOP Options
were granted to Mr. Vivek
Agarwal, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company.

Following ESOPs were

granted to the KMPs:

1. Vivek
10,000 stock options

Agarwal-

No ESOP Options were

granted to any Key

Managerial Personnel.
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Particulars (As on financial year ended
March 31, 2023)

Grant date 29.01.2021

QDML ESOP Plan 2020
Grant date 13.06.2022

No ESOP Options were @ 2. Tarun Belwal-20,000

granted to any other Key

stock options

Managerial Personnel.

i) Any other employee who receives a Nil
grant of options in any one year of option
amounting to five percent or more of
options granted during that year.

iii Nil

=

Identified employees who were granted
option, during any one year, equal to or
exceeding one percent of the issued
capital (excluding outstanding warrants
and conversions) of the company at the
time of grant

Any material change to the scheme and No
whether such scheme is in compliance with

the SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits)

Regulations, 2014 (“SBEB Regulations”)

Nil Nil
Nil Nil
No No

'Originally 322,500 stock options were granted. Post bonus issue in the ratio of 1:1 the number of stock options were increased to
6,45,000.

2Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) vide its meeting dated January 29, 2021, granted above ESOPs at an Exercise

Price of Rs. 54.20/- each. Further pursuant to the Bonus Issue, the exercise price was adjusted and reduced to Rs. 2710/-. Also to

make the suitable adjustment post Rights Issue, the grant price was revised to Rs. 14.90/- per option on January 31, 2023.

SNRC vide its meeting dated June 13, 2022, granted above ESOPs at an Exercise Price of Rs. 120/- each. Due to price adjustment

because of Rights Issue, NRC vide its meeting dated January 31, 2023, adjusted and reduced the Exercise price from Rs. 120/- each
to Rs. 66/- each.
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Your Company has received a certificate from M/s Rashi
Sehgal & Associates, Secretarial Auditors that the QDML
ESOP Plan 2020 for grant of stock options has been
implemented in accordance with the SBEB Regulations and
the resolution passed by the Members of the Company.
The certificate would be placed/ available at the ensuing
annual general meeting for inspection by the members.

Applicable disclosures as stipulated under the SBEB Regulations
with regard to the Employees’ Stock Option Scheme are
available on the Company’s website, www.quintdigitalmedia.

com and can be viewed at the following link: ESOP Disclosure

Further, there is no material change in the scheme and the
scheme is in compliance with the applicable regulations.

Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintain the highest
standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the
Corporate Governance requirements set out by the SEBI.

Annual Report
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The Corporate Governance Report of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 in pursuance of the
Listing Regulations forms part of the Annual Report and is
enclosed to this report.

The Auditors
confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate

requisite Certificate from Secretarial

Governance is enclosed as Annexure-B to this report.
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered
under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are given in
the notes to the Financial Statements.

Deposits

Your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Act
read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
during the year.


http://www.quintdigitalmedia.com
http://www.quintdigitalmedia.com
https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Disclosure-ESOP.pdf

25.

26.

Risk Management

Risk management is integral to your Company’s strategy
and to the achievement of long-term goals. Our success
as an organization depends on our ability to identify and
exploit the opportunities generated by our business and
the markets, we operate in.

Your Company has a Risk Management Committee which
has been entrusted with the responsibility to assist the Board
in (a) Overseeing and approving the Company’s enterprise
wide risk management framework; and (b) Overseeing that
all the risks that the organization faces such as strategic,
financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, IT, legal,
regulatory, reputational and other risks have been identified
and assessed and there is an adequate risk management
infrastructure in place capable of addressing those risks.

The details pertaining to the composition, meetings and
terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee are
included in the Report on Corporate Governance which
forms part of this Annual Report.

A detailed note on Risk Management is given as part of
“Management Discussion & Analysis”.

Contracts and Arrangements with Related Parties

During the year under review, all the contracts or
arrangements or transactions entered into by the Company
with the related parties were in the ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length basis and were in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Act.

During the vyear, the Company had entered into any
arrangement /transaction with related parties which could
be considered material in accordance with the Company’s
Policy on Related Party Transactions read with the Listing
Regulations. The particulars of the material related party
transactions are provided in Form AOC-2 as Annexure-C
which forms part of this Report.

All related party transactions are approved by the Audit
Committee and are periodically reported to the Audit
Committee.

The Policy on related party transactions as approved by
the Board may be accessed on the Company’s website at
Policy on Related Party Transaction.

Your directors draw attention of the members to Note no.
30 to the financial statement which sets out related party
disclosures.
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27. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy

The Company as required under Section 177(9) of the Act
and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, has established
Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and the
employees of the Company. This Policy has been established
with a view to provide a tool to Directors and employees of
the Company to report to the management on the genuine
concerns including unethical behaviour, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the Code or the Policy. This Policy
outlines the procedures for reporting, handling, investigating
and deciding on the course of action to be taken in case
inappropriate conduct is noticed or suspected.

This Policy also provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of director(s)/employee(s) who avail the
mechanism and also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.
The Audit Committee is authorized to oversee the Vigil
Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy in the Company. The
Company has received no complaints during the year.

The policy is available on the website of the Company at
the link Whistle Blower Policy.

28. Auditors and Auditors’ Report

*  Statutory Auditors

At the 36™ Annual General Meeting held on June 25,
2021, the shareholders approved the appointment of
M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP (Firm Registration No.
(001076N/N500013)) as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company and to hold office from the conclusion of
36" Annual General Meeting of the Company till the
conclusion of the 41 Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held in the year 2026.

Pursuant to the amendment to Section 139 of the
Act, effective from May 7, 2018, the ratification by
the shareholders every year for the appointment
of the Statutory Auditors is no longer required and
accordingly the notice of the 38" Annual General
Meeting does not include the proposal for seeking
shareholders’ approval for ratification of Statutory
Auditors’ appointment.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks made by M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
(Firm Registration No. (001076N/N500013)), Statutory
Auditors, in their report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023.
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¢ Secretarial Auditors

Pursuantto the provisions of Section 204 of the Actread
with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company had
appointed M/s. Rashi Sehgal & Associates, Company
Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for FY 2022-23.

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3, as
prescribed under Section 204 of the Act read with
Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations, for the
FY ended March 31, 2023, is annexed herewith as

Annexure-D to this Report.

Pursuant to regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations,
the secretarial audit report of the material subsidiaries
is attached as Annexure-E.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks made by the Secretarial Auditor in the report.

*  Reporting of frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, the Auditors have not
reported any instances of frauds committed in the
Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit
Committee under Section 143(12) of the Act.

Internal Financial Control

The Company has adopted policies and procedures
including the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and
detection of fraud and errors, accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable

financial disclosures under the Act.
Code Of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has also adopted the Code of Conduct to
Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated Persons
and Specified Connected Persons of the Company and
Material Subsidiaries of the Company and Code of Practices
and Procedure of Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information as required under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.

Details of the same is available on the company’s website:
www.quintdigitalmedia.com.
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Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with all the applicable
Secretarial Standards (SS)
Company Secretaries of India from time to time and

issued by the Institute of

approved by the Central Government.
Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(f) of the Listing Regulations, the
Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, initiatives
taken from an environmental, social and governance
perspective is provided as Annexure-F which forms part of
the Annual Report.

Listing of Company’s Securities

Your Company’s equity shares are listed and traded on the
BSE Limited (“BSE”) having nation-wide trading terminal
and hence facilitates the shareholders/investors of the
Company in trading the shares. The Company has paid
the annual listing fee for the FY 2022-23 to the said Stock
Exchanges.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited is the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

Depositories

Your Company has arrangements with National Securities
(“NSDL”) Depository
Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”), the Depositories, for
facilitating the members to trade in the equity shares of the

Depository Limited and Central

Company in Dematerialized form. The Annual Custody fees
for the FY 2022-23 has been paid to both the Depositories.

Particulars of Employees

The remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and senior management is in accordance with the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy formulatedinaccordance
with Section 178 of the Act and the Listing Regulations. Further
details on the same are given in the Corporate Governance
Report forming part of this Annual Report.

The information and disclosure required under Section
197(12) of the Act
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

read with Rule 5 of Companies

Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), in respect
of Directors and Employees of your Company is set out in
Annexure-G to this report.


http://www.quintdigitalmedia.com
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Annual Return

In terms of Sections 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, annual
return is available at Annual Return.

Books of Accounts

The books of accounts of the Company and other relevant
books, papers and financial statements for every financial
year are maintained at Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1,
9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201 301.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule
8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, relevant

disclosure is given below:
A. Conservation of Energy: NA

the steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy; NA

ii. the steps taken by the company for utilising
alternate sources of energy; NA

ii. the capital investment on energy conservation
equipment’s; NA

B. Technology Absorption: NA
The efforts made towards technology absorption; NA

ii. the benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution; NA

iii. in case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year);

a) the details of technology imported; NA
b) the year of import; NA

c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; NA
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d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place, and the reasons thereof; NA

e) the expenditure incurred on Research and
Development. NA

C. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

During the year under review, foreign exchange
earnings were Rs. 15,30,25,508 as against outgo of Rs.
45,98,492.

40. Disclosures as per the Sexual Harassment of Women

a1.

Disclosure as required under Listing Regulations are as follows:

S. Particulars
No.

1. | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense

account lying at the beginning of the year i.e. April 1, 2022

2. Number of shares transferred to suspense account during the year

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

Your Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment

Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to address complaints
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered

under this Policy.

There were no sexual harassment complaint pending or
received during the year ended March 31, 2023.

Transfer of Unclaimed Shares

As per the provisions of Regulation 39(4) of the Listing
Regulations, the unclaimed shares lying in the possession
of the Company are required to be dematerialized and
transferred into a special demat account held by the
Company. Accordingly, unclaimed shares lying with the
Company have been transferred and dematerialized in
an ‘Unclaimed Suspense Account’ of the Company. This
account is being held by the Company purely on behalf of
the shareholders entitled for these equity shares.

The Company has a demat account with FE Securities,
titled ‘Quint Digital Media Limited -Unclaimed Securities
Suspense Account’, to which all the unclaimed shares will
be transferred in terms of the said circular.

No of No of Equity

Shareholders = Shares held
Nil Nil
744 97,450
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S. Particulars
No.

3.  Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from

suspense account during the year

4. Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account

during the year

5. Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense
account lying at the end of the year i.e. March 31, 2023

The unclaimed Bonus Equity Shares of 744 shareholders
holding 97,450 shares were lying in the Escrow account till
March 31,2022. These shares were transferred in the Quint
Digital Media Limited -Unclaimed Securities Suspense
Account on May 26, 2022.

The voting rights on the equity share(s) in the suspense
account shall remain frozen till the rightful owners of such
equity share(s) claim the equity share(s). Any corporate
benefits interms of securities accruing on such equity shares
viz. bonus shares, split etc., shall also be credited to such
demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account,
as applicable in accordance with existing provisions.

Chief Executive Officer/ Chief Financial Officer

Certification

The Certificate required under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing
Regulations, duly signed by the Managing Director and
CFO was placed before the Board. The same is annexed as
Annexure-H to this Report.

Declaration by Chief Executive Officer under Regulation
34(3) read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations in
respect of compliance with the Company’s Code of Conduct
is enclosed Annexure-l to this Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) provisions are
applicable on your Company from the end of this Financial
Year. Consequent to the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 (“the Rules”),
the Company is in the process of examining suitable project
for deployment of fund toward CSR activities.

The Company has formed the CSR Committee in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder.

The CSR Committee’s prime responsibility is to assist the
Board in discharging its social responsibilities by way of
formulating and monitoring implementation of the objectives
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No of No of Equity
Shareholders Shares held
Nil Nil

Nil Nil

744 97,450

set out in the ‘Corporate Social Responsibility Policy’ (“CSR
Policy”). The CSR Policy of the Company, inter-alia, covers
CSR vision and objective and also provides for governance,
implementation, monitoring and reporting framework.

The CSR policy of the Company can be accessed at
CSR Policy.

Awards and Accolades

The details of some of the significant accolades earned by
the Company during the financial year 2022-23 has been
provided as part of this Annual Report.

Other Disclosures and Reporting
During the year under review:

a) The Company has not issued any equity shares with
differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b) The Company does not have any scheme of provision
of money for the purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.

c) There is no Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (31 of 2016).

d) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(1) of the
Act and Rules made thereunder, the Company is
not required to make and maintain Cost Records, as
specified by Central Government under the provisions
of this Section. Accordingly, the Company has not
made and maintained such accounts and records as
specified by the Central Government.

e) There are no significant material orders passed by the
regulators/courts/tribunals which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

f)  The requirement to disclose the details of difference
between amount of the valuation done at the time
of onetime settlement and the valuation done while


https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/CSR-POLICY.pdf

taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions
along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

g) Duringthe yearthe Company has not failed to complete
or implement any corporate action within the specified
time limit.

Acknowledgment

Your directors take this opportunity to thank and place on record
their sincere gratitude to the Members, bankers, regulatory
bodies, stock exchange and other business constituents of the
Company for their consistent support and co-operation in the

Place: Noida
Date: May 30, 2023
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smooth conduct of the business of the Company during the

year under review.

Your Company’s employees are the real asset of the
Company and play an essential role in your Company scaling
new heights, year after year. Your directors place on records
their deep appreciation for the exemplary contribution made
by them at all levels. Your involvement as shareholders
is also greatly valued. Your directors look forward to your
continued support and pledge to continue to work towards
the enhancement of shareholders’ value and continued

growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Quint Digital Media Limited

Parshotam Dass Agarwal
Chairman
DIN:00063017
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FORM NO. AOC- 1

Annexure-A

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiary/step down subsidiary

S. Particulars

No

1. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different
from the holding company’s reporting period

2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of
the relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.

3. Share capital

4. Reserves & surplus

5. Total Assets

6. Total Liabilities

7. Investments

8. Turnover

9.  Profit before taxation

10. Provision for taxation

1. | Profit after taxation

12. Proposed Dividend

13. % of shareholding

Notes:

1.

2. QBM and Quintype India are the subsidiaries of QML.

Quintillion

Media Limited

(“QML”)

NA

NA

8,50,000
1,76,628.14
10,29,733.65
3,105.51
410,318.41

1,63,218.62
1,63,218.62
NA

100%

QML has not carried any business operation during the FY 2022-23.

3. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA
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Quintillion

Business Media
Limited (“QBM”) -
QML's Subsidiary

NA

NA

26,06,196.99
(26,88,625.46)
3,07,800.74
3,90,229.21
1,67,281.62
(2,46,456.01)
(2,46,456.01)
NA

51%

(Rs. in thousands)

Quintype Technologies
India Limited
(“Quintype India”) -
QML’s Subsidiary

NA

NA

37131
(97,633)
118,764

179,266
39
2,23,076
(74,156)
(74,156)
NA
95.81%
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

S. No. Name of Associates/Joint Ventures
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2. Shares of Associate held by the company on March 31, 2023:
*  Number
*  Amount of Investment in Associates

*  Extend of Holding %

3. Description of how there is significant influence
Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated
Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet

6. Loss for the year
¢ Considered in Consolidation

*  Not Considered in Consolidation*
*Represent portion of Profit attributable to other shareholders.

Notes:

(Rs. in thousands)

Spunklane Media Private Limited (“Spunklane Media”)
March 31, 2023

*  3,68,000 Equity Shares
56,591

e 4792%

Holding is more than 20%
NA

Rs. (5,916.68)

«  (7052.39)
. (7664.614)

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NA

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Quint Digital Media Limited

Parshotam Dass Agarwal Ritu Kapur
Chairman Managing Director and CEO
DIN: 00063017 DIN: 00015423

Place: Noida
Date: May 30, 2023

Vivek Agarwal Tarun Belwal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M. No.- A39190
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Annexure-B

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE AS PER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 (AS AMENDED)

To
The Members
Quint Digital Media Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Quint Digital Media Limited (“the Company”), for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of
Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and representations made by the
management, we certify that the Company, to the extent applicable, has complied with all the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated under Listing Regulations for the year financial ended on March 31, 2023.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rashi Sehgal & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Rashi Sehgal

Proprietor

M. No F8944

CP No 9477

Place: Noida

Date: 30.05.2023

UDIN: FOO8944E000422984

Peer Review Certificate No. 2623/2022
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Annexure-C

FORM AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub

section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: Not Applicable

S No. Particulars Details
a) Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any N
ot
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions .
Applicable
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions* at Arm’s length basis.
# Name(s) of the related party Nature of Duration of Salient terms of the Date of Amount
& nature of relationship contracts/ the contracts/ contracts or arrangements approval by paid as
arrangements/ arrangements/ or transaction including the the Board, advances,
transaction transaction value, if any if any if any
1. Quintype Technologies India Investment upto Rs. Ongoing Investment upto Rs. 50 Augustb5, NA
Limited (“Quintype India”) 50 Crores Crores by subscribing to 2022
) o the equity shares and/ or
* Quintype |n<.:i|a Isa .st.ep- the compulsory convertible
down material subsidiary preference shares and/ or
of the Company. the compulsorily convertible
e Mr. Raghav Bahl and debe.nch.Jres " .|.nclufd|ng
Ms. Ritu Kapur holds acr(]qwst:on : IC'isecurl'ues rom
directorship in Quintype other shareholders.
India. Cost sharing Ongoing Cost sharing and Website August5, NA
and Website development and 2022
development and maintenance services
maintenance services by Quintype India to the
by Quintype India to Company for an amount upto
the Company. Rs. 6 Crores per annum.
Revised Loan Ongoing To grant loan or give January 31, NA
Agreement upto Rs. guarantee or provide security 2023
25 Crores in respect of any loan
granted, for an amount upto
Rs. 25 Crores.
2. Spunklane Media Private Purchase and sale Ongoing Purchase and sale of content, August 5, NA
Limited (“Spunklane Media”) of content, cost cost sharing, professional 2022
sharing, professional & editorial services and

.

Spunklane Media is the

Associate Company of _ 4

the Company.

& editorial services
advertising
services.

advertising services for an
amount upto Rs. 10 Crores
per annum.
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e Ms. Ritu Kapur is holding
directorship in YKA.

# Name(s) of the related party Nature of Duration of Salient terms of the Date of Amount
& nature of relationship contracts/ the contracts/ contracts or arrangements approval by paid as
arrangements/ arrangements/ or transaction including the the Board, advances,
transaction transaction value, if any if any if any

* In Spunklane Media Ms. Investment upto Rs. Ongoing Investment upto Rs. 1.84 Crore. November NA
Ritu Kapur is holding 1.84 Crores by subscribing the equity 14,2022
directorship shares and/ or the compulsory

convertible preference shares
and/ or the compulsorily
convertible  debentures  of
Spunklane Media.
3. Quintillion Business Media Purchase and sale Ongoing Purchase and sale of content, August 5, NA
Limited (“QBM”) of content, cost cost sharing, professional 2022
sharing, professional & editorial services and

* QBM is a step-down ynq editorial advertising services for an
material subsidiary of the gopjices and amount upto Rs. 10 Crores per
Company. advertising services annum.

+ Mr. Raghav Bahl and Revised Loan Ongoing To grantloan or give guarantee  January 31, NA
Ms. Ritu Kapur holds Agreementupto Rs. or provide security in respect 2023
directorship. 5 Crores of any loan granted, for an

amount upto Rs. 5 Crores.
4. RB Diversified Private Limited Cost sharing Ongoing Cost sharing and professional August 5, NA

(“RBD”) and  professional services for an amount upto 2022

services Rs. 6 Crores per annum.

¢ Ms. Ritu and Mr. Raghav
Bahl holds 100% Equity
stake on a fully diluted
basis.

*  Mr Raghav Bahl, Ms. Ritu
Kapur, Ms. Vandana Malik
and Mr. Mohan Lal Jain
are holding directorship
in RBD.

5. YKA Media Private Limited Purchase and Ongoing Purchase and sale of content, August 5, NA

(“YKA”) sale of content, cost sharing, professional 2022

cost sharing, & editorial services and

*  YKA is an Associate of , qfassional & advertising services for an
Quintillion Media Limited, ggitorial  services amount upto Rs. 4 Crores.
awholly ownedsubsidiary | 54 advertising
of the Company. services.

*In addition to above, some reimbursements of expenses were made amongst the related parties are disclosed in more
particularly at note no. 30 of the Financial Statement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Quint Digital Media Limited

Parshotam Dass Agarwal
Chairman
DIN:00063017

Place: Noida
Date: May 30, 2023
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Annexure-D

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

To,
The Members,
Quint Digital Media Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by M/s Quint Digital Media Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Quint Digital Media Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Quint Digital Media
Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA)) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and
amendments from time to time;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014,

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015., if applicable;

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. No changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
adequately in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

1. Quintillion Media Limited, wholly owned material subsidiary of the Company, has acquired 25.97% stake in Quintillion Business
Media Limited (“QBM”) from Bloomberg L P.

2. Quintillion Media Limited transferred 49% equity stake in QBM to AMG Media Networks Limited.

3. Quint Digital Media Limited entered into Franchisee Agreement for a period of 5 years to launch the overseas platform named
‘Quint World’.

4. Quintype Technologies India Limited, step-down subsidiary of the Company, entered into a Master Franchise Agreement with
BK Media Mauritius Private Limited, a related party, for the Middle East Territory.

5. The Board of Directors in their meeting held on July 6, 2022, approved the allotment of 1,500 (One Thousand and Five
Hundred) Equity Shares at a price of Rs. 2710, pursuant to exercise of ESOP options by the employees of the Company having
face value of Rs. 10 each.

6. The Board of Directors through Circular Resolution No. 3/2022-23 dated October 17, 2022 approved the allotment of 1,500
(One Thousand and Five Hundred) Equity Shares, at a price of Rs. 2710, pursuant to exercise of ESOP options by the employees
of the Company having face value of Rs. 10 each.

7. Pursuant to the basis of allotment for the Rights Issue approved by the BSE Limited on January 30, 2023, the Board of Directors
in their meeting held on January 31, 2023, allotted 2,50,00,000 fully paid-up equity shares of the Company, having face value
of Rs. 10 (Indian Rupee Ten) each dematerialized form at an issue price of Rs.50 (Indian Rupees Fifty Only) per equity share.

8. Approved to further increase the borrowing powers of the Company and for creation of charge or mortgage or hypothecation
against the assets or properties of the Company upto INR 400 Crores in accordance with the provisions of Section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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9. Approved the enhancement of the earlier limits approved for making investment(s) and/ or providing loan(s) and giving
guarantee(s) in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto INR 400 Crore.

10. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) of the Company in their meeting held on Tuesday, March 21,
2023, considered and approved the grant of 110,000 stock options at an Exercise Price of Rs. 107.19/- on such terms and
conditions of the grant are set forth in the Quint Digital Media Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2020 (“QDML ESOP
Plan 20207).

For Rashi Sehgal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Rashi Sehgal

Proprietor

M. No F8944

CP No 9477

UDIN: FO08944E000422874

Place: Delhi

Date: 30.05.2023

Peer Review Certificate No. 2623/2022
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Annexure-E

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

To,

The Members

Quintillion Media Limited

(Formerly Quintillion Media Private Limited)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by M/s Quintillion Media Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Quintillion Media Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Quintillion Media
Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder — Not Applicable;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings — Not Applicable;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 - Not
Applicable;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 - Not Applicable;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and
amendments from time to time- Not Applicable;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - Not
Applicable;
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(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008- Not Applicable;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not Applicable;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not Applicable; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not Applicable;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015., if applicable - Not Applicable;

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
adequately in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has:

(i) Been converted into the deemed public Company by virtue of acquisition of 100% Equity Shares of the Company by a Public
Listed Company — Quint Digital Media Limited.

(i) Complied with the requirement of a Public Company by appointing Non-Executive Independent Director, Manager, Chief
Financial Officer, Secretarial Auditors and Internal Auditors.

For Rashi Sehgal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Rashi Sehgal

Proprietor

M. No F8944

CP No 9477

UDIN: FOO8944E000422929

Place: Noida

Date: May 30, 2023

Peer Review Certificate No. 2623/2022
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Quintillion Business Media Limited
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place,
New Delhi West Delhi DL 110008

Dear Sir,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practice by Quintillion Business Media Limited (hereinafter called the “the Company”). Secretarial Audit as required
under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and in Compliance with Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31 March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Quintillion Business
Media Limited (“the Company”) as given for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023, according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (Not Applicable®)
(iiiy The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct

Investment, Overseas Direct investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not
applicable®)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (Not applicable*)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not
applicable®)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999/ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation 2014; (Not
applicable*)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable*)
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations 1993 regarding
Companies Act dealing with the company; (Not applicable*)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable®)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable*) and

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
(vi) Other Laws specifically applicable to the Company during the relevant period ended March 31, 2023

a. Income Tax Act and other Indirect Tax laws;

b. All Environmental Related Acts & Rules;

c. All applicable Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company either
on its payroll or on contractual basis as related to wages, gratuity, provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc;

d. Laws relating to Professional Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Central and State Sales Tax & Rules;
e. Information Technology Act, 2000;

* The said provision related to Securities and Exchange Board of India are not applicable to the company as the company is
Unlisted Public Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

() Secretarial Standards in respect of Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreement/SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 entered into by the Company
with BSE Limited. And National Stock Exchange of India Limited. (*Not applicable)

To the best of our knowledge and belief, during the period under review, the company has generally complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and notes on agenda were also provided to
Directors for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the meetings of Board of Directors of the Company were carried
through on the basis of majority.

We further report that during the audit period:

e The Company has issued and allotted 5,90,00,000 number of Equity shares by way of conversion of existing Optionally
Converted Zero Coupon Debentures (OC-ZCDs) into equity share of the company vide Board Resolution dated March 18, 2023.

¢ The Company has issued and allotted 54,50,000 number of Equity shares by way of right issue of the equity share of the
company vide Board Resolution dated March 18, 2023.

e The company has made the compounding application with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) in regards to delay in submission of
FC-GPR as per FEMA regulation, which was compounded and order was passed on January 10, 2023.

e There has been transfer of 5,09,53,167 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each from Bloomberg L.P. (Non Resident) to Quintillion Media
Limited (Resident) on February 03, 2023 and the same has been reported to RBI in Form FC-TRS.
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. There has been transfer of 12,77,03,653 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each from Quintillion Media Limited to AMG Media Networks
Limited on March 27, 2023 and same has been recorded by Company.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards and guidelines. All the
notices and orders received by the company pursuant to the abovementioned laws have been adequately dealt with/ duly
replied/ complied with.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers and for systems and mechanism framed by the
Company for Compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company as Listed above.

We further report that during the audit period company has co-operated with me and have produced before me all the required
forms information, clarifications, returns and other documents as required for the purpose of our audit.

For Kaushal Doshi & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Kaushal Doshi

(Proprietor)
Date: May 16, 2023 FCS: 10609/COP: 13143
Place: Mumbai UDIN: FO10609E000313989

This report is to be read with our letter which is annexed as Annexure | and forms an integral Part of the Report.
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Annexure-|

(Integral part of Secretarial Audit Report)

The Members,

Quintillion Business Media Limited
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place,
New Delhi West Delhi DL 110008.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express as
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. Verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Kaushal Doshi & Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries

Kaushal Doshi

(Proprietor)

Date: May 16, 2023 FCS: 10609/COP: 13143
Place: Mumbai UDIN: FO10609E000313989
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Quintype Technologies India Limited

No. 29, 3rd Floor, Old Airport Road, Opp Kemp Fort,
Murgeshpalya, Bangalore-560017

Dear Sir,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practice by Quintype Technologies India Limited (hereinafter called the “the Company”). Secretarial Audit as required under
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and in Compliance with Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015 was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Quintype Technologies
India Limited (“the Company”) as given for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023, according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (Not Applicable®)
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(‘SEBI Act’):

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not
applicable®)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (Not applicable®)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not
applicable®)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not
applicable®)
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(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable*)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations 1993 regarding
Companies Act dealing with the company; (Not applicable*)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable®)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable*) and

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
(vi) Other Laws specifically applicable to the Company during the relevant period ended March 31, 2023

a. Income Tax Act and other Indirect Tax laws;

b. All Environmental Related Acts & Rules;

c. All applicable Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company either
on its payroll or on contractual basis as related to wages, gratuity, provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc;

d. Laws relating to Professional Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Central and State Sales Tax & Rules;

e. Information Technology Act, 2000;

* The said provision related to Securities and Exchange Board of India are not applicable to the company as the company is
Unlisted Public Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards in respect of Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreement/SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 entered into by the Company
with BSE Limited. And National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, during the period under review, the company has generally complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and notes on agenda were also provided to
Directors for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the meetings of Board of Directors of the Company were carried
through on the basis of majority.

We further report that during the audit period:

*  The Company has allotted 6,62,092 number of Equity shares of Re. 1/- each in the ratio of 1 share per option under the ESOP
Scheme, 2018 and ESOP scheme 2021 vide Board Resolution dated December 06, 2022.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards and guidelines. All the
notices and orders received by the company pursuant to the abovementioned laws have been adequately dealt with/ duly
replied/ complied with.
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We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers and for systems and mechanism framed by the
Company for Compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company as Listed above.

We further report that during the audit period company has co-operated with me and have produced before me all the required
forms information, clarifications, returns and other documents as required for the purpose of our audit.

For Kaushal Doshi & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Kaushal Doshi

(Proprietor)
Date: May 30, 2023 FCS: 10609/COP: 13143
Place: Mumbai UDIN: FO10609E000412087

This report is to be read with our letter which is annexed as Annexure | and forms an integral Part of the Report.
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Annexure-|

(Integral part of Secretarial Audit Report)

The Members,

Quintype Technologies India Limited
No. 29, 3rd Floor, Old Airport Road, Opp Kemp Fort,
Murgeshpalya, Bangalore-560017

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express as
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. Verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Kaushal Doshi & Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries

Kaushal Doshi

(Proprietor)

Date: May 30, 2023 FCS: 10609/COP: 13143
Place: Mumbai UDIN: FO10609E000412087
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Annexure-F

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT (BRSR)
SECTION A- GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Details of the listed entity

I-1. Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the listed entity- L74110DL1985PLC373314

I-2. Name of the listed entity- Quint Digital Media Limited

I-3.  Year of incorporation- 31/05/1985

|-4. Registered office address- 403 Prabhat Kiran, 17, Rajendra Place, Delhi- 110008

I-5.  Corporate address - Carnousties’s Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 16A, Film City, Noida-201301
I-6.  E-mail - cs@thequint.com

I-7. Telephone - 0120 4751818

I-8.  Website - www.quintdigitalmedia.com

I-9.  Financial year for which reporting is being done - Current Financial Year: 01-04-2022 to 31-03-2023 Previous Financial
Year: 01-04-2021 to 31-03-2022 Prior to Previous Financial year: 01-04-2020 to 31-03-2021

I-10. Name of the Stock Exchange(s) where shares are listed - BSE Ltd
I-11.  Paid-up Capital - 46969808

I-12. Name and contact details (telephone, email address) of the person who may be contacted in case of any queries on the
BRSR report. - Tarun Belwal Email: cs@thequint.com Ph: 0120 4751818

I-13.  Reporting boundary - Are the disclosures under this report made on a standalone basis (i.e. only for the entity) or on a
consolidated basis (i.e. for the entity and all the entities which form a part of its consolidated financial statements, taken
together). - Standalone Basis

Products/services

II-114. Details of business activities (accounting for 90% of the turnover):

S. No. Description of Main Activity Description of Business Activity % of Turnover of the entity
1 Information and communication Other information & communication service 100
activities

II-15.  Products/Services sold by the entity (accounting for 90% of the entity’s Turnover):

S. No. | Product/Service NIC Code | % of total Turnover
contributed

1 Operation of other websites that act as portals to the internet, such as 63122 100
media sites providing periodically updated content

Operations

I1I-16. Number of locations where plants and/or operations/offices of the entity are situated:

Location Number of Plants Number of Offices Total
National 0 4 4
International 0 0 0
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I1-17. Markets served by the entity:

a. Number of locations

Locations Number
National (No. of States) 4
International (No. of Countries) 0

b. What is the contribution of exports as a percentage of the total turnover of the entity?
0.00%

c. A brief on types of customers

Being digital products, can be accessed globally.In addition to our news media operation, we provide advertisement

platform to our Corporate clients.

IV. Employees

IV-18. Details as at the end of Financial Year: a. Employees and workers (including differently abled):

No | Particulars Total(A) Male Female
No(B) %(B/A) No(C) %(C/A)
Employees
1 Permanent (D) 150 86 57.33% 64 42.67%
2 Other than Permanent (E) 5 2 40.00% 3 60.00%
3 Total employees (D + E) 155 88 56.77% 67 43.23%
Workers
1 Permanent (F) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Other than Permanent (G) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
3 Total Workers (F + G) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
IV-18. Details as at the end of Financial Year:b. Differently abled Employees and workers:
No Particulars Total(A) Male Female
No(B) %(B/A) No(C) %(C/A)
Differently Abled Employees
1 Permanent (D) 1 0 0.00% 1 100.00%
2 Other than Permanent (E) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
3 Total differently abled employees (D + E) 1 0 0.00% 1 100.00%
Differently Abled Workers
1 Permanent (F) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Other than Permanent (G) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
3 Total Workers (F + G) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

IV-19. Participation/Inclusion/Representation of women

Total(A) No. and percentage of Females
No(B) %(B/A)
Board of Directors 3 42.86%
Key Management Personnel 3 1 33.33%
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IV-20. Turnover rate for permanent employees and workers.(Disclose trends for the past 3 years)

(Turnover rate
in current FY)

(Turnover rate
in previous FY)

(Turnover rate in the year
prior to the previous FY)

Male Female Total Male Female Total Male Female Total
Permanent Employees | 33.90% | 4510% | 38.77% | 3616% | 46.58% | 40.87% | 40.51% | 15.63% | 29.37%
Permanent Workers 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

V. Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies (including joint ventures)

V-21 (a) Names of holding / subsidiary / associate companies / joint ventures.
S. Name of the holding / subsidiary Indicate whether | % of shares Does the entity indicated
No. / associate companies / joint holding/ held by at column A, participate in
ventures (A) Subsidiary/ listed the Business Responsibility
Associate/ Joint entity initiatives of the listed entity?
Venture (Yes/No)
1 | Quintillion Media Limited Subsidiary 100 No
2 | Spunklane Media Private Limited Associate Company 4792 No

VI. CSR Details
VI-22 (i)
VI-22 (ii) Turnover (in Rs.).- 410451754
VI-22 (jiii) Net worth (in Rs.)- 1674347589
Vil.

Transparency and Disclosures Compliances

Whether CSR is applicable as per section 135 of Companies Act, 2013: (Yes/No)- No

VII-23 Complaints/Grievances on any of the principles (Principles 1to 9) under the National Guidelines on Responsible Business

Conduct:
Stakeholder Grievance Redressal Mechanism FY 01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
group from in Place (Yes/No) (If Yes, then
whom provide web-link for grievance Number of | Number of | Remarks
complaint is redress policy) complaints | complaints
received filed pending
during the | resolution
year at close of
the year
Communities YES, https://quintdigitalmedia.com/ 0 0 - 0 0 -
wp-content/uploads/2023/06/
Grievance-Rederssal-Policy.pdf
Investors|YES, https://quintdigitalmedia.com/ 0 0 - 0 0 -
(other than|investors/
shareholders)
Shareholders YES, https://quintdigitalmedia.com/ 2 1 1 compliant was 0 0 -
investors/ resolved on
April 10, 2023
Employees and|YES, https://quintdigitalmedia.com/ 0 0 - 0 0 -
workers wp-content/uploads/2022/02/
POLICY-ON-WHISTLE-BLOWER.pdf
Customers YES, https://quintdigitalmedia.com/ 0 0 - 0 0 -
wp-content/uploads/2023/06/
Grievance-Rederssal-Policy.pdf
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Stakeholder Grievance Redressal Mechanism FY 01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
group from in Place (Yes/No) (If Yes, then
whom provide web-link for grievance Number of | Number of | Remarks
complaint is redress policy) complaints | complaints
received filed pending
during the | resolution
year at close of
the year
Value Chain| YES, https://quintdigitalmedia.com/ (0] 0 - 0 0 -
partners wp-content/uploads/2023/06/
Grievance-Rederssal-Policy.pdf
Other (please |NA 0 0 - 0 0 -
specify)

VII-24 Overview of the entity’s material responsible business conduct issues. Please indicate material responsible business

conduct and sustainability issues pertaining to environmental and social matters that present a risk or an opportunity

to your business, rationale for identifying the same, approach to adapt or mitigate the risk along-with its financial

implications, as per the following format.

S. Material issue Indicate Rationale for identifying the risk / opportunity In case of Financial
No. identified whether risk, approach implications of the
risk or to adapt or risk or opportunity
opportunity mitigate (Indicate positive
(R/O) or negative
implications)
1T |E n e r g y| Opportunity |As a digital media company, our primary resource | O Positive Implications
Management is the hardware and infrastructure required to
run the Quint. Thus there is a substantial reliance
on energy to keep our hardware running. Using
energy efficient equipment, we can decrease our
energy expenditure
2 | Diversity, Equity | Opportunity | Having employee-friendly policies lead to better | O Positive Implications
and Inclusion for engagement and productivity by our employees.
Employees
3 | Diversity, Equity | Opportunity |Being inclusive and fair in representation is at|O Positive Implications
and Inclusion the core of the Quint’s philosophy of providing
in Media compelling, credible, and community-driven
Representation journalism. By making inclusivity a necessity, we
are known as being a platform for marginalised
voices and strive to bring stories from India’s most
remote corners
4 |Journalistic|Opportunity | We maintain journalistic integrity and transparency | O Positive Implications
Integrity and in all our endeavours. Our expertise, inclusive and
Transparency in bipartisan approach coupled with our platforms to
Reporting debunk misinformation, and ourinclusive approach
establish us as a credible and transparent media
source for our customers.
5 | Data Privacy and | Risk As a digital media platform, data privacy and cyber | We have a strict | Negative Implications

Cyber Security

security is a risk for us as it can compromise our
customer’s information and our content

IT policy which
is adhered to
at all times by
our team, and in
addition we have
a robust IT team
that is constantly
monitoring
our security
processes.
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Statement by director responsible for the business responsibility report, highlighting ESG related challenges, targets and
achievements (listed entity has flexibility regarding the placement of this disclosure)

Our Company’s vision is to build an enduring institution focused at content monetization that has a global presence. However,
in today’s times, when enterprises are increasingly seen as critical components of the social system, they are accountable
not merely to their shareholders from a revenue and profitability perspective but also to the larger society which is also its
stakeholder. Towards building an enduring institution, sustainable value creation for all stakeholders is of paramount importance.
Our aim is to adopt sustainability principles across our business activities. The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct,
ethics and business principles for directors and team members and Whistle Blower Policy. The code emphasizes on various
parameters like conducting business in ethical manner, compliance with the law of the land, respect for human rights, corruption
free business practices and many more. The Company is committed to identify, monitor and mitigate the risks pertaining to
environmental, social, and governance (ESG) issues and their potential impact for our stakeholders. With this report, as a start,
we are making an attempt to make our disclosures on ESG practices, and strive to put in place initiatives to address the areas
of improvement. In this process, we will be interacting with ESG experts, analysts and our stakeholders on a continuous basis
to understand their expectations and incorporate the same within our ESG framework. We invite all our stakeholders to read
this report and provide your feedback at cs@thequint.com. Your feedback is critical in helping us reach new heights on our ESG

journey.
Details of the highest authority responsible for implementation and oversight of the Business Responsibility policy (ies).
Ms. Ritu Kapur, Managing Director and CEO

Does the entity have a specified Committee of the Board/ Director responsible for decision making on sustainability related

issues? (Yes / No). If yes, provide details.
Yes. Managing Director oversees the implementation of the Policies.

Details of Review of NGRBCs by the Company: Indicate whether review was undertaken by Director / Committee of the Board/

Any other Committee

Subject for Review Indicate whether review was undertaken by Director | Frequency (Annually/ Half yearly/ Quarterly/
/ Committee of the Board/ Any other Committee Any other — please specify)

PI | P2 | P3 | P4 P5 | P6 | P7 | P8 P9 |P1 P2 | P3| P4|P5 P6 P7|P8| P9

Performance against above | « . . . . = = = = > > > (> > > > > >
policies and follow up action ‘8 ‘8 ‘8 ‘g ‘g ‘8 ‘8 ‘g % © E E T |8 |8 |@ E E
¢ ¢ |9 ¢ |2 ¢ |9 ¢ | 2|2 |2|2 22|z 2|2

8 |6 |6 |6 & & o |6 |0 |qg|gs | 2|2|2|2 2 | < |<

Compliance  with  statutory | o - - - - . = = = >|>>|>>|>|> > >
requirements of relevance to ‘8 ‘8 ‘8 ‘8 ‘8 % ‘8 ‘8 % © |© |® |® |@ |® @ |® |©
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

the principles, and, rectification %’ %’ g g g .é—) g g % S |E|E|E|E|E|E|E|E
of any non-compliances < < < < < < | < < <

Has the entity carried out independent assessment/ evaluation of the working of its policies by an external agency? (Yes/No). If

yes, provide name of the agency.

Sr. no P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9

No No No No No No No No

1 No
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If answer to question (1) above is No i.e. not all Principles are covered by a policy, reasons to be stated:

Questions P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9
The entity does not consider the Principles material to its 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
business (Yes/No)

The entity is not at a stage where it is in a position 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
to formulate and implement the policies on specified

principles (Yes/No)

The entity does not have the financial or/human and 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
technical resources available for the task (Yes/No)

It is planned to be done in the next financial year (Yes/No) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Any other reason (please specify)

Remarks: Not applicable as no project undertaken so far

SECTION C: PRINCIPLE WISE PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURE

PRINCIPLE 1 Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with integrity, and in a manner that is Ethical, Transparent

and Accountable.

Essential Indicators

El-1 Percentage covered by training and awareness programmes on any of the Principles during the financial year:

Segment Total Topics/principles covered under the training and its impact Percentage
number of of persons
training and in respective
awareness category covered
programs by the awareness
held programmes
Board of directors 2 Training on Code of Conduct, Whistleblower Policy, Health & Safety 100
Procedures. The Quint Team is aware about the proper protocols
to conduct themselves while in the workplace or during on ground
reporting. In addition, with Health & Safety Training, we are able to
ensure that there are minimal injuries and incidents in the workplace.
Key  Managerial 2 Training on Code of Conduct, Whistleblower Policy, Health & Safety 100
personnel Procedures. The Quint Team is aware about the proper protocols
to conduct themselves while in the workplace or during on ground
reporting. In addition, with Health & Safety Training, we are able to
ensure that there are minimal injuries and incidents in the workplace.
Employees other 3 Training on Code of Conduct, Whistleblower Policy, Health & Safety 3419
than BoD and Procedures, Environmental Awareness, Waste Reduction Training. The
KMPs Quint Team is aware about the proper protocols to conduct themselves
while in the workplace or during on ground reporting. In addition, with
Health & Safety Training, we are able to ensure that there are minimal
injuries and incidents in the workplace.
Workers 0 - 0
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El-2 Details of fines / penalties /punishment/ award/ compounding fees/ settlement amount paid in proceedings (by the entity or by
directors / KMPs) with regulators/ law enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions, in the financial year, in the following format
(Note: the entity shall make disclosures on the basis of materiality as specified in Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Obligations) Regulations, 2015 and as disclosed on the entity’s website)

Monetary
Category NGRBC | Name of the regulatory/ enforcement | Amount | Brief of | Has an appeal been
Principle agencies/ judicial institutions (In INR) | the Case | preferred? (Yes/No)
Penalty/ Fine NIL NIL 0 0 No
Settlement NIL NIL 0 0 No
Compounding fee NIL NIL 0 NIL No
Non-Monetary
Category NGRBC Name of the regulatory/ enforcement Brief of | Has an appeal been
Principle agencies/ judicial institutions the Case | preferred? (Yes/No)
Imprisonment NIL NIL 0 No
Punishment NIL NIL NIL No

El-3 Of the instances disclosed in Question 2 above, details of the Appeal/ Revision preferred in cases where monetary or non-
monetary action has been appealed.

S. No. | Case Details Name of the regulatory/ enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions

1 Not Applicable Not Applicable

El-4 Does the entity have an anti-corruption or anti-bribery policy? If yes, provide details in brief and if available, provide a web
link to the policy.- The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct, ethics and business principles for directors and team
members and Whistle Blower Policy. The code emphasizes on various parameters like conducting business in ethical manner,
compliance with the law of the land, respect for human rights, corruption free business practices and many more. Please
access detailed policy on https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/HR_Handbook-3.0.pdf

El-5 Number of Directors/KMPs/employees/workers against whom disciplinary action was taken by any law enforcement agency
for the charges of bribery/ corruption:

Category (Current Financial Year) | (Previous Financial Year)
Directors 0 0
KMPs 0 0
Employees 0 0
Workers 0 0

Remarks: Not Applicable

El-6 Details of complaints with regard to conflict of interest:

Category Number (CY) | Remarks (CY) | Number (PY) | Remarks (PY)

Number of complaints received in relation to issues of 0 - 0 -
Conflict of Interest of the Directors

Number of complaints received in relation to issues of 0 - 0 -
Conflict of Interest of the KMPs
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El-7 Provide details of any corrective action taken or underway on issues related to fines / penalties / action taken by regulators/
law enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions, on cases of corruption and conflicts of interest.- Not Applicable

Leadership Indicators

LI-1  Awareness programmes conducted for value chain partners on any of the Principles during the financial year:

S. No. | Total number of awareness | Topics / principles covered %age of value chain partners covered (by value
programmes held under the training of business done with such partners) under the
awareness programmes

1 0 0 0.00%

Remarks: Major points were included at the time of execution of agreements

LI-2 Does the entity have processes in place to avoid/ manage conflict of interests involving members of the Board? (Yes/No) If
Yes, provide details of the same.- Yes. The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct, ethics and business principles for
directors and team members and Whistle Blower Policy. The code emphasizes on various parameters like conducting business
in ethical manner, compliance with the law of the land, respect for human rights, corruption free business practices and many
more. Please access detailed policy on https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/CODE-OF-CONDUCT-OF-
BOARD-OF-DIRECTORS-AND-SENIOR-MANAGERIAL-PERSONNEL.pdf

PRINCIPLE 2 Businesses should provide goods and services in a manner that is sustainable and safe
Essential Indicators

El-1 Percentage of R&D and capital expenditure (capex) investments in specific technologies to improve the environmental and
social impacts of product and processes to total R&D and capex investments made by the entity, respectively.

Category | Current Financial Year | Previous Financial Year | Details of improvements in environmental and social impacts

R&D 0 0 None

Capex 0 0 None

El-2 a. Does the entity have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing? (Yes/No)- No
El-2 b. If yes, what percentage of inputs were sourced sustainably?- Nil

El-3 Describe the processes in place to safely reclaim your products for reusing, recycling and disposing at the end of life, for
(a) Plastics (including packaging) (b) E-waste (c) Hazardous waste and (d) other waste.- The Company is not involved in any
manufacturing activity and hence there is no consequent discharge of waste and effluents.

El-4 Whether Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) is applicable to the entity’s activities (Yes / No). If yes, whether the waste
collection plan is in line with the Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) plan submitted to Pollution Control Boards? If not,
provide steps taken to address the same.- Not Applicable, The Company is not involved in any manufacturing/ physical

production activity.
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Leadership Indicators

LI-1 Has the entity conducted Life Cycle Perspective / Assessments (LCA) for any of its products (for manufacturing industry) or for

its services (for service industry)? If yes, provide details in the following format?

S.
No.

NIC Name of % of total Boundary for which the | Whether conducted Results communicated

Code Product / Turnover Life Cycle Perspective by independent in public domain (Yes/

Service contributed / Assessment was external agency (Yes/ | No) If yes, provide the
conducted No) web-link.

Remarks: No

LI-2 If there are any significant social or environmental concerns and/or risks arising from production or disposal of your products /

services, as identified in the Life Cycle Perspective / Assessments (LCA) or through any other means, briefly describe the same

along-with action taken to mitigate the same.

S. No.

Name of Product / Service Description of the risk / concern Action Taken

1

0]

0 0

Remarks: Not Applicable

LI-3 Percentage of recycled or reused input material to total material (by value) used in production (for manufacturing industry) or

providing services (for service industry).

Indicate input material

Recycled or re-used input material to total material

FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022

0 0

Remarks: Nil

LI-4. Of the products and packaging reclaimed at end of life of products, amount (in metric tons) reused, recycled, and safely

disposed, as per the following format:

FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Re-Used | Recycled | Safely Disposed | Re-Used | Recycled | Safely Disposed
Plastics (including packaging) 0 0 0 0 0 0
E-waste 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hazardous waste 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other waste 0 0 0 0 0 0

Remarks: Nil

LI-5 Reclaimed products and their packaging materials (as percentage of products sold) for each product category.

S. No.

Indicate product category

Reclaimed products and their packaging materials as % of total products sold in
respective category

Not Applicable

0]

Remarks: Not Applicable
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PRINCIPLE 3 Businesses should respect and promote the well-being of all employees, including those in their value chains
Essential Indicators

El-1 a. Details of measures for the well-being of employees (Permanent Employees).

Category % of employees covered by

Total | Health insurance |Accident insurance | Maternity benefits | Paternity benefits | Day Care facilities

(A) | Number | % (B/A) | Number | % (C/ A) | Number | % (D / A) | Number | % (E/ A) | Number | % (F / A)
(B) (%) (D) (E) (F)

Permanent Employees
Male 86 86 100.00% 86 100.00% 0 0.00% 86 100.00% 86 100.00%
Female 64 64 100.00% 64 100.00% 64 100.00% 0 0.00% 64 100.00%
Total 150 150 100.00% 150 100.00% 64 42.67% 86 57.33% 150 100.00%
Other than permanent Employees
Male 2 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Female 3 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Total 5 (o} 0.00% (o} 0.00% (o} 0.00% (o} 0.00% (o} 0.00%

Remarks: We dont have workers.

El-1 b. Details of measures for the well-being of workers. (Permanent Workers).

Category % of employees covered by

Total | Health insurance |Accident insurance | Maternity benefits | Paternity benefits | Day Care facilities

(A) | Number | % (B/A) | Number | % (C / A) | Number | % (D / A) | Number | % (E/ A) | Number | % (F / A)
(8) (€ (D) (E) (F)

Permanent Workers
Male 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Female 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Total o 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0o 0.0%
Other than permanent Workers
Male 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Female 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Total (0] (0] 0.0% (0] 0.0% (0] 0.0% (0] 0.0% (0] 0.0%

Remarks: We dont have workers.

El-2 Details of retirement benefits, for Current FY and Previous Financial Year.

Benefits No. of employees No. of Deducted and No. of No. of Deducted and
covered as a % of workers deposited with employees workers deposited with
total employees. covered as the authority covered as covered as the authority

(CY) a % of total (Y/N/N.A.). a % of total a % of total (Y/N/N.A.).
workers. (CY) (CY) employees. (PY) | workers. (PY) (PY)

PF 975 0 Yes 97.5 0 Yes

Gratuity 100 0 NA 100 0 NA

ESI 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

Others — please 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

specify

El-3 Are the premises / offices of the entity accessible to differently abled employees and workers, as per the requirements of the
Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 20167 If not, whether any steps are being taken by the entity in this regard. Yes

El-4 Does the entity have an equal opportunity policy as per the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 20167 If so, provide a web-
link to the policy. Yes, Link: https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/HR_Handbook-3.0.pdf
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El-5 Return to work and Retention rates of permanent employees and workers that took parental leave.

Gender Permanent employees Permanent workers

Return to work rate Retention rate Return to work rate Retention rate
Male 0 0 0 0
Female 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0

El-6 Is there a mechanism available to receive and redress grievances for the following categories of employees and worker? If yes,

give details of the mechanism in brief.

Category Yes/No (If Yes, then give details of the mechanism in brief)

Permanent Workers Not Applicable

Other than Permanent Workers Not Applicable
https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/POLICY-ON-WHISTLE-
BLOWER.pdf
https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/POLICY-ON-WHISTLE-

BLOWER.pdf

Permanent Employees

Other than Permanent Employees

El-7 Membership of employees and worker in association(s) or Unions recognised by the listed entity:

Category FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Total No. of employees/ | % (B/A) Total No.of employees / %(D / C)
employees | workers in respective employees workers in respective
/ workers in category, who are / workers in | category, who are part
respective part of association(s) respective of association(s)or
category (A) or Union(B) category (C) Union(D)
Total Permanent 150 0 0.00% 174 0 0.00%
Employees
- Male 86 0 0.00% 96 0 0.00%
- Female 64 0.00% 78 0 0.00%
Total Permanent 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Workers
- Male 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
- Female 0 0 0 0.0%
El-8 Details of training given to employees and workers:
Category FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Total (A) |On Health and safety | On Skill upgradation | Total (D) | On Health and safety On Skill
measures measures upgradation
No.(B) | %(B/A) | No.(C) | %(C/A) No.(E) | %(E/D) | No.(F) | % (F/D)
Employees
Male 88 33 37.50% 31 35.23% 105 22 20.95% 27 25.71%
Female 67 27 40.30% 23 34.33% 82 19 2317% 31 37.80%
Total 155 60 38.71% 54 34.84% 187 4 21.93% 58 31.02%
Workers
Male 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Female 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Total 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
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El-9 Details of performance and career development reviews of employees and workers

Category FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022

Total (A) No. (B) % (B / A) Total (C) No. (D) % (D / C)
Employees
Male 88 86 9773% 105 96 91.43%
Female 67 64 95.52% 82 78 95.12%
Total 155 150 96.77% 187 174 93.05%
Workers
Male 0] 0] 0.0% 0 0] 0.0%
Female 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Total 0 0] NaN% 0 0] NaN%

ElI-10a. Whether an occupational health and safety management system has been implemented by the entity? (Yes/ No). If yes, the

El-10b.

El-10c.

El-10d.

coverage such system?- Yes. We have implemented safety measures in our office space which ensures the safety of all our
staff, as well as visitors. We have fire extinguishers strategically placed in case of emergency, and conduct safety trainings
regularly.

What are the processes used to identify work-related hazards and assess risks on a routine and non-routine basis by
the entity?- The Company is not engaged in the manufacturing activities and therefore this para is not applicable. As a
service provider, the operations of the Company require minimal energy consumption. Continuous efforts are being made
to reduce the consumption of energy, viz. use of low energy consuming LED lights is being encouraged at workplace. The
Company and its employees ensure that there is optimum utilisation of the available resources (like water, energy etc.).

Whether you have processes for workers to report the work related hazards and to remove themselves from such risks.
(Y/N)- No

Do the employees/ worker of the entity have access to non-occupational medical and healthcare services? (Yes/ No)-
Yes

El-11 Details of safety related incidents, in the following format:

Safety Incident/Number Category FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 | FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) | Employees 0 0
(per one million-person hours worked)

Workers 0 0
Total recordable work-related injuries Employees 0 0

Workers 0 0
No. of fatalities Employees 0 0

Workers 0 0
High consequence work-related injury or | Employees 0 0
ill-health (excluding fatalities)

Workers 0 0

Annual Report



the

qulnt QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

El-12 Describe the measures taken by the entity to ensure a safe and healthy work place. - We have the following measures in place
to ensure a safe and healthy work place:

1. Adequate Lighting and Ventilation to create a comfortable and productive work environment.

2. Regular safety training sessions to educate employees about potential hazards in the workplace, including fire safety,
emergency evacuation procedures, and proper use of equipment.

3. Ergonomic workstations to promote good posture and reduce the risk of musculoskeletal disorders.
4. Strict policies against harassment, discrimination, and bullying in the workplace.
5. Periodic assessments and evaluations of workplace safety protocols are done to identify areas for improvement.

6. We promote an environment of open communication and in addition to the regular leaves that we offer employees, we also
provide sabbatical leaves as well.

El-13 Number of complaints on the following made by employees and workers

FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Filed during | Pending resolution | Remarks | Filed during | Pending resolution | Remarks
the year at the end of year the year at the end of year
Working Conditions 0 0 No 0 0 No
Health & Safety 0 0 No 0 0 No

El-14 Assessments for the year:

Category % of your plants and offices that were assessed
(by entity or statutory authorities or third parties)

Health and safety practices 0.00%

Working Conditions 0

EI-15 Provide details of any corrective action taken or underway to address safety-related incidents (if any) and on significant risks /
concerns arising from assessments of health & safety practices and working conditions.- Not applicable

Leadership Indicators

LI-1 Does the entity extend any life insurance or any compensatory package in the event of death of (A) Employees (Y/N) (B)
Workers (Y/N).- Employees- YWorkers- N

LI-2 Provide the measures undertaken by the entity to ensure that statutory dues have been deducted and deposited by the value
chain partners.- Yes.In the Quint it is ensured that the amount deducted in respect of GST, TDS, TCS etc. are deposited by the
vendors, content creators and other partners with the Regulatory authorities.

LI-3 Provide the number of employees / workers having suffered high consequence work-related injury / ill-health / fatalities (as
reported in Q11 of Essential Indicators above), who have been are rehabilitated and placed in suitable employment or whose
family members have been placed in suitable employment:

Total no. of affected employees/ workers No. of employees/workers that are rehabilitated
and placed in suitable employment or whose family

members have been placed in suitable employment

FY01-04-2022 TO

FY01-04-2021 TO

FY01-04-2022 TO

FY01-04-2021 TO

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Employees 0 0 0 0
Workers 0 0 0 0
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LI-4 Does the entity provide transition assistance programs to facilitate continued employability and the management of career
endings resulting from retirement or termination of employment? (Yes/ No)- No

LI-5 Details on assessment of value chain partners:

Category % of value chain partners (by value of business
done with such partners) that were assessed

Health and safety practices 0.00%

Working Conditions 0

LI-6 Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks / concerns arising from assessments of
health and safety practices and working conditions of value chain partners.- Not Applicable

PRINCIPLE 4: Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive to all its stakeholders
Essential Indicators

ElI-1 Describe the processes for identifying key stakeholder groups of the entity.- Yes, the Company has mapped and identified its
internal and external stakeholders. Company recognises employees, customers, shareholders, and communities, suppliers,
investors, media, government, regulators, peers and industry ecosystem as our key stakeholders.

El-2 List stakeholder groups identified as key for your entity and the frequency of engagement with each stakeholder group.

S. | Stakeholder Whether Channels of communication Frequency of Purpose and scope of
No. | Group identified as (Email, SMS, Newspaper, engagement engagement including key
Vulnerable & | Pamphlets, Advertisement, (Annually/ Half topics and concerns raised
Marginalized Community Meetings, yearly/ Quarterly during such engagement
Group (Yes/ Notice Board, Website), / others — please
No) Other specify)
1 Investors No Website Others — please | Results, Key Developments,
specify Future of the Company
2 | Customers No Website Others — please | Recommended content; Platform
specify Updates, Special Project Updates-
ongoing basis
3 | Employees No E-mail Others — please | Updates, Training, Awareness-
specify Ongoing Basis
4 | Communities | Yes E-mail Others — please | Concerns/topics that the
specify community feels should be
covered, covering stories from
marginalised voices-Ongoing
Basis

Leadership Indicators

LI-1  Provide the processes for consultation between stakeholders and the Board on economic, environmental, and social topics or
if consultation is delegated, how is feedback from such consultations provided to the Board.-

LI-2 Whether stakeholder consultation is used to support the identification and management of environmental, and social topics
(Yes / No). If so, provide details of instances as to how the inputs received from stakeholders on these topics were incorporated

into policies and activities of the entity.- No

LI-3 Provide details of instances of engagement with, and actions taken to, address the concerns of vulnerable/ marginalized

stakeholder groups.-
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PRINCIPLE 5 Businesses should respect and promote human rights

Essential Indicators

ElI-1 Employees and workers who have been provided training on human rights issues and policy(ies) of the entity, in the following

format:

Category FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022

Total (A) No. of employees / %(B/ A) | Total(C) | No. of employees/ | %(D /C)

workers covered (B) workers covered (D)

Employees
Permanent 150 120 80.00% 174 132 75.86%
Other than permanent 5 2 40.00% 13 6 4615%
Total Employees 155 122 775.48% 187 138 709.09%
Workers
Permanent 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Other than permanent 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Total Workers 0 0 NaN% 0 0 NaN%

El-2 Details of minimum wages paid to employees, in the following format:

Category FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Total Equal to More than Total Equal to More than
(A) Minimum Wage Minimum Wage (D) Minimum Wage Minimum Wage
No.(B) | % (B/A) | No.(C) | %(C/A) No.(E) | % (E/D) | No.(F) | % (F/D)
Employees
Permanent 150 0 0.00% 150 100.00% | 174 (0] 0.00% 174 100.00%
Male 86 0] 0.00% 86 100.00% | 96 0 0.00% 96 100.00%
Female 64 0] 0.00% 64 100.00% | 78 0 0.00% 78 100.00%
Other than Permanent 0 0.00% 3 60.00% 13 0 0.00% 9 69.23%
Male 0 0.00% 2 100.00% 9 0 0.00% 6 66.67%
Female 3 0 0.00% 1 33.33% 0 0.00% 3 75.00%
Workers
Permanent 0 0] 0.0% 0] 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Male 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Female 0 0] 0.0% 0] 0.0% 0] 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Other than Permanent 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Male 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Female 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
El-3 Details of remuneration/salary/wages, in the following format:
Male Female
Number Median remuneration/ salary/ Number Median remuneration/ salary/
wages of respective category wages of respective category
Board of Directors (BoD) 4 0 3 0
Key Managerial Personnel 2 13,81,188 1 11,42,400
Employees other than BoD m 5,61,888 94 5,31,403
and KMP
Workers 0 0 0 0
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El-4 Do you have a focal point (Individual/ Committee) responsible for addressing human rights impacts or issues caused or
contributed to by the business? (Yes/No)- Yes

El-5 Describe the internal mechanisms in place to redress grievances related to human rights issues.- Any person may reach to HR
Department with respect to the human rights issues. HR department takes up the matter. The company ensures that neither
the company nor any of its stakeholders indulge in any form of Human rights violations.

ElI-6 Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and workers:

FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Filed Pending Remarks Filed Pending Remarks
during the resolution at during resolution at

year the end of year the year | the end of year
Sexual Harassment 0 0 - 0 0 -
Discrimination at workplace 0 0 - 0 0 -
Child Labour 0 0 - 0 0 -
Forced Labour/Involuntary Labour 0 0 - 0 0 -
Wages 0 0 - 0 0 -
Other human rights related issues 0 0 - 0 0 -

ElI-7 Mechanisms to prevent adverse consequences to the complainant in discrimination and harassment cases.- The Vigil
Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy (“The Policy”) provides a platform and mechanism for the employees and Directors
to voice genuine concerns or grievances about unprofessional conduct without fear of reprisal or victimization, which
they believe show serious malpractice, impropriety, abuse or wrongdoing within the Company, or in the dealings of the
Company with other persons, or constitutes a violation of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics Policy or
any instances of leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI), in terms of the Code of Conduct for Prevention
of Insider Trading.

El-8 Do human rights requirements form part of your business agreements and contracts? (Yes/No)- No

EI-9 Assessments for the year:

Category % of your plants and offices that were assessed
(by entity or statutory authorities or third parties)

Child labour 0

Forced/involuntary labour

Sexual harassment

Wages

0]
0]
Discrimination at workplace 0
0]
0]

Others — please specify

EI-10 Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks / concerns arising from the assessments
at Question 9 above.- Not Applicable

Leadership Indicators

LI-1 Details of a business process being modified /introduced as a result of addressing human rights grievances/complaints.-
None
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LI-2 Details of the scope and coverage of any Human rights due-diligence conducted.- No due-diligence conducted during the

reporting period

LI-3 Is the premise/office of the entity accessible to differently abled visitors, as per the requirements of the Rights of Persons with

Disabilities Act, 20167?- Yes

LI-4 Details on assessment of value chain partners:

Category % of value chain partners (by value of business done with
such partners) that were assessed
Sexual Harassment 0
Discrimination at workplace 0
Child Labour 0
Forced Labour/Involuntary Labour 0
Wages 0
Others — please specify 0

LI-5 Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks / concerns arising from the assessments

at Question 4 above.- Not Applicable

PRINCIPLE 6: Businesses should respect and make efforts to protect and restore the environment

Essential Indicators

El-1 Details of total energy consumption (in Joules or multiples) and energy intensity.

Parameter FY 01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 | FY 01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
Total electricity consumption (A) 728.89 627.49

Total fuel consumption (B) 0 0

Energy consumption through other sources ( C) 0 0

Total energy consumption (A+B+C) 728.89 627.49

Energy intensity per rupee of turnover (Total energy
consumption/ turnover in rupees)

0.18 GJ / Lakh

0.18 GJ / Lakh

Energy intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may
be selected by the entity

Infinity

Infinity

El-1 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name

of the external agency.- No

El-2 Does the entity have any sites / facilities identified as designated consumers (DCs) under the Performance, Achieve and

Trade (PAT) Scheme of the Government of India? (Y/N) If yes, disclose whether targets set under the PAT scheme have been

achieved. In case targets have not been achieved, provide the remedial action taken, if any.- No
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El-3 Provide details of the following disclosures related to water, in the following format: Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres)

Parameter

FY 01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023

FY 01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022

Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres)

(i) Surface water 0 0
(i) Ground water

(iii) Third party water 7.36 7.22
(iv) Seawater / desalinated water

(v) Others

Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres) 7.36 7.22
(i +ii + i +iv + V)

Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres) 7.36 7.36

Water intensity per
consumed / turnover)

rupee of turnover (Water

0.0018 KL / Lakh

0.0020 KL / Lakh

Water intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be
selected by the entity. KL / of

Infinity

Infinity

El-3 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name

of the external agency- No

El-4 Has the entity implemented a mechanism for Zero Liquid Discharge? If yes, provide details of its coverage and implementation.-

No

El- 5. Please provide details of air emissions (other than GHG emissions) by the entity, in the following format:

Parameter Please specify unit

Current Financial Year

Previous Financial Year

NOx -

0]

0

SOx -

Particulate matter (PM) -

Persistent organic pollutants (POP) -

Volatile organic compounds (VOC) -

Hazardous air pollutants (HAP) -

Others — please specify -

[eaNeoRNoRNoRNeoNNe]

O o/l o o o

El-5 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name

of the external agency.- No

El-6 Provide details of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions) & its intensity, in the following format:

Parameter Unit FY 01-04-2022 | FY 01-04-2021
TO 31-03-2023 | TO 31-03-2022

Total Scope 1 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO,, CH,, N,O, | tCO2e 0 0

HFCs, PFCs, SF,, NF,, if available)

Total Scope 2 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO,, CH,, N,O, | tCO2e 164 14119

HFCs, PFCs, SF,, NF,, if available)

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions per rupee of turnover tCO2e / rupee | 0.0400 tCO2e 0.0397 tCO2e
of turnover / Lakh / Lakh

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity (optional) — the relevant | tCO2e / of Infinity Infinity

metric may be selected by the entity

El-6 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name

of the external agency.- No
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El-7 Does the entity have any project related to reducing Green House Gas emission? If Yes, then provide details.- No

EI-8 Provide details related to waste management by the entity, in the following format:

Parameter FY01-04-2022 TO FY01-04-2021TO
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Total Waste generated (in metric tonnes)

Plastic waste (A) 0 0
E-waste(B) 0 0
Bio-medical waste (C) 0 0
Construction and demolition waste (D) 0 0
Battery waste (E) 0 0
Radioactive waste (F) 0 0
Other Hazardous waste. Please specify, if any. (G) 0 0
Other Non-hazardous waste generated (H). Please specify, if any. (Break-up by 0 0
composition i.e. by materials relevant to the sector)

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 0 (o]

For each category of waste generated, total waste recovered through recycling, re-using or other recovery operations
(in metric tonnes)

Category of waste - Plastic
() Recycled
(i) Re-used

(i) Other recovery operations

o O O o
O O O o

Total

Category of waste - E-Waste
() Recycled

(i) Re-used

(i) Other recovery operations

O O O O
o O O O

Total

Category of waste - Bio-medical waste
(i) Recycled

(i) Re-used

(iii) Other recovery operations

O O O O
o O O O

Total

Category of waste - Construction and demolition waste
() Recycled

(i) Re-used

(iiiy Other recovery operations

O O O o
o O O o

Total

Category of waste - Battery waste
() Recycled

(i) Re-used

(iii) Other recovery operations

O O O O
o O O O

Total
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Parameter FY01-04-2022 TO FYO01-04-2021 TO
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Category of waste - Radioactive waste
() Recycled
(i) Re-used

(i) Other recovery operations

O O O O
O O O O

Total

Category of waste - Other Hazardous waste
() Recycled

(i) Re-used

(i) Other recovery operations

o O O O
o O O O

Total
Category of waste - Other Non-Hazardous waste
(i) Recycled

(i) Re-used

o O O

(i) Other recovery operations
Total o

O O O O

For each category of waste generated, total waste disposed by nature of disposal method (in metric tonnes)
Category of waste - Plastic
() Incineration

(i) Landfilling

(iii) Other disposal operations

o O O O
o O O O

Total

Category of waste - E-Waste
() Incineration

(i) Landfilling

(iii) Other disposal operations

O O O O
o O O O

Total

Category of waste - Bio-medical Waste
() Incineration

(i) Landfilling

(iii) Other disposal operations

O O O O
O O O O

Total

Category of waste - Construction and demolition waste
() Incineration

(i) Landfilling

(iii) Other disposal operations

o O O o
o O O O

Total

Category of waste - Battery
() Incineration

(i) Landfilling

(iiiy Other disposal operations

Total NaN NaN
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Parameter FY01-04-2022 TO FYO01-04-2021 TO
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Category of waste - Radioactive
() Incineration 0

(i) Landfilling 0

(iii) Other disposal operations

Total NaN NaN
Category of waste - Other Hazardous waste. Please specify, if any
() Incineration

(i) Landfilling

(iii) Other disposal operations

Total

o O O O
o O o O

Category of waste - Other Non-hazardous waste generated
() Incineration

(i) Landfilling

(i) Other disposal operations

Total

o O O O
o O O O

El-8 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name
of the external agency.- No

EI-9 Briefly describe the waste management practices adopted in your establishments. Describe the strategy adopted by your
company to reduce usage of hazardous and toxic chemicals in your products and processes and the practices adopted to
manage such wastes.- We emphasize minimizing the use of paper within the company by encouraging the use of digital
documents. We also conduct awareness programs for employees to educate them about waste management practices.

EI-10 If the entity has operations/offices in/around ecologically sensitive areas (such as national parks, wildlife sanctuaries, biosphere
reserves, wetlands, biodiversity hotspots, forests, coastal regulation zones etc.) where environmental approvals / clearances
are required, please specify details in the following format:

S. Location of Type of Whether the conditions of environmental approval / clearance are being
No. | operations/offices | operations | complied with? (Y/N) If no, the reasons thereof and corrective action taken, if any.
1

El-11 Details of environmental impact assessments of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, in the current

financial year:

S. No. Name and brief EIA Notification | Date | Whether conducted by Results communicated | Relevant
details of project No. independent external in public domain (Yes/ | Web link
agency (Yes / No) No)

El-12 Is the entity compliant with the applicable environmental law/ regulations/ guidelines in India; such as the Water (Prevention
and Control of Pollution) Act, Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Environment protection act and rules thereunder

(Y/N). If not, provide details of all such non-compliances, in the following format:

S. No. | Specify the law / regulation Provide details Any fines / penalties / action taken by Corrective
/ guidelines which was not of the non- regulatory agencies such as pollution action taken,
complied with compliance control boards or by courts if any

Remarks: Yes
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Leadership Indicators

LI-1  Provide break-up of the total energy consumed (in Joules or multiples) from renewable sources, in the following format:

Parameter FY01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023 | FY01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022
From renewable sources

Total electricity consumption (A) 0 0
Total fuel consumption (B) 0 0
Energy consumption through other sources ( C) 0 0
Total energy consumed from renewable sources (A+B+C) 0 0
From non-renewable sources

Total electricity consumption (D) 728.89 627.49
Total fuel consumption (E) 0 0
Energy consumption through other sources (F) 0 0
Total energy consumed from non Renewable sources 728.89 627.49
(D+E+F)

LI-1 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name
of the external agency.- No

LI-2 Provide the following details related to water discharged:Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres)

Parameter FY01-04-2022 | FYO01-04-2021
TO 31-03-2023 | TO 31-03-2022

Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres)

() To Surface water

- No treatment 0 0

With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY:0 PY:0 0 0

(i) To Groundwater

- No treatment 0 0

With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY:0 PY:0 0 0

(i) To Seawater

- No treatment

With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY:0 PY:0 0 0

(iv) Sent to third-parties

- No treatment

With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY:0 PY:0 0 0
(v) Others
- No treatment 0 0

With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY:0 PY:0

Total water discharged (in kilolitres)

LI-2 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name
of the external agency.- No

LI-3 Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of water stress (in kilolitres):(i) Name of the area-

LI-3 Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of water stress (in kilolitres): (ii) Nature of operations-
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following format:

LI-3 Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of water stress (in kilolitres):Water withdrawal, and consumption in the

Parameter FY01-04-2022 FY01-04-2021
TO 31-03-2023 | TO 31-03-2022
Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres)
(i) Surface water
(i) Groundwater
(iii) Third party water
(iv) Seawater / desalinated water
(v) Others
Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres) (i + ii + iii + iv + v) NaN NaN
Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres)
Water intensity per rupee of turnover (Water consumed / turnover) 0.0000 KL / Lakh | 0.0000 KL / Lakh
Water intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be selected by the entity.KL / of NaN NaN
Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres)
() To Surface water
- No treatment
With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY: PY:
(i) To Groundwater
- No treatment
With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY: PY:
(iliy To Seawater
- No treatment
With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY: PY:
(iv) Sent to third-parties
- No treatment
With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY: PY:
(v) Others
- No treatment
With treatment — please specify level of treatment CY: PY:
Total water discharged (in kilolitres) NaN NaN

of the external agency.- No

LI-4 Please provide details of total Scope 3 emissions & its intensity, in the following format:

LI-3 Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name

Parameter Unit FY 01-04-2022 TO | FY 01-04-2021TO
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Total Scope 3 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO,, | - 0 0

CH,, N,O, HFCs, PFCs, SF6, NF,, if available)

Total Scope 3 emissions per rupee of turnover -/ rupee of turnover

0.0000 -/ Lakh

0.0000 -/ Lakh

Total Scope 3 emission intensity (optional) — the relevant | - / of

metric may be selected by the entity

NaN

NaN

of the external agency. No
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LI-5 With respect to the ecologically sensitive areas reported at Question 10 of Essential Indicators above, provide details of

LI-6

LI-7

LI-8.

LI-9.

significant direct & indirect impact of the entity on biodiversity in such areas along-with prevention and remediation activities.-

If the entity has undertaken any specific initiatives or used innovative technology or solutions to improve resource efficiency, or

reduce impact due to emissions / effluent discharge / waste generated, please provide details of the same as well as outcome

of such initiatives, as per the following format:

Sr. No Initiative undertaken

Details of the initiative (Web-link, if any, may be Outcome of the initiative
provided along-with summary)

0

0]

0

Does the entity have a business continuity and disaster management plan? Give details in 100 words/ web link.- No

Disclose any significant adverse impact to the environment, arising from the value chain of the entity. What mitigation or

adaptation measures have been taken by the entity in this regard.-

Percentage of value chain partners (by value of business done with such partners) that were assessed for environmental

impacts.- 0.00%

PRINCIPLE 7 Businesses, when engaging in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a manner that is

responsible and transparent

Essential Indicators

El-1.a. Number of affiliations with trade and industry chambers/ associations.- 1

El-1.b. List the top 10 trade and industry chambers/ associations (determined based on the total members of such body) the entity

is a member of/ affiliated to.
S.NO Name of the trade and industry chambers/ Reach of trade and industry chambers/associations
associations (State/National)
1 DIGIPUB NEWS INDIA FOUNDATION National
2 Not Applicable National
3 Not Applicable National
4 Not Applicable National
5 Not Applicable National
6 Not Applicable National
7 Not Applicable National
8 Not Applicable National
9 Not Applicable National
10 Not Applicable National

El-2 Provide details of corrective action taken or underway on any issues related to anti-competitive conduct by the entity, based

on adverse orders from regulatory authorities.

S. No.

Name of authority

Brief of the case

Corrective action taken

1

0]

0

0

Leadership Indicators

LI-1

Details of public policy positions advocated by the entity:

S. No. Public policy | Method resorted | Whether information Frequency of Review by Board Web Link, if
advocated for such available in public (Annually/ Half yearly/ Quarterly available
advocacy domain? (Yes/No) / Others — please specify)
1 0 0 0 0 0
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PRINCIPLE 8 Businesses should promote inclusive growth and equitable development
Essential Indicators

El-1 Details of Social Impact Assessments (SIA) of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, in the current
financial year.

S. No. Name and SIA Date of Whether conducted by | Results communicated Relevant
brief details | Notification | notification independent external in public domain (Yes Web link
of project No. agency (Yes / No) / No)

El-2 Provide information on project(s) for which ongoing Rehabilitation and Resettlement (R&R) is being undertaken by your entity,
in the following format:

S. No. | Name of Project State District No. of Project % of PAFs Amounts paid
for which R&R is Affected Families covered by to PAFs in the
ongoing (PAFs) R&R FY (In INR)
1 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 0 0.00% 0

El-3 Describe the mechanisms to receive and redress grievances of the community.- Detailed mechanism has been placed on the
website of the Company. Kindly refer https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Grievance-Rederssal-Policy.pdf

El-4 Percentage of input material (inputs to total inputs by value) sourced from suppliers:

Category Current Financial Year Previous Financial Year
Directly sourced from MSMEs/ small producers 2714% 27.09%
Sourced directly from within the district and neighbouring districts 72.86% 72.91%

Leadership Indicators

LI-1  Provide details of actions taken to mitigate any negative social impacts identified in the Social Impact Assessments (Reference:
Question 1 of Essential Indicators above):

S. No. Details of negative social impact identified Corrective action taken
1 0] 0

LI-2 Provide the following information on CSR projects undertaken by your entity in designated aspirational districts as identified
by government bodies:

S. No. State Aspirational District Amount spent (In INR)
1 0 0 0

LI-3.a. Do you have a preferential procurement policy where you give preference to purchase from suppliers comprising marginalized
/vulnerable groups? (Yes/No)- No

LI-3.b. From which marginalized /vulnerable groups do you procure?- -
LI-3.c. What percentage of total procurement (by value) does it constitute?- 0.00%

LI-4 Details of the benefits derived and shared from the intellectual properties owned or acquired by your entity (in the current
financial year), based on traditional knowledge:

S. No. | Intellectual Property based on | Owned/ Acquired (Yes/No) | Benefit shared (Yes / No) | Basis of calculating
traditional knowledge benefit share

1 0 0 0 0
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LI-5 Details of corrective actions taken or underway, based on any adverse order in intellectual property related disputes wherein

usage of traditional knowledge is involved.

S. No.

Name of authority

Brief of the Case

Corrective action taken

1

0]

0

0

LI-6 Details of beneficiaries of CSR Projects

S. No.

CSR Project

No. of persons benefitted from CSR Projects

% of beneficiaries from vulnerable and
marginalized groups

0

0

0

PRINCIPLE 9 Businesses should engage with and provide value to their consumers in a responsible manner

Essential Indicators

El-1 Describe the mechanisms in place to receive and respond to consumer complaints and feedback.- For Quint Membership and

Quint Special Projects on the Quint Website, we have focussed on understanding customer satisfaction needs and the same

feedbacks can be found on our website at contact us section https://www.thequint.com/contact-us. We admit and correct any

serious factual errors at the first opportunity, subject to legal advice where appropriate. Any amendment is notified at the

bottom of an article. If a retraction is needed, it is accompanied by an explanation as to why it was felt to be necessary.

El-2 Turnover of products and/ services as a percentage of turnover from all products/service that carry information about:

Category As a percentage to total turnover
Environmental and social parameters relevant to the product 0
Safe and responsible usage 0
Recycling and/or safe disposal 0

El-3 Number of consumer complaints in respect of the following:

FY 01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023

FY 01-04-2021 TO 31-03-2022

Received Pending Remarks Received Pending Remarks
during the year | resolution at during the resolution at
end of year year end of year
Data privacy 0 0 0 -
Advertising 0 0 0 0 -
Cyber-security 0 0 0 0 -
Delivery of essential services 0 0 0 0 -
Restrictive Trade Practices 0 0 0 0 -
Unfair Trade Practices O 0 0 0 -
Other -
El-4 Details of instances of product recalls on account of safety issues:

Category Number Reasons for recall
Voluntary recalls 0 0
Forced recalls 0 0

El-5 Does the entity have a framework/ policy on cyber security and risks related to data privacy? (Yes/No) If available, provide a

web-link of the policy.- Yes, https://quintdigitalmedia.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/IT-Policy.pdf

El-6 Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway on issues relating to advertising, and delivery of essential services;

cyber security and data privacy of customers; re-occurrence of instances of product recalls; penalty / action taken by regulatory

authorities on safety of products / services.- No, there is no such instances happened during the reporting period.
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Leadership Indicators

LI-1

LI-2

LI-3

LI-4

LI-5

LI-5

Channels / platforms where information on products and services of the entity can be accessed (provide web link, if available).-
English Platform- https://www.thequint.com/ Hindi Platform- https://hindi.thequint.com/

In addition to above, we can be accessed at various social media platform like Youtube, Facebook, Instagram The Quint:
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/quintillion

Twitter: https://twitter.com/TheQuint

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/thequint/

Telegram: https://t.me/TheQuint

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/thequint

LinkedIn: https://linkedin.com/compant/thequint

Quint Hindi: Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/quinthindi
Twitter: https://twitter.com/QuintHindi

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/quinthindi/

Telegram: https://t.me/QuintHindi

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/@QuintHindi

WebQoof: Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/QuintFactCheck
Twitter: https://twitter.com/QuintFactCheck

My Report: Twitter: https://twitter.com/QuintMyReport

FIT: Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/quintfit

Twitter: https://twitter.com/QuintFit

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/quintfit/

Quint Neon: Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/quintneon
Twitter: https://twitter.com/QuintNeon

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/quintneon/

Steps taken to inform and educate consumers about safe and responsible usage of products and/or services.- Being
a digital media player, complete information about the products are available on the website of the Company (i.e. https://
quintdigitalmedia.com/)

Mechanisms in place to inform consumers of any risk of disruption/discontinuation of essential services.- Being a digital media
player, complete information about the products are available on the website of the Company (i.e. https://quintdigitalmedia.com/)

Does the entity display product information on the product over and above what is mandated as per local laws? (Yes/No/Not
Applicable) If yes, provide details in brief. Did your entity carry out any survey with regard to consumer satisfaction relating to
the major products / services of the entity, significant locations of operation of the entity or the entity as a whole? (Yes/No)- Yes.
Being a digital media player, complete information about the products are available on the website of the Company (i.e. https://
quintdigitalmedia.com/) Did your entity carry out any survey with regard to consumer satisfaction relating to the major products
/ services of the entity, significant locations of operation of the entity or the entity as a whole? (Yes/No): No

Provide the following information relating to data breaches:a. Number of instances of data breaches along-with impact- O

Provide the following information relating to data breaches: b. Percentage of data breaches involving personally identifiable
information of customers- 0.00%
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Annexure-G
Particulars of Employees

Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given below:

1. Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23 are as follows:

# Name of Director DIN Ratio of remuneration of each Director
to median remuneration of employees

1. Mr. Raghav Bahl 00015280 0.54
2. Ms. Ritu Kapur 00015423 2.59
3. Mr. Mohan Lal Jain 00063240 0.85
4. Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal 00063017 112
5. Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma 00057601 1.07
6. Ms. Vandana Malik 00036382 0.36
7. Ms. Abha Kapoor 01277168 0.45

2. Details of percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary for the Financial Year 2022-23 are as follows:

#  Name of Director Designation % Increase/ Decrease
1. Mr. Raghav Bahl Non- Executive Director -

2. | Ms. Ritu Kapur Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer -

3. | Mr. Mohan Lal Jain Non- Executive Director -

4. | Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal Independent Director -

5. Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma Independent Director -

6. Ms. Vandana Malik Non- Executive Director -

7. | Ms. Abha Kapoor Woman Independent Director -

8. | Mr. Vivek Agarwal Chief Financial Officer 47%

9. | Mr. Tarun Belwal Company Secretary 60%

3. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees for the Financial Year 2022-23
There is increase of 43.76% in Median Remuneration of all employees in financial year 2022-23.
4. Number of Permanent Employees on the roll of the Company as on March 31, 2023
There are 150 permanent employees on roll of the Company as on March 31, 2023.

5. Comparison of average percentile increase in the salaries of employees other than the Managerial Personnel and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are

any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration

During the year, the average percentage increase in salary of the Company’s employees, excluding the Managerial Personnel
was 9.38% and the average percentage increase in salary of the Managerial personnel was 14.94%.

Increase in salary was as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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6. Affirmation

Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed

that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management is as per the Remuneration

Policy of your Company.

7. Statement containing the particulars of the employees in accordance with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

e List of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the name of every employee who are on the rolls of the

Company and were employed who have worked for the part of the year and were paid remuneration during the Financial

Year 2022-23 at a rate which, in aggregate, was not less than Rs 8.50 lacs per month:

Name Designation Remuner-

ation (Rs
in Lacs)
P.A.

In employment for complete year

Devika Chief
Dayal Revenue
Officer

Rolly Kapoor Vice
President -
Sales
Piyush Jain Business
Head -
Special
Projects
Pallavi AGM-Brand
Bhardwaj Partnership,
West
Ashwani General
Dandona Manager-
Brand
Partnership,
North & East
Shelly Walia Executive
Editor, TQ

Tridip Kanti  Sr. Creative

Mandal Director

Divya Senior

Talwar Creative
Director
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8500164

8085000

5000200

4999996

4845748

3600000

3281256

3245808

Nature of Qualifica- Experience

employ-
ment

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

tions

Post
Graduate

Graduate

Post
Graduate

Post
Graduate

Graduate

Post
Graduate

Graduate

Post
Graduate

(Years)

27

20

30

15

20

20

16

Date of
joining

10/04/2017

01/04/2022

21/01/2021

14/03/2022

30/09/2021

02/05/2016

02/11/2015

15/07/2015

Age Last employ-

(Years) ment

47

45

53

39

39

35

45

38

Network18
Media &
Investment
Limited
Times
Television
Limited
Network18
Media &
Investment
Limited
Bytedance
Technologies
PVT Ltd

Mxp Media
India Limited

Business
Standard
Limited
Network18
Media &
Investment
Limited
TV18
Broadcast
Limited

whether
relative of
any director
or manager

of the com-
pany

No

No

No

No

No

No

No



Name Designation Remuner-

ation (Rs
in Lacs)
P.A.

Soham Paul ' Sr. Manager- | 2650000

Sales
Sudarshana Editor -
Sengupta Special

Projects

& Brand

Innovations

2625396

Appointed/ Resigned/Transferred

Rohit Managing
Khanna Editor, TQ
Anand Regional

Sreenivasan Head-West

Yogesh Regional
Panjgotra Head-North

Vaishali Editor-
Sood Health
Monica Deputy
Sarup Editor, News

4410000

4200000

4089600

3638256

2656368

*  Name of every employee who:

Nature of
employ-

ment

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Permanent

Qualifica- Experience

tions

Graduate

Post
Graduate

Post
Graduate

Post

Graduate

Post

Graduate

Post

Graduate

Graduate
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(Years)

12

12

31

17

12

21

19

Date of
joining

09/02/2022

03/12/2018

Date of
transfer:
01.01.2023

Date of
leaving:
15/04/2022
Date of
leaving:
11/11/2022

Date of
leaving:
12/09/2022
Date of
transfer:
01.01.2023

Age Last employ-

(Years) ment

54

40

37

a4

55

Times
Network
Hindustan
Times

Network18
Media &
Investment
Limited
Goquest
Digital Media
Pvt Limited

\Y,
Entertainment
Enterprises
Ltd

MASS Studios
Private
Limited
Network18
Media &
Investment
Limited

whether
relative of
any director
or manager
of the com-

pany
No

No

No

No

No

No

No

» employed throughout the year and was in receipt of remuneration not less than one crore and two lakh rupees in the

aggregate: N/A

» employed for a part of the year and was in receipt of remuneration not less than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees

per month in the aggregate: N/A

» employed throughout the year or part thereof and was in receipt of remuneration which is in excess of that drawn by

the Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager and who holds by himself or along with his spouse and

dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company: N/A

Note: None of the employee along with his spouse and dependent children is holding two percent or more of the total equity

shares of the Company.
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Annexure-H

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors
Quint Digital Media Limited

We, Ritu Kapur, Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer and Vivek Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer of Quint Digital Media

Limited, certify that:

1.

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 and to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be
misleading.

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions, entered by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal, or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

3.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4.  We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

i.  there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year;
ii. there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
iii. there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.
Ritu Kapur Vivek Agarwal
Date: May 30, 2023 Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer
Place: Noida Chief Executive Officer
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Annexure-|

[Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V (Part D) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To
The Board of Directors
Quint Digital Media Limited

I, Ritu Kapur, Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of Quint Digital Media Limited hereby declare that all the members of
Board and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior
Management of the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2023.

Ritu Kapur
Date: May 30, 2023 Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
Place: Noida
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Annexure-J

Pursuant to Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015

To
The Members
Quint Digital Media Limited

We, Rashi Sehgal & Associates, Company Secretaries have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from Quint Digital Media Limited having CIN L74110DL1985PLC373314 and having registered office at 403 Prabhat Kiran,
17, Rajendra Place, Delhi- 110008, (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN)
status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we
hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ended on March
31, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Director of companies by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

S.No  Name of Directors DIN Original Date of Appointment
1. Mr. Raghav Bahl 00015280 08/01/2019
2. Ms. Ritu Kapur 00015423 08/01/2019
3. Ms. Vandana Malik 00036382 19/02/2021
4. Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal 00063017 26/02/2019
5. Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma 00057601 26/02/2019
6. Mr. Mohan Lal Jain 00063240 26/02/2019
7. Ms. Abha Kapoor 01277168 16/07/2021

For Rashi Sehgal & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Rashi Sehgal

Proprietor

M. No F8944

CP No 9477

Place: Noida

Date: May 30, 2023

UDIN: FO08944E000422874

Peer Review Certificate No. 2623/2022
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Statutory Reports

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In accordance with the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereto
(hereinafter referred to as (the “Listing Regulations”), given
below are the corporate governance policies and practices
followed by Quint Digital Media Limited (“the Quint”) during the
year 2022-23.

Corporate Governance is about our commitment to human
values in business which translates into ethical corporate
conduct. Corporate Governance is an integral element of
Company’s value system, management ethos, and business
practices. Corporate Governance practice are reflection of
one’s value, culture, policies and the way it deals with various
stakeholders. Timely and accurate disclosure of information
regarding the financial situation, performance, ownership, and
governance of the Company is an important part of Corporate
Governance. When adhered to and implemented in the best of
spirit, Corporate Governance positively impact the activities,
processes and policies of an organization, portray a positive
vision to investors and enhance the trust and confidence of
the stakeholders. It can also influence its immediate corporate
environment and the society at large in a positive way and have
a healthy impact on the national economy.

We believe that good Corporate Governance is a continuing
exercise, and the Company is committed to ensure the same
by focusing on strategic and operational excellence and also
believe that integrity and transparency are key to our Corporate
Governance practices which ensure us to gain and retain the
trust of our stakeholders.

This Report, therefore, states compliance as per requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Listing Regulations,
as applicable to the Company.

1. Governance Philosophy

Corporate Governance has occupied pivotal position at the
Quint. The business has been conducted in mosttransparent
and ethical manner. The Quint governance framework is
driven by the objective of enhancing long term stakeholder
value without compromising on ethical standards and
corporate social responsibilities. All the necessary steps
have been taken, with changing socio-economic scenario
to ensure that the conduct of business is as per the policies
of the management, namely Honesty, Transparency and
Ethical Behaviour. The Quint has implemented corporate

governance practices that go beyond just meeting the
letter of law.

Board of Directors

In keeping with the commitment of the Management to
the principle of integrity and transparency in business
operations for good corporate governance, the Company’s
policy is to have an appropriate blend of executive, non-
executive and independent directors to maintain the
independence of the Board and to separate the Board
functions of governance and management.

A. Composition

As per to regulation 17(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations,
where the Chairman is a non-executive director, at
least one third of the Board of the Company should
consist of independent directors. This provision is met
at the Quint.

The Company’s policy is to maintain an optimum
combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors.
As on March 31, 2023, the Board of the Company
consisted total 7(seven) directors, of whom one was
Executive Director (designated as Managing Director
and CEO) and six Non-Executive Director. Out of 6 (six)
Non-executive Directors, 3 (three) are Independent
Directorsincluding 1(one) woman Independent Director.
The Board has no institutional nominee director and
the Company had Non-Executive Chairman.

The composition of the Board represents a healthy
blend and optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge
and experience which enables the Board to discharge
its responsibilities and provide effective leadership
for long-term vision and to achieve the highest
level of governance. The Board reviews its strength
and composition from time to time to ensure that it
remains aligned with the statutory as well as business

requirements.
B. Board Meeting and its attendance

During the year 2022-23, 10 (Ten) meetings of the
Board of Directors were convened. The said meetings
were held on May 30, 2022, July 5, 2022, July 6, 2022,
August 5, 2022, November 14, 2022, November 28,
2022, December 7, 2022, January 31, 2023, March 3,
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2023 and March 16, 2023. The maximum gap between
the two meetings was not more than one hundred and
twenty days.

Necessary disclosures regarding Directorship and
Committee positions in other Companies as on March
31, 2023, have been made by the Directors. As per the
disclosures received from them, none of the directors of
the Company is a member of more than ten Committees
or Chairman of more than five Committees across all

Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a director.
None of the Directors serve as an independent director
in more than seven listed Companies.

The composition of the Board during the year under
review and position held by Directors on the Board /
Committees of the Company as on March 31, 2023,
along with their attendance at Board meetings and
Annual General Meeting of the Company during the

year under review are given below:

Table I: Composition of the Board and attendance record of Directors for 2022-23

Name of the Category of Directors No of board Attendance No of shares Relationships between
Directors meetings atlast AGM and convertible directors inter-se
attended/ instruments held
total held by non- executive
during tenure Directors
Mr. RaghavBahl Non-Executive 9/10 Yes 1,38,60,426 Spouse of Ms. Ritu Kapur and
Director and Promoter brother of Ms. Vandana Malik
Ms. Ritu Kapur Managing  Directors 9/10 Yes 78,71171 Spouse of Mr. Raghav Bahl
CEO and Promoter and sister-in-law of Ms.
Vandana Malik
Mr. Mohan Lal Non-Executive 9/10 Yes 39,4200 Mr. Mohan Lal Jain, part of
Jain Director and part of the Promoter Group and a
Promoter Group Director, he is also a director
in some companies owned by
Mr. Raghav Bahl and Ms. Ritu
Kapur
Mr. Parshotam Independent Director 10/10 Yes Nil -
Dass Agarwal
Mr. Sanjeev Independent Director 10/10 Yes Nil -
Krishana Sharma
Ms. Vandana Non-Executive 8/10 Yes Nil Sister of Mr. Raghav Bahl and
Malik Director sister-in-law of Ms. Ritu Kapur
Ms. Abha Kapoor Independent Director 9/10 Yes Nil -

Table Il: Name of equity listed entities where directors of the Company held Directorships and Number of other

directorships/committee positions of directors as on 31 March 2023

Name of the Director
the person is a director

Mr. Raghav Bahl -

Ms. Ritu Kapur -

Mr. Mohan Lal Jain -

Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal H P Cotton Textile Mills
Limited

Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma -

Ms. Vandana Malik -

Ms. Abha Kapoor
known as Dhanvarsha
Finvest Limited)

Annual Report

Trucap Finance Ltd (formerly

Name of Listed Entity where Category of No. of positions* held as on 31 March, 2023

Directorship  No. of Other Membership Chairmanship
Directorship

- 15 R -
- 16 - -
Independent 3 3 3
Director

- 8 R -
Independent 3 - -
Director



Notes:

*Number of positions do not include directorship(s)/
membership(s)/ chairmanship(s) of this company.
Further for considering the limit of the committees on
which a director can serve, all public limited companies,
whether listed or not, private limited companies have
been included and all other companies including
foreign companies and companies under section 8 of
the Act, have been excluded. Only audit committee and
stakeholders’ relationship committee are considered
for the purpose of reckoning committee positions.

None of the directors holds office as a director, including
as alternate director, in more than twenty companies at
the same time. None of them has directorships in more
than ten public companies. For reckoning the limit of
public companies, directorships of private companies
that are either holding or subsidiary company of a public
company are included and directorships in dormant
companies are excluded.

As per declarations received, none of the directors
serves as an independent director in more than seven
equity listed companies. Further, the Managing Director
in the Company does not serve as an independent
director in more than three equity listed companies
and in fact not even in a single entity. None of the
directors was a member in more than ten committees,
nor a chairman in more than five committees across all
companies in which he was a director.

Core Skills/Expertise/Competencies of the Board of
Directors

The below matrix summarizes the skills, expertise and
competencies possessed by our individual directors,
which are key to corporate governance and board
effectiveness as on March 31, 2023:

Name of the Director Area of expertise

Mr. Raghav Bahl Television and journalism

Ms. Ritu Kapur Television and journalism

Mr. Mohan Lal Jain Advisory and compliance for
various clients in Media &
Entertainment, Trading Solar
and Real Estate action

Mr. Parshotam Dass Textile

Agarwal
Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Merger, Demerger and
Sharma Amalgamation, Valuation, Audit,

Loss Assessors & Adjustors

Ms. Vandana Malik Media & related sectors

Ms. Abha Kapoor HR-Consulting, Banking &
Finance

Statutory Reports

Independent Directors

Considering the requirement of skill sets on the Board,
eminent people having an independent standing in
their respective field/profession and who can effectively
contribute to the Company’s business and policy decisions
are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee for appointment as Independent Directors
on the Board. The Committee, inter-alia, considers
qualification, positive attributes, area of expertise and
number of Directorships and Memberships held in
various committees of other companies by such persons
in accordance with the Company’s Policy for Selection of
Directors and Determining Directors’ Independence. The
Board considers the Committee’s recommendations and
takes appropriate decisions.

At the time of appointment and thereafter at the beginning
of each financial year or whenever there is any change
in the circumstances which may affect their status, the
Independent Directors submit declaration confirming
their independence and compliance with various eligibility
criteria laid down by the Company among other disclosures
and the Company also ensures that its directors meet the
aforesaid eligibility criteria. All such declarations are placed
before the Board for its information.

As per Section 150 of the Act, every individual whose name
is included in the data bank shall pass an online proficiency
self-assessment test conducted by the institute within a
period of two years from the date of inclusion of his/her
name in the data bank, failing which, his’/her name shall
stand removed from the databank of the institute.

Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal was under the exempted
category to qualify an online proficiency self-assessment
testand Ms. Abha Kapoor and Mr. Sanjeev Krishana Sharma
have cleared the online proficiency self-assessment test as
required under the Section 150 the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, it is confirmed that
Independent Directors of the Company fulfil the
conditions specified in the Listing Regulations and the
Act and are independent of the management.

Meeting of Independent Directors

The Independent Directors meet separately at least
once in a financial year, without the attendance of non-
independent Directors and members / representatives
of management of the Company. They meet to discuss
and form an independent opinion on the agenda
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items, various other Board-related matters, identify
areas where they need clarity or information from
management and to annually review the performance
of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole
and the Chairman appointed for the Board meetings.

During the financial year 2022-23, the Independent
Directors met on March 20, 2023.

The Company familiarizes its Independent Directors
with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities
in the Company, nature of the industry in which the
Company operates, business model of the Company
etc., through various programs.

The Familiarization program imparted to Independent
Directors is available on the Company’s website at
the following web link Familiarization Programmes for
Independent Directors.

Committee of the Board

To focus effectively on the issues and ensure expedient
resolution of diverse matters, the Board has constituted
several Committees of Board with specific terms of reference.
The Committees operate as empowered agents of the Board
as per their terms of reference that set forth their purposes,
goals and responsibilities.

Committee members are appointed by the Board with the
consent of individual Directors. The Board-level Committees
constituted in the Company are:

i.  Audit Committee (AC)

ii. ~ Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
iii. Stakeholder Relationship Committee (SRC)

iv. Risk Management Committee (RMC)

V. Rights Issue Committee (RIC)

vi. Investment Committee (IC)

vii. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of all the
Committees. Detailed terms of reference, composition,
quorum, meetings, attendance, and other relevant details
of these Committees are as under:

i.  Audit Committee

Pursuant to the Act and the Listing Regulations, the
Company has constituted an AC. The Board reviews the
working of the Committee from time to time to bring about
greater effectiveness in order to comply with the various
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requirements under the Act and the Listing Regulations. In
compliance with the provisions of the Act and the Listing
Regulations, all the members are independent, non—
executive directors and are financially literate and have

accounting or related financial management expertise.
The terms of reference of the AC are as under:

1. Oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting
process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement
is correct, sufficient, and credible.

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration
and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed
entity.

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any
other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

4. Reviewing with the management the annual
financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
before submission to the board for approval, with
particular reference to:

e Mattersrequir